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Welcome to our 2017 Annual Report

Who we are

We are a leading global supplier of power cords and cable assembly
solutions servicing a diverse range of markets including consumer
electronics, medical equipment, data centres, telecommunications,
industrial robotics and the automaotive industry.

Volex is headgouartered in the UK but we operate from eight manufacturing
locations and we employ approximately 8,000 staff across nineteen countries.
Volex's products are sold through its own global sales force and distributors
to Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEM’s) and Electronic Manufacturing
Services companies.

Volex's products and services are integral to the increasingly
sophisticated digital world in which we live, providing power and
connectivity 1o everyday items as well as complex machinery.

How we do it

Volex has eight manufacturing facilities located across six countries. These factories are supported by
sales offices in a further thirtean countries and a number of leased warehouses and stock hubs close to
our key customers in order to support their global operational requirements

Whitst all of our factories are capable of power cord and cable assembly production, the majority of power
cord production is performed in China, close to the raw material suppliers and where the labaur cost is
still relatively low. Power cord procurement and engineering is managed centrally from cur Asian head
office in Singapore.

Cable Assembly production tends to be more bespoke and therefore our key factories have developed
their own manufacturing, procurement and engineering processes. Qur factory in Suzhou Caters
primarily for the high speed data transmissicn cables, our factory in Poland for European healthcare and
lelecommunications custorners and our factory in Mexico for North American healthcare customers.

Our key differentiators

Volex differentiates itself from the competition in three key aspects:

Volex Volex Volex
Scale Quality Experience
Volex is one of the two largest Volex has an unrivalled reputation With over a 100 years' expernience
power cord manufacturers in in the industry for quality. Whilst in energy storage and transmission,
the werld allowing 1t to benefit our competition may be cheaper, there are few cabling problems.
from economies of scale. Our none have the consistent safety that our engineering team can't
giobal manufacturing footprint, record of Volex. solve. Volex continues to be at the
spanning three continents is a forefront of rapid data transmission
key competitive advantage. cabling technclogy.

Read more about our
Business Model on page 08
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Executive Chairman's Statement

Nathaniel Rothschiid
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Volex delivers strong cash generation
and returns to a net cash position.
Restructuring activities and tight cost
control contribute to an increase in
underlying operating margins.

i have now served as Chairman of Volex for
over 18 months ana whilst the environment
continues to be both competitive and
extremely challenging, | am pleased to
report that many of the mitiatives started
by our new management team are
beginning to yield results. There has been
strong progress at ine factory level with
improvements in operational efficiency and
reductions in botn inventories and factory
operating expenses. Together with the
restructuring activities (that have included
downsizing of our largest Chinese factory
and the clasure of cur Brazil factory) | am
pleased to report an underlying operating
profit” for the year of $8.1 million, up 26.6%
on the prior year. Furthermore, through
tight working capital management, we
nave returned Volex to a net cash position
at year-end of 311.3 mullion. The Group

has negotiated extended creoit facilities of
530.0 millicn and we now have a stronger
and more stable foundation upon which to
grow our business.

In addition to operational initiatives. we
have embarked on an improved Power
Cords sales strategy which is expected to
generate new sources of revanue in the
coming year. Volex continues to occupy an
enviable leadership position in the power
space, consistently occupying a top 5
position for more than a decade, and with a
market leading position in Japan. However,
it no longer makes sense to compete
head-lo-head on price with the high
volume ultra-low cost vertically-integrated
Chingse cable manufacturers. Instead we
are going to focus on growing our premium
brand customers who require global scale.
refiability and guality. We have cnjoyed
several major new customer wins in the
higher value-adaed and growing markets of
electric vehicles and high-end power cords
This new basiness is expecled to resdalt in a
growth in our revenue in the coming year.

Cn the Cable Assembly side of our
business, the pictura is much more
posilive: we are oxpocting strong growth
across a range of accounts and industries.
and expect this segment to experience
revenua growth in 2018. driven by

strong salcs to Nortn America, from our
strategically located Tiuana facility.

* Operat ng prott before non-recurring items ard
share-based oayments expense

Recent performance

Although revenue for FY2017 at 5319.6
million is 13% down on the pricr year,

this decline can be attribuied to three

key accounts. Sales to aur single largest
customer accounted for 77% of the decline
for $36.7 milion), however, we believe

that tne sales have now stabilised and

are explonng new areas to diversify our
revenue stream and re-build ouwr position
with this customer. Sales to our largest
telecoms customer (which is experiencing
ntense price competition from & low-cost
Chinese rival) fell 23% 1o $16.8 million whilst
sales to 2 US customer operating in the
logistics sector fell by 46% to $8.6 million.
This market has lang been cyclical and we
expect 1o see a recovery in tne coming year.

Excluging these three customers. revenue
from the remaining business has grown
by 81.2m. We expect four new cusiomers
to scale 10 the year ahead and these are
expected to contribute over $10 million
hetween them in FY2018.

We inherited a business that was in
decline due to an over-reliance on a small
number of very large customers and a
product range that was over-exposed 1o

a declining PC market. The Group had
struggled fo diversify its business, failing

to tackle an uncompetitive cost structure,
high staff turnover. slow response times
and a focus by our sales force to harvest
the key accaunts rather than seek out new
revenues. Each of these factors are being
addressed by our new team ana as a result
we are optimistic of bringing on a number
of new revenue streams N the coming year
to diversify our business and deliver overall
growth,

The reduction in revenue from our largest
customer resultea in the decision 1o
significantly restructure our Shenzhen
facility during the year. The fixed costs have
been reduced througn closure of a large
warehouse faciity ana the return of one
leased production-building to the landlord,
with the headcount and support costs
similarty reduced Historic over investment
in production capacity for our largest
customer, had resulted in excess capacity
at this sitc for a number of years.

Volex plc
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As aresalt, liowing the latest fall in
IGvENUe AtG N0 Inwmeaiate sgn of recovary.
It was concluded tnat those assels specifiic
to tnis castomer shauld be mpaires, loaang
to & $12.0 mikon non-casn imgairment
charge Tne maoaty of these assels nas
een acodireo i 2012 ano 2013,

Gong forwaro, vee will focus on profitable
growtn ang will meas.are al new business
agarst nternal return on capital targets
to ensure Inat snarencloers’ returnas are
protectea and ennanced

Taring to the wider business, 1 am pleased
1o report that vnderlying profitability has
improved year on year witn the unoerlying
grogs profit margin up 1.0% to 17.4% anad
underlying operating margey up 0.8% to
2.80%. As 5001 as it became apparent that
revenue would fall short of expectation, tne
Group reacted swattly by further reducing
its cost base. Actions in addition {o ine
downsizing of our Chinese factory included

* Closure of our Brazil fagtory:

+ Closure of a number of our regional
sales offices with sales responsibilites
transferred either to other sales offices
ar 1o the factaries themselves:

* Closure of @ number of our stock-
nolding nubs in Asia; ana

» Closure of a US facility and a 50%
reduction in tne size of our Singapore
headguarters.

These actions when combinga witn ine
actions taken in tae prior year have helpea
significantly reduce the ungerlying fixed
cost base.

Furthermore the manufacturing
optimisaton reviews whicn took place in
each of our factories have belped imgrove
the underlying gross margin despite the
aeleveraging effect of lower volumeas
passing through cartain factories. As noted
N last year's accounts, our Mexico Tacility
~as chosen as the pilot sie in which all
aspects of the procuction process wera
being reviewed ana improvea, Daring the
carrent year, this project conlinuea ano has
been extenaso to all of our otner faciibes

Volex plc

As aresult ol these sigrifcant cost
refaction meas.ares, tne oagorg rigorous
cost contral, cperatonal eftziency
nnprosanents and favoorable foregn
exchanga rate movements, the Group nas
recorden an Jr irg operat g preht of
591 million 1= tae year up 51 @amilhon an
tne prior year,

Tae recaction N waorking capital mat

nas ansen throuagn both recuced trace

and active working cagital management
tparticutarly v tne area of stock! has helped
generale a nealtny 515.9m of operating
cash inflow THis has resultea in the Group
reporting net cash at year-end of 311.3m

The opportunity ahead

FY2017 nas been a year of transiton in
which Volex moves away from its old sales
strategy of focusing on our large existing
customers to targeting new accounts This
has necessitated personnel changes within
odr sales and engneering functions and
with the on-boarding of new customers
typically taking between 12 and 18 montns,
the full impact of the new strategy is not
expectod uniil next year. However, the
Group has reasoen to be encouraged about
multiple new opportunities within its sales
pipeding particJarly in the areas of nigh
speed data cabling. reguired for aata
centres. and hign cuarrent power cables.
required for electric venicles.

Our Power Cora business will continue

10 be hughly competitive and any cost
savings can lead to competitive advantage
Wa remain excited about our previousiy
announced Joint venture agreement with

a Talwanese manufacturer whicn aims

to produce competitively priced Volex-
branded AC raw cables. We expect to
benett from cost reductions from tnese
aclivities in the coming financial year

in Cable Assemblies we see a number of
major opportanities from customers wno
want access Lo our giokal footprint and
consistent levels of nigh aualty. We are
startrg to entar mass prodaction on a
namber of new and sizeable projects ana
expect fa report growtn 1 this aivision
tig comeng vear

As the business recovers, we will nega

to invest In our people and our tecnmical
capabiities. We expect to continue o nvest
in our sales, enginecring ana procurement
arganisations in the coming year in urger to
Maximise our grown potent:al

STRATEGIC REPORT W

People

Since becoming Chairman. Daren Morns
wouy CFO: ana | have relentiessly visiteo
odr sites and nan ine opporturity 1o meet
nore of our peaple. it evident that Volex's
recent furarouno 1% & resalt of the skill
ana asocaton of our employees wno nave
embraced the changes we are tryng to
make especially & cultural sl towarss
continuoJds improvement Valex conlinues
to invest In its people tirougn a vanety

of programmes and nas been able 1o
make a number of senior apportments
thus year from internal tatkent, On benalf

of tne Board, | woula kke to tnank all the
6.000 employees for their contribution o
an excellent year, itis their hard work and
commutment that is the reasan for ouar
success this year.

Outlook

It has been a year of significant prograss
and | am very positive about the furtnar
opportumities for the Group, even as our
markels remain fiercely competitive With
an encodraging set of projects in the sales
pipecling, which we believe will offset any
further recuctions seen in the easting
customer base, we anticipate thal our
revendes have stabilised at tne current level
ana expect to aeliver modest growth in the
coming year.

Similarly we expect the full year ilmpact

of our cost reduction measures ana
operational improvenents to offset any
commaodity price rises and therefore beiteve
marging wilt be maintained at a similar level
in the year anead.

As arosull. | am confident in Volex's ability
to continue to make progress and deliver
further value to our shareholders.

Yours sincerely,

Nathaniel Rothschild
Executive Chairman

03



04

Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Strategic Report

About Volex plc

Qur Locations

Our Marketplace

Qur Business Madel
Strategy

Key Performance Indicators
Operational Review
Divisional Review

Financial Review

Group Risk Management
Corporate and Social Responsibility

05
08
a7
08
10
1

12
14
18
20
24

Stock code: VLX



www.volex.com

About Volex plc

What we do
Ir tne customisanct of oroo acts ersarng e costoime e proaosa vt a foly satabie proaast WA

Wolex speriaises

Volex
Contract Manufacturing

Taking a customer bluepnnt, Volex can source tne raw
malerials. build the manufacturing line and develop
rigorous testing procedures to ensure the cable is

proguced i1 the required volumes, in accordance with

national safety requirements, at a low cost price point

Further our global network of manufactunng facilities,
warehouses ana hubs can healp ensure that the cables
are hetd in the rignt locations to minimise our customers’
stock holding needs.

STRATEGIC REPORT
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Volex
Product Development

Snould a castomer choose 1o outsource its entire cabling
function, our team of experienced enginéers can engage

with the customer's product asvelopment team at an

early stage to aesign and build the best cakling solution

for their needs.

Wiatever the challenge, whether it be data fransmission
rates. signal degradation issues. durability or agstnetics,
our team of engineers will produce the ideal cable at the

ideal price point.

We operate across two divisions:

Power Cord Division

Volex designs and manudactares power cords, duck neads
and related products aat are sald to manafacturers of a broaa
range of electrical and electronic devices ana appliancos
Volex products are usea in laptops, PCs. tablets, printers
Tws. games consales. power t0ols. kitcnen appliances and
VacUum cloaners
Yolex s one of 1ne world's top two global power cabile
sJpplers wiln an eshmated 74 market share of 2 fragmented
markeat estimatzd fo be wortn 32 4 hillion globaly in 2015

240

Did you know?

Rean mere about our
Power Cord Division o1 page 14

Volex plc

Cable Assemblies Division

Volex designs and manufactures a broad range of cables and
connectors franging from Mign-speed copper and fbre-optic
cables to complex custormised optical cable assemblies) that

transter electroric, raco-frequency and optical dala, Volex
prouucts are usect n o vanely of applications incluoing data
networking eauipment, data centres. wireless base stations
and cell site installations. mobile compuetng acvices mewica
zoapment factory adtomation, venicle telematies, agricaitaral
eauipment and altermatve energy generaton,

Did you know?

Ao e TR0

deety ot a it

Fean imore atyot our
Cable Assemblies Division o1 pago 15

05



Our Locations

Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Stock code: VLX

As the trend towards globalisation continues, Volex is
well positioned to serve and engage with customers on a
global basis, from engineering design to manufacturing
and delivery to account management.

We maintain production and distribution facilities acioss three continents in order to

be a "lacal partner” o customers, better Supporting ther global operational roguirgments.

Americas

Sales offices in
Canzada. North Arnerica.

Distribution centres throughout Morth
America.

tManuyfacturing in Mexico. The Mexico
facility was the pilot site in which all
operational procedures were reviewed
in urder to optimise manufacturing
efficiency

Revenue by location ($'000)

® Americas Q Europe (O Asia
$79.824 $52,752 $187,008

06

Europe
Head office in Loncion.

Sales offices in Ireland, France, Germany,

Sweden & Netherlands.

Manutacturing facility in Poland.

Employees by location

& Amencas O Europe 7 Asia
611 338 5,053

Asia
Regional head office in
Singepore.

Sales offices in Singapore, China, Malaysia,
Thailand, Philippines, Japan, Taiwan, South
Korea, India.

Manufacturing facilities in China, Indonesia,
Vietnam. India.

Non-current assets by lecation (3000

® Americas O Euwrope 3 Asia
$1,090 $3.179 $17.688

‘excluding defered tax asse!

Volex ple
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Our Marketplace

Trends affecting
the market

Consumer Eiectronics

Gicbal PC sale voiumes dropped in 2018
By 6.770 marking the “th consecutive vear
of decline due to further cannibalsation of
the market by the srmartphone

Taklet szles by our largsst customer
dachned by 11.6%0 11 the year and laptop
saies by 5.7V,

Global printer shiprments dechned by 4.5
n 2016,

Product mimiatunsahon 1s leading to fewer
devices requiring a traditional power cord
instead charged via a JSB cable.

Improving battery technology sees
increase in cordless domestic appliances.

High speed solutions

Glubal date: centre traffic has
grawn Dy approx. 40% m 2016t
6.5 Zettabytes and is forecast to
grow by « further 220% cver the
next 4 years fuelled by increasing
cloud usage.

To mest this grewth. the number of
“hyperscale’ data centres wilk grow
from 259 in 2015 to 485 by 2020 -
an 87% growth.

The transition fc: the “software-
as-a-service" model is fueliing

the above growth as companies
dispense with local privately owned
servers and instead store data in
large data centres.

STRATEGIC REPCRT Vv

Healthcare

Global medical technology
expenditure is sxpected 13 groww
with a GAGR of 5% from 2017
te 2022

Wthin this, the global diagnoshi
imaging market is forecast 1o grow
witha CAGR o' 6 €75

This growth 15 fuslled Dy an agendg
poputation in the West and the
improved wealth of the Chinese
“middle class”,

Medical robotic shipments are

forecast to grow with a CAGR of
21.1% between 2016 and 2021

What this means
to Volex

Volex's traditional markets for power cords
are in decline due to changing tastes and
disruptive technology.

The competition for power cord sales

t¢ this reducing market will continue 1o
intensify putting further pricing pressure an
already thin margins,

Violex manufactures a market
leading QSFP+ cable which
supports four 10 Gbitrsec channels
carrying 10 Gigabit Ethernet,
10GFC FiberChannel, or QDR
lntiniBand. This is cne of the fastest
data transmission cables available
and is produced at a competitive
price from cur Suzhou factory

Valex already supplies catling
solutions to a number of healthcare
imaging manufacturers including
one of the world's largest. This
company is looking to consohdate
its fragmented supply chain and
Volex is their preferred cabile
provider.

How we are
responding

Revised sales strategy to target only
those global customers with a premum
brand narne for which product quality and
service reliability are as important as cost.

Chwersify our sales from our traditicnal
markets but which will require Volex's
expertise in power cord production. In
FY2018 we expect 1o ship our first power
cables to the electnia car industry (electric
cars are expectad o make up 35% of
global car sales by 2040).

Look at strategic initiatives to further
reduce our cost base. The setting up of the
jont verture to develap and manufacture
cheaper Volex-branded AC raw cables is
the first stuch initiative.

*

At present we have a key strategic
partrership with a leading
infiniband and Ethernet harchware
storage supplier. We will look to
turther cement this refationship over
the coming years.

Targeting those potential cusiomers
nat covered by our strategic
partnership and talking direct to
their procurement teams in order

to establish a trading refationship n
the future.

Contine to fund our R&D function
in order to ensure our high speed
data fransmission cables remain at
the ferefront of cable technology.

Volex is lecking to build onits
market position through focusing
on our reputation for reliability and
quaiity.

Due 10 the high growth prospects
in this field over the coming years,
Volex is investigating a number of
strategic initiatives 1o further aur
sales including a number of smalt
joint vanture start-ups.

Read more abow: our
Business Model on nage 08

Global PC Sates Data Centre storage capacity
2020 N 2491 2000 NN | 2022
2019 I 2726 oo R 1 2021
20t 2582 200 N | 2020
2015 2767 2017 N 2019
2014 R 0:! 2016 LI 2018
2013 I 0153 zo1s O 2017
milores of Lans ") 500 1.000 1,500 2.000 2016
Exdpytes
® Public O Pmvate 13 Tradibonal Data Centre

Volex plc

Global medical technology spend

530
506
483
459
426
414
392

3 milliors
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Our Business Model

Volex's business
model is based on
adding value to
customer products,
delivered through our
expertise in design
and development,
manufacturing and
testing, and excellent
customer service from

our global footprint.

We aim for 'trusted partner’ status
with our customers whercby we can
engage with their product developrment
cycles at an early stage te provide
solutions that meet their specific
reguirements for product performance
and guality, greater efficiency and
fimely delivery.

Read rmore about
Our Marketplace or page 07

Read maore about
Qur Performance or: cage 12
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Volex

Cable Assembly
Specialising in

Product Development

Contract Manufacturing

Volex Volex
Within these Markets Delivered Through
Consumer Electronics Engineering/Design
Healthcare Supply Chain Management
Datacoms / Telecoms Manufacturing
Industrial Global Logistics
Automotive

Volex

Competitive advantage derived from:

Unrivalled global Respected brand known Scale
manufacturing for quality and
footprint reliability
Sustainable Value

The Volex brand is maintained and financial
sustainability is generated throughout the process,
adding value to both Volex and its shareholders,

Volex ple
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Cable Assembly
Specialising in

Contract Manufacturing
Taking a customar bluepr nt, Voex
can source the raw matena's (gither
ndependently or fram an Approved Verndor
Listngl buld the manufactuhng |ne and
deveiop ngorous testing procedures
i0 ensure the cab'e s produced In the
required vo Lmes, N accorgance with
national safety requrremen:s, at a low cost
price paint.

Product Development

Should a custormer choose o outsource
Its enire cabhing function, our team of
expenenced enginedrs can engage with
the customer’s product development team
at an early stage to design and bulld the
best cabing solution for their needs

Unrnivalled global
manufacturing footprint

None of our direct competitors are
able to offer manufacturing facilities
located over six separate countries,
across three continents. For our global
customers inis offers one global
supplier but with getailed knowledge
of their key local markets ano an ability
to reduce local lead hmes,

Voiex pic

Within these markets

Consumer Electronics

Prmarty supplyng power cords 1o the
manufacturers of PC's. laptops, tabeats,
priters, TV's and other domestic applances.
Cost tends to be a crit cal factor nowinning
new business in this feid,

Healthcare

The supply of both power cords and
complex winng harnesses 1o the
manufacturers of medical diagnostic
equpment such as CT and MRI scanners.
Here quality and relabdity are the crnficat
success factors

Datacoms/Telecoms

The suoply of ndustry standard cables
which can guarantoe high speed. reliabe
data transmission at a reasonable price
pont. ihis s seen as one ot the key grow:h
arcas for Volax in the coming years.

Industrial

The supply of wirng harmesses to the
industr:al robotc ndustry. These harnesses
can range from the extremely ssmple to the

rind-boggling complex.

Automotive

The supply of power chargers to the
electric car industry. This is a new market
for Volex and one viewed as potentially
high growtn utilising our in-depth
knowleage of power transmission.

Competitive advantage derived from

Respected brand known for
quality and reliability

Valex 15 unable 1o compele purely 09
price, however, of importance to our
premium cusiemer base is guality
and reliability. Brand names are
quickly tarnisned should products fail
or catch fire. Volex has an enviable
reputation in tne market for safety
and a aetailed understanding of local
requlatory requirements.

STRATEGIC REPORT WV

Delivered through

Engineering/Design
Wie desgn soutons hat mess the powsr and
connectviy needs of our custormers whilst aiso
addressing the challenges our custormers face
wiih therr nexe-generanon products.

We colaborate with oUr CUS'omers’ engineerng
fam at an eary siage of the design/development
CyCle 1o produce design bilieprnts that utlise
latest technologies 1o ensure cost-affective.
figh performance products. Our design-to-cos!
strategy seeks ‘o ensure te products meet both
the customer's quality and prce expectations.

Supply Chain Management

We manage. on behalf of our customers. the
sourcing of all required components for thar
cable assembly solutions. We seek to own the
bil- of materials for al our products, allowing
seection of components that offer tha best
all round performance, after considering cost,
qualty and delivery response trmes.

Manufacturing

We manufacture and test cable assembly
salut:ons according to custormer requireiments
for volume. quality, lead-time and pree.

OQur global manufacturng footpnnt and
distribution hubs enable cost-efficient locaised
production and effectve inventory control.

Global Logistics

\We maintain facnities over three continents
inorder to be a "local’ suppier o customers
and better support therr own production and

speed 1o market objectves. Qur customer hubs
enable us to suppart fully our customers' Just-
n-time manufaciurng processes.

Scale

In & very fragmented power cord
market, Volex is one of the two
largest producers with approximatcly
7% market share. This allows Volex
to benefit from economies of scale
with significant purchasing power in
the Chinese wire market.
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During the year, the Board has developed a new long-term strategic
plan, accompantied by a three year financial plan, which seeks to
return the group to sustainable, profitable growth.

With Voiex's fraditona’ power cord markets
In deckne and certan specific customers

in the micist of ther own turnaround plans.
this strategy has been sales lead with the
development of new markets and new
customers key.

The new strategy builds upoen the recovery
strategy we highlighted In last year's accounts
and If successfut will not only improve the
financiai streng:h of the Group but also allow for
a return to our sharehclders.

Update on
recovery strategy

Laat year Volex outlined six key short term
strateg«c actons that would be Impemented to
turn around the Group's performance. We have
achieved results In each of these areas:

T align the cost base of the Group with the
revisad revenue forecasts. Whitst a number of
feads and operatonal COsts have besrn takern
out of the business over the past & months.
further cost savings are being investigated
across aif functions.

What we did: A nurmber of difficult decisions
were taken I the year to address the revised
revenue forecasts. These nciuded:

= the clesure of our Braal faciity unt! such
tme as the Brazilan economy strengthens.
This resulted in the removal of approx. 685
marmbers of staff and annualised fixed
overhead casts of circa §0.8 million. In
FY2017, Volex Brazil had contnbuted a loss
of $0.7 million (FY2018: $1.1 miflon) to the
Group's underlying operating profit;

s reduction n sze of our Shenzhen faciity In
China from three buldings to "wo saving
us annual casts of 30.6 millon and the
reducton in the workforce by approx. 60:

*  cosure of sales offices nrcland. Japan.
Indenesia and North Amenca: and

* Imparment of agsets prmar ly used on our
largest customear

Going forward we wil continue o review
the Group's cost base and make changes
accordngly.

To wnprove operational efficrency throughout the
Group m order 10 improve margins and affow for
more competitive prcing.

What we did: An externar consurancy firm.,
Yomo, was hired 10 provide a factory floor
assessment of our production processes
Starting in our Mexico facinty but then

vesiting China and our other factories,

they deconstructed the manufacturng
methodologes and looked to ident.fy
bottenecks and mplement best practice. From
this work, production ings and work-fows
have beon redesigned 10 mprove efficiency
and custorner engagerment increased ‘o try
and smooth ordenng patterns. Underyng
gross profit has ncreased from 16.4% n
FY2016 to 17.4% n FY2017 as a result of these
mprovemants.

Ta remove loss-making actvihies — by part
number. by customer and by factory.

An elemant of the revenue reducuon abserved
in FY2017 15 a result of Volex exiting loss making
and fow mergin accounts.

In FY2018, within the power cords divsion
Volex sold close to 1100 parts with a negative
contribution margn. From the $23.4 mulhon of
revenue generated. a loss of $2.5 milon was
generated. Many of these parts would have
been sold within a bundlad package on which
the overall bundie profitabinty was mon tored.
In FY2(17, the correspending number of parts
has been reduced to 700 generating revenues
of 511.5 mitlon with a 1oss of $1.3 mullion. In the
next round of annual pricing reviews we will fook
10 reduce these parts stil fuither

To improve warking capital management, in
particular the levels of stock held, in order (o
free up cash and provide the Group with greater
financal flioxibiity

Alfactory generas managers are now assessed
on ther stock heding with weskly reports
distributed updatng thern on tharr steck levels,
the ageng of the stock and that stock wheh 1
beleved to De excass and chsolete. Af year
end net stock 1S 338.0 million. down from
541.5 mutkon at *he pnor vear end. This
represents mventory hodng days of 61
[FY2016: 64) and whilst a shght improvement,
15 not whare managearment wants it -o be. Work
continues to further reduce the stock ho ding
with a parteular focus on our Mexican factory.

Toumprove the analvsis of customer profitabidity
50 that indirect costs are better allocated to
specific customers and products. This wilf
alfow the Group to more accurately determine
those custorners and progucts which shouid
be chenshed and those where the relationship
needs fa be re-assessed due to low returns.

A one off project was performed at the start of
FY2017 in which the profitabiity of the top 10
key accounts was reviewed with a specific focus
on the alocation of overheads and other mdirect
costs. Production ine set up costs, volurme
throughput and warehousing costs were all
carefully cons:dered and ailocated on a specific
basis, The output from this analysis was then
compared 10 the standard custormer profitability
reports run each month and overhead allocatan
amended. These revised reports were then
used to identify the negative margin products
which we have been exitng throughout the yaar.

To engage with our cusforners at a more

senior Jevel so that they better understand the
chaflenges faced by Yolex, and the truc valug of
engineenng and Guakty i our product offerngs.

Both the Group Executive Charman and Chief
Financial Officer are clisnt facing spending
significant time at our key customers hstering
to ther concerns whilst also highiighting the
difficutties Volex faces in servicing therr account,
Through this serior interaction. we have been
provided with better forecast data and have
2ls0 been able to better renegotate pncing with
prices downs now offered generally only when
guaranteed valumes are prov.ded.

Long term strategic plan

Volex for the past hve years has focussed on ex
long-standing key customers, fang to gengrate
any new sanuficant markets or accounts, The
Group has struggled to diversiy the custamer
base due to an uncompet tve cost structure.
high staff turnover. slow rasponse tmes and

a ack of focus on new markets, Each of

these issues has been addressed thraughou®
FY2017 with most importanily 4 reaiisation that
Volex should not at'empt to compete against
the: lowest-cost. mass volume commodty
Chinese manufacturers. instead Volex now
nends to operate as a low-cost. high qual ty
producer of power cords, high-speed cab'as
and complex harmess assemblies to premium
brand customers to wh.ch guaity and reiabiity
are egually as Imporiant as Lost. identtymg
those premmum brand customers to target 18
key and for these customers we must be abie
to demanstrate why Volex's expenerce and
unnval'ed record on guality 13 worth paying

a prermum.

Volex ple
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This change n strategy. drvan by the

Execunve Charman, has been embraced by a
renv gorated sales forse such that a number of
nevy cUstomers are lookng (o scale producton
with Vo'ex in FY2018. These customers \nc’ude
{wo of e iargest names 1 the on- Ne space
whch beth require bugh speed data sounions
tar ther data centres. & North American Fartung
1000 engneering company and a :eading
manufacturer of electr ¢ cars. 115 p anned

that as this busness ramps and further new
companies are on-boarded (18-24 mioniths is the
standard iength of e ‘o scae a customer). the
newy revente generated wl rep ace that from
the decining traditonal Vogx markets

To help develop new markets, Volox will

aigo cons der entering Nt joint venture
arrangaments with strateqic partners,
Anurmber of these joint ventures are currently
under revaw, primarity n the healthcara
sector, howeaver, Volex w1l be carefu: to i
18 financial exposure.

To assist the sa'es team in findng new markers
and customers, they must have access to
market leading products. To this end we
restructured the engineering function of Voiex in
FY2017 and plan to nvest heawvily in this area :n

Key Performance Indicators
Since reassessing tne KPI's, Volex now has six measures by which it assesses performance:

Annual Revenue change (%)

2017 - (13.0)
2016 ] 13.2)
2015 L
2014 |: {(15.4)
2013 : {8.6)

Progress in the year

Reduotion Ik rsenue can be atriouted to theee
kay accouts with Volex's largest custoriar alcna
experiere iy & 536 7 mill on decine

Inventory helding days (days)

I

2016 | | 64

2017

Progress in the year

Tre reductor ir steck Poideg cays to 61 g roidiy
disappointcg given the nigrse focus onthis reasure
aur ng the vear. Further wark wll be perfurmed to
recduce mventory nolding days n Y2018 with a
partcular focus on tre Tyuana ‘actocy,

Volex plc

the coming years. Ve pan 1o ermnp oy addaiona
engnesrs nkey A&D ocatons who wilbrng
with “Ferm deta led know adge of eectrc vehic e
design, data cenra power requraments, 4006
high speed data ransfer and other know'edge
gaps that we dentfy, Voex v exgpiore
parinershns with key srrategic sUDply scurces
10 further enhance our prochuct and technology
SOUNIONS. especia ly in the area of Active Optical
Cables and h gh spesd data transmies on and
tigh voltage power supply.

Whiist certan customers vaiue the quaty and
reliabiiity provided by Voiex, they we l orry be
prepared ta pay a certan premium over the
compention and therefore Voex wit have to
reman cost competitive. The key strategic
initiat ves focussed on our operat.ons include:

= development of the jont venturg agreemant
wth Jonscon Electronics Mig Co U, a
Tawanese-based manufacturer, to develop
and manufacture Volex branded AC raw
cables at a discount 1 the current price
Volex pays. The benefs of this JV are
expected 10 commence n FY2(H8;

Underlying volumes of
PVC cable sales (millions of units)

2007 | +:
2016 | | 144
2015 [ | 145.4
2014 ‘:} 131.6
2013 N/A

Progress in the year
RFeduced PC =nd printer shipments have resulied
' avolume drop of 2 7%

Free cash flow ($'m)

2017 - 136
2016 [ {@.7)
2015 ] 2.7
2014 : {21.4}
2013 |: {20.7}

Progress in the year

The requchon ir working caprtal due 1o the 'ower sales
and active working capital management has helped
nererate a free cash riflow of $13 6rir tre vear

STRATEGIC REPORT WV

¢ consowdaton of the fragmented
procurement process across the Cabie
Assembres dvson n which each faciory
has largely been left responsibie for ts own
procurement. As part of this process, Volex
& seek 10 chal enge customers on ther
approved sUpp ers agreeng 1o share arry
COST savings wh st mantaning guaity:

+ mplemencation of -ean nnianves across
the Group. spearheaded by our new VP of
Gioba Operauons, and

* focus on quality and a culturg of contnuous
mprovement cuiture that sesks a “Zero
Defect” manufacturng ernvronment whilst
Mantaning iow SCrap raes.

Shouid Volex be successful nimplementing

the above intiatves, 1115 planned that the

Power revenues wil: remain relatively fat over
the forecas: 3 year period, however, s.gnif.cant
growth will be seen In the Cabe Assemblies
dwision. Gross profit margins w.ll remain stable
as operationa’ efficiency gans and procurement
savings helip off-set downward pr.ong pressure
frorn competton whilst operating prof: margins
weli ncrease due 10 the leveraging effact.

Factory utilisation (%)

2015 | | 4o
2014 [ ] ar
2013 N/A

Progress in year

Daspre the fal i rovenue, tactory utiisation has
noreased due 1o the rest irng achuites taken
wieh eclude the relur of factones 1o iandiords ara
warshouwsing brougnt in house

Return on Capital Employed (%)

2014 1:[ 6.8%
2013 [ | 21.9%

Progress in the year

increase in ROCE due to mproved urdery ng
proftagdmy and a reduced asset base tollowing
IMpa.ment

1
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Operational Review

Stock code: VLX

Desgpite the drop in revenue, the Group has recorded a $1.9 million
increase in underlying operating profit.

Group revenue
FYZ2016 to FY2017

367,534  13%
319,584

234,599 @

1%

235,787

FY16 FY17
@ Decliningtop3 O Other

Progress in the year

A $49 1m revenue reduchon in tree
key accounts resulied in a 13.0% fallin
group revenue.

52 weeks 52 weeks
ending endng
5000 2 April 2017 3 Aprl 2016
Revenue
Sower Cords 188,256 230.205
Cable Assermib.es 131,328 137.329
319,584 367,534
Underlying” gross profit
Power Cords 27,523 28,750
Cable Assemblies 27,936 30,617
55,459 50.367
Underlying” gresas margin 17.4% 18.4%
Statutory gross profit 42,347 58,519
Underlying" operating profit
Power Cords 3,228 2293
Cable Assermbles 10,528 9,842
Central costs {4,677) (4.963)
9,079 TAT2
Underlying* operating margin 2.8% 2.0%
Nen-recurring items and share-based payments {15,700) {3.733)
Statutory operating profit / (loss) (6,621) 3439

* Before non-recurring itemis and skare-based payrrents credit. charge

Group revenue fell in FY2017 by 13.0%
from $367.5 million to $319.6 milkon. Of
the S47.9 million reduction, $49.1 million
was derived from just three accounts with
the Giroup's largest customer reporting

a 336.7 million fall. This 38.6% year on
year account reduction highlignts the
significant structural problems facing

tne Power Cord division, namely that the
traditional consumer electronics markets
to which we supply are 11 decline. The
continuing contraction of the PG market
tand associated peripherals) and proauct
miniatunsation (leading to more devices
which can be charged with a USB cord
rather than a conventional power cord) wall
turiher reduce demand in these markets
and nence the need to aiversity cur
customer base through on-boarding new
customers and entering new markets.

The otner two customers suffering
significant declines were both in the Cable
Assamblies division, one being our largest
European telecoms customer that is losing
market share to Chinese competition

{$5.0 million decling) and the cther a North
American logistics company specialising
in fleet management which we delieve
currently to be at the bottom of a revenue
cycle

Away from these three accounts the
remaining business was shgntly ahead

of priar yaar by $1.2 millon with some
significant now business wins ana growin
In existing accounts offsetting decline in
other matare accounts.

Volex plc
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The Group reactea to ne revenue fall
by further requcing its cost base. Tne
signticant achons taken in the pnor year
allowed the Group 1 better weataer tais
gechne, however, given its scale further
actions were reqdired Tnese included:

» fransferring a proportion of PVC
proauction from the largest facility
in China. Shenzhen, to Zhongshan
fanotner Power factory in Chinaj and
Batam {Power factory in indonesia).
Znongshan ana Batam factones enjoy
lower labour costs than in Shenzhen
ana should further benefit from
economies of scale as greater PVG
cable volumas pass through these
factories;

= thig then allowed for a significant (33%)
reduction in size to our Shenzhen
factory, helping lower the costs
associated with servicing the Power
division's largest customer;

» closure of our Brazil factory until such
time as the Brazilian economy recovers;

* closure of a number of our regional
sales offices with sales responsibilities
transferred either to otner sales offices
or ta the factories themselves;

* rationalisation of our stock-holding hub
network in Asia leading to the closure of
4 external hubs; ang

* closure of a US facility and a 50%
reduchon in the size of our Singapare
and London headguarters.

Case Study

Leading online retailer needs an

Furtnermore the manufacturing
optimisation reviews that took place in
each of the factories has helped improve
tne underlying grass margin azspite tne
defeveraging effect of lower valumes
passing through certain factories The
tangible benefit of this factory operatianal
focus coupled with the above cost
reduction measares and favourable foreign
excnange movements can be sesn in the
margin improvement from 16.4% in FY2016
t0 17 4% in FY2017 despite the 13.0%
reguction in sales.

Following the downturn in revenue from
Volex's largest customer and tne low
margin achieved on those sales that
remaimed {following constant pressure from
the customer for price reductions). the cost
base of those assets senacing the account
was reviewed relative to the forecast

future profitability from the account. As a
consequence it was concluded that those
assets specific to this customer should be
impaired. leading to a $12.0 milion non-
cash impairment charge. The majority of
these assets had been acquired in 2012
and 2013, This charge along with other
factory plant and machinery impairments
and severance fees paid to manufacturing
staff are all included witnin the statutory
gross profit figure of $42.3 million.

in addition to the above, Volex announced
in FY2017 it was to enter into a joint
venture agreement with a Taiwan-based
manufacturer, Joinsoon Electronics Mig.
Co. Lto to engage in the development,
manufacture and marketing of Volex-

immediate supply of QSFP+ cables

During the year. one of the world's leading online retallers approached
Volex to ask whether we could meet their aemand reauirements for hign
spead data cables — QSFP+ cables. Tne existing sapplicr was finding it
difficult to meet ther demand requirements

Volex engaged our sales and engineering experls to meet the potential
client and once the retailer was convinced that Volex was a highly
capable high speed data cable supplier which knew the industry well
and had a clear product development rocadmap to meet their future

needs, we were engaged.

Cur Suznou facility had to scale production rapioly whilst responding
to progJct and pricing queries from tae retailer. Samples were rapidly
shipped and following tneir qualification, the first production ran was

madae only three montns after nmal contact,

With Valex providing a first class customer experience, trus account
is expected o grow to a multi-milhon USD account in FY2018.

Volex plc
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branded AC raw cables The impact of the
joint venture on the Volex cost structure is
not expected until FY2018,

Unaerlying operating expenaiture felt

by 12.8% from $53.2 million in FY20186

10 846.4 milkion in FY2017 primarily due

1o 1ne full year impact of restructuring
actions taken in the prior year As a result
Jnderlying profit was 59.1 milion in FY2017
versus §7.2 million in FY20186.

Statutory operating loss includes the
impact of severance fees paid, the
impairment of assats and the fee chargeo
by external consultants to conduct the
operational efficiency reviews at our
factories.

Locking forward we axpect ocur markets

o remain fiercely competitive and we

will continue the practice of ensuring our
factory foolprint and costs are alignea with
revenue performance. However, we have
an encouraging set of projects in the sales
pipeline and we believe several of these
should ramp-up in the year ahead and
offset any further loss seen in the existing
customer base. As such we anticipate that
aur revenues have stabilised at the current
level and we expect to deliver modest
growth in the coming year.

Similarly we expect the full year impact
of our cost reduction measures and
operational improvemnents 1o offset
commuodity price rises and therefore we
believe margins will be maintained at a
simmilar level in the year abead.
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Divisional Review

Power Cords

PVC

Revenue Volume

$136.3m 140.2m units

Halogen-free

Revenue Volume
$350m  9.0m units
Duck heads
Revenue Volume

$157m  18.7m units

Other
Revenue

$1.3m

Revenue growth

FY2016 te FY2017
230,205 -18%

188,256

143213
134,364

FY 2017
(O Other

FY 2016
@ Declining top 3
Progress in the year

Signficart structural challenges tacee with the
traditional rmiarkets for volex power cords o gechine,

Power Sales by end market

® PC

O Printers

7 Largest customer
- Domestic

£'000

Revenue

Under'yng® gross profit
Underlying" gross margin
Operating Costs

Underlying™ operating profit
Underlyng” operating margin

Stock code: VLX

52 weeks 52 weeks
ending endng

2 April 2017 3 Apnl 2016
188,256 230.206
27.523 29,750
14.6% 12.9%
(24,295) (27.457)
3,228 2,293

1.7% 1.0%

= Before non-recurmng 'tems and share-dased vayments credt 7 charge

Volex designs and manufactures powsr cords,
duck heads and related products that are sold to
manufacturers of a broad range of electncal and
electronic devices and appliances. Volex products
are Used in laptops, PCs, tablets, printers, Tvs,
games consales. power tools, kitchien appliances
and vacuum cleaners. Volex is ane of the warid's
top two giobal power cable suppliers with an
astimated 7% market share in a fragmented market
worth an estmated $2.4bn.

The market for power cords is highly competitive
with customers deploying mulfi-sourcing strategies
and expecting regular productivity improvements
with price reductions over the product lifecycle.
Inarder 1o compete effectively, suppliers in the
market reguire efficient large scale production
facilities in low -cost regions.

The Power Cords division’s key manufacturing
facilities are located In South-East China,
Indonesia and India. However, all the Group's
facilities throughout the world can be utiised to
manufacture power cable products if required
With the key raw materials produced in China, our
manufacturing tends to be concentrated in the two
Sauth-East China factories,

The Power division revenue for FY2017 was $188.3
million, down 18.2% on the pricr period. This
downturn reflected further softening in Volex's core
end markets as well as the Impact of competing
technologies, intense cormpetition and & kwer
copper price,

The global PC market continues to shrink with
giobal shipments in the year to December 2016
down 7% on the carresponding penod in the priar
year. This decling has been attributed to further
market cannibalisation by the smartphone and

a strong LSO, Similarly the globat PC hardware
perpherals market has contracted with a 4%
reduction in shipments (for the penod January

1o June 2016). Our largest customer has seen

its {atlet sales volume reduce by 12% year on
year and its laptop sales reduce by 6%, Qur
largest customer has also recently announced
that its newly designed laptop range will be sold
with a USB-C charger rather than a tracditionai
power cord. This marks a trend in the industry
towards product miniaturisation and lower power
consumption, which allows for devices to dispense
with a traditionat mains power cord charger.

in addition 10 the problems faced in the PC and
PC peripherals end markets. a significant revenue
decling was also observed from customers
manufacturng household deaning applianzes.

As battery tachnolegy has improved, the need for
retractable power cables is declining with vacuum
manufacturers instead favounng a charging station
for their unit, Whilst this charging staton sl
requires a powaer cable, its greater simphcity and
shorter length means that the value of the cable is
significantly reduced.

Faling PC sales, product miniaturisaton and the
move to cordless household products are just
three factors that have led to a reduction in the size
of Volex's end markets. Conseguently competition
has continued to intensify. For Volex 1o be
successful. it must compste aggressvely on price
with every dollar saved from the production znd
procurement processes helping protect already
thin margins. Volex has the capabillity to compete
- during the year the sales team has successfully
grown business with a well-known branded coffes
capsule machine manufacturer such that it

now represents a significant revenue strearn for
the Group.

However, for significant improvements in divisional
profitability. the Power division needs to improve
utilisation in its factones. Volex is therefore

seeking new and markets in which Volex's expert
knowledge in the manufactire of power distribution
cables and its reputation for quality and safety are
best recognised. In this regard, the first shiprment
of vehicke charging cables to a key manufacturer of
electric cars, due in FY2018, reprasents an exciting
developrernt for Volex. With forecasts predicting
electric vehicles could make up to 35% of global
new car sales by 2040, ancl with each of these
requiring a sizeabie power cable, the opportunity
for Volex is significant,

The underiving Pewer Cord gross profil has
reduced 10 527.5 millon from $29.8 million,
representing a gross margin of 14 67 IFY2016
12.9%% The principal reason tor the impravement
in gross marginis a more favourable product Mix
following the exiting of low margin sales t© our
largest cusicrer coupled with the cost reduchon
medsures previcusiy discussed.

Operating costs have reduced by $3.2 miflion to
524.3 million following the actions taken in FY2016
to remave the Power Cord divisional management
tearn. As a resuft of the above, underlying divisional
operating profit for the period increased from $2.3
millicn in FY2016 to $3.2 million n FY2017,

Volex pic
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Cable Assemblies

5000

Revenua

Underyng” gross profit
Undery ng™ gross margmn
Operating oosts

Underlyng” operat ng proft
Underyng” operating margin

52 weeks 52 weeks
ending endng

2 April 2017 3 Aprl 2016
131,328 137329
27,936 30,817
21.3% 22.3%
(17.,408) 20.778)
10,528 9,842
8.0% 7.2%

‘Before non-recurnng tems and sharg based payments cleds / charge

Yolex designs and manufactures a broad range

of cables and connectors {ranging from high-
speed copper and fibre-optic cables to complex
customised optical cable assemblies) that transfer
efectronic, radic-frequency and optical data, Volex
praducts are used in a vanety of applicaticns
inclucing data networking equipment, data centres,
wireless base stations and cell site installations,
mabile computing devices, medical eguipment.
factory automation, vehicle telernatics, agricultural
equipment and alternative energy generation.

The Gable Assemblies division has its
manutacturing facilitiss in Mexico, Poland. india
and China, all within close proximity to many
existing and potential new customers. It operates
in a fragmented market that is growing rapidly and
Volex has several strang niche positions within data
centres and the telecoms and heulthcare sectars
where custormers utilise Volex expertise and
rmanufacturing cormpetencies.

The drision’s product range 1s split into two
categories:

s High Speed ~ primarily copgper. but also
optical, passive and active cabling satutions
that transmit dala at rapid rates. High speed
products are used extensively in telecom and
data centre envronments.

* Interconnect - bespoke cabling solutions
designed to transmit data and DG power n
the most etfective means for cur customers'
needs. Volex competes by producing highly
engineered, high performance. application
specific cables. in close collatoration with
s customers.

Revenue ‘cr FY2017 was 3131.3 million, down 4,4%
on the pror period. Revenue from the largest Cable
Assernilies custormer, operating in the Healthcare
sectur. was actually up 167: due to their strategy 1o
consolidate a fragmented supply chain., with Volex
tenefiting from this effect. However, this growth
wag offset by a fall in sales to & leading legacy
Eurcpean mobile telecormmurications customer
which continues to see its market share decline, &
falltin sates to our largest ransportalicn customer
which 15 suffering from a cycliical drop in truck

sates (JS truck sates for the 2016 calendar year

are down 15% on the prior vear] and a fall m sales
¢! internal cables used within the laptop computer
range of our largest customer.

Vaolex plc

The revenue frorn the rermaining customers was up
by 3.5 million to 552.7 rmidlion reflecting growth in
high margm end customers withun the Data Centre,
Inclustrial and Medical Bobotic end rarkets,

each of which place a premium on reliabllity and
signal integrity. Future sales projects currently
within the pipeline are encouraging and include
awarded business such as wiring harnesses for a
comimercial food service equipment manufacturer
and data cables for a large player in the on-line
retall sector,

The underlying gross profit has reduced 1o $27.9
million from $30.6 million, representing a grass
margin of 21.3% (FY2016: 22.3%;. This faliin margin
reflacts lost sales of complex cable harngsses on
which a higher premiurm can be charged plus the
deleveraging effect of passing fewer cables through
the factories 1o absorb the fixed overheads.

Operating costs have reduced by 33.4 million to
317.4 million. This saving is primarily in headcount
with activities taken in the second half of FY2016 to
remove the divisional managerent team reducing
the cost hase.

As a resuft of the above, underlying divisicnal
operating profit for the pericd increased from 33 8
milkonn Y2016 1o $10.5 milion in FY2017.

Despite the restiucturing efforts made to our
Brazilian operation in FY2016, it continued to
generate losses in the first halt of FY2017. With
little improvernent forecast in either the Brazilian
economy or the factory autfook, the tough
decision was taken ¢ suspend local operations.
A non-recurring charge of $1.0 miflion has been
recognized in respect of the closure of the factory,

STRATEGIC REPORT WV

Multi conductor 1/O
Revenue

S44.1m

Volume

4.9m units

High Speed solutions
Revenue

$20.4m

Volume

1.4m units

Wiring Harness

Revenue Volume

S54.7m 36.5m units

Qther Data
Revenue Valume
$121m  5.0m units

Revenue growth

FY2016 to FY2017
137,329  -4%

131328

101,423

35,926

FY 2016 FY 2017

Progress in the year
Strong sa'es to Volex's .a gest healthcare

austome oftset by At culbies = e telecoms o
rarsnoriaton sectons

Cable Assembly
Sales by end market

& Medical

O Datacoms/Telecom

122 frdustdials Trarsport

3 Domestic/
Consumer Electronics
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Financial Review

Srrer DRoepes bt mgene iy

Reduction in working capital and
lower capital investment help return
Volex to a net cash position at year end.

Following a downturn in trade with our
largest customer, a significant non-cash
impairment charge was taken.

52 weeks to 52 weeks 0
2 April 2017 3 April 2016
Revenue  Profit/(loss) Revenue Profitdloss)
$'000 %000 5’000 3'000
Power Cords division 188,256 3,228 230,208 2.293
Cable Assemblies division 131,328 10,528 137,329 9.6847
Unallocated centrai costs 4,677) {4.963)
Divisional underiying results 319,584 9,079 367,534 772
Non-racurring operating tems {15,232) 14,742)
Share-based payments {488) 1.009
Statutory operating profit/(loss) (6.6821) 3.43¢
Net finance costs (1.879) (1.887)
Froftilloss) before laxation {B,500) 1,542
Taxation 1,452 13,854
Profit/{loss) afler taxaion {7,048) 2,312)
i Basic earnings/{loss) per share:
Statutory {7.9) cents (2.6) cents
Underyng 9.5 cents 1.5 cents

Measuring financial performance

The Group continues to use a number of specific measures to assess its performance and
these are referred ta throughout this Annual Repart in the discussion of the performance
of the business. These measures are not defined in IFRS, but arc used by the Boara

to assess the underlying operational performance of the Group and as such the Boara
belisves these performance measures are iImportant and should be considered alongside
tne IFRS measdres. These measures include:

Measure Defnition

Underying profit Profit before non-recurr ng itemns and share-based payiment
expense’orauit

Underlying EPS Lamings per share adusted for the wnpacts of non-recurng
tems and share-based payment expensc cradit

Free cash flow Met cash fow betors fnancing acovites and transachons in
own shares
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Trading performance

Group revenue for the year fell by 13.0%.
trom S367.5 million in FY2016 to 5319.6
million in FY2017, with both divisions
contracting Power Cords revenue
decreased by 18 2%, from 3230.2 million
N FY2016 to $188 3 million wnilst Cable
Assemblies revenue fell by 4.4%, from
51373 million to $131.3 milkion. The revenue
fall was primarily due to the contracton
of our key power cord markets {PC,
laptops. tablets and printers fared poorly)
and difficulties experienced by two of our
largest Cable Assembly customers.

The Group's underlying gross profit for
FY2017 was $55.5 milkion, vielding an
underlying gross margin of 17.4%. This
compared to a FY2(16 underlying gross
profit of $60.4 millien and an underlying
gross margin of 18.4%. The impravement
in underlying gross margin was due to the
etficiency gains made following external
manufacturing reviews, cost reduction
measures on the factory floor and
favourable foreign exchange movements,

Tne Group's underlying cperating profit
for F¥2017 was $9.1 million, up 26.6% on
the prior year. This was driven by the 56.8
million reduction in underlying operating
expenses year on year that arose due fo
the cast reduction measures taken both in
the current and pricr years and favourabie
foreign exchange movements.

Non-recurring
operating items and
share-based payments

The Group has incurred non-recurring
operating costs of $15.2 million in FY2017
(FY2016: $4 7 million).

Of this $12.5 million {FY2016: $1.5 millicn)
relates to non-cash impairment charges
taken against the Group's fixed asset
base. As a result of the downturn in Power
Cord revenue (particularly witn the Group's
largest customer) highlighted previausly,
significant surplus capacity arose within
our Power Cord division, In response to
this, the largest Power Gord tactory was
downsized with one of tne three available
buldings returnea to the landlord. This
resulted in an impairment of ing associated
fit-out costs Further the number of
production lings running in the remaimng
two buidings was reduced resdatting in

the impairment of tne redundant plant,
machinery and tocling. Finally. given the
reduced sales from the largest customer
and the alreaay thin margins, the forecast

Volex plc

profitakility from the continuing lines was
assessed and aeemed insufficient to
suppert ine associated fixed asset cost
pase. As a consequence of the above
factors, an imparrment charge of 312.0
milion (FY2018. 50 9 miillion; was recoraea
in the Power Cords division. |1 the Cable
Assembiies awvision. a 30 5 milion (FY2018:
30.8 million) impalrment charge was
recogmsed on the closure of Volex Do
Brasil Lida.

As a further conseguence of the declining
ravarndes and the reduced factory foctprint,
a number of persanneal left from the Group
during the year. The cost associated

with this restructuring was $1.6 million
FY2016: $2.7 millon). The majority of
these exits were from the factory floor witn
approximately 175 staff leaving tne Group.
Also included within the $1.6 million charge
iz 50.2 million of stock and debtor write-offs
tnat arose on the closure of Volex Do Brasil
Ltcta. The prior year cost related to labour
cost reductions.

As highlighted previously in these accounts,
following nis appointment in Novembear
2015, the Executive Chairman sougnt to
address tne producton 1ssues facing our
factories across the globe in order to

make them more cost competitive. To
support the management function. an
external manufacturing consultancy was
employed on a fixed term contract of 9
months, to advise on manufacturing best
practice and implementation. This contract
expired in December 2016 ana has
therefore been classified as non-recurring.
Costs associated with this contract totalled
$0.8 million.

The Group has incurred an onerous lease
charge in the period of S0.3 millior primarily
in relation to the sub-let of a property in
North America. The sub-lease is for the

full head lease term and mirrors the head
lease clauses with the exception of an initial
auarter rent free period whicn nas been
expensed as non-recurring.

The prior year anerous lease cnarge of
$1.2 million related 1o the old UK heaa
office near Manchester ang was as
aresult of changes to the underlying
provision assumptions. At prior year end,
a provision of $3.1 million was held against
this property Inthe current year, Volex
negotiated its early exit from this fease in
return for a surrenger premium payment
of $2.5 million. Following other associated
costs, there was a small release of the
provision at current year enc.
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Tne cash impact of the above non-
recurnng operating items is a casn outflow
of 5.7 million (FY2016: $4.5 miion).

Tne snare-basea payments cnarge in

tne year was £0.5 million (FY2016: craait
of $1.0 milon; with 1he prior year credit
ansing trougn the reversal of charge on
lapsed options neld by outgoing executive
management.

Net finance costs

Totai net finance costs in FY2017 were
$1.9 milion (FY2016: $1.9 million) The prior
year benefitted from a one-off credit of
£0.2 miton following an interest settiement
with our debt providers. The underlying
reclyction in net finance costs is due to the
lower average net debt level in FY2017,
particularly in the last quarter of the year
when Volex began repaying tne loans
drawn under the senior credit facility.

Refinancing

At the start of the year, the Group
completed an "amend and extend”
renegotiation with the banking syndicate
which extended the existing $45 0 million
facility to June 2018 (previously due to
expira in June 2017). All other terms were
maintained. The cost of this extension was
$0.6 milion which included legal, banking
and audit fees. Thnis amount has been
capilalised and is being expensed over the
period to June 2018,

Post year end. the Group has successfully
completed a furtner one year extension of
its senior credit facility, now to June 2019
As part of this extension, Clydesdale Bank
plc exited the syndicate. Lioyds Banking
Group plc and HSBC Bark ple have

both retained their positions and credit
offering with the size of the facllity duly
reducing from $45.0 million to $30.0 million.
Given the cash gaeneration in the year.
managemeant is confident that the Group
can operate within this facility level.
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Financial Review continued

Tax

The Group incurred a tax credit of 31.5
milion {FY2016: charge of 33 9 milion}
representing an effective tax rate (ETR) of
179 (FY2016: 250%). The underlying tax
credit of §1.2 million (FY2018; $3.9 million)
represents an ETR of -17% (FY2016 75%)

The underlying tax creait of $1.2 million
arose due 1o the recognition of deferred tax
assets totalling 82.7 million. This recognition
was based upon the forecast profitability of
the Group in regions where trading losscs
are available for offset and therefore are
now believed to have some value in the
short to medium term.

Excluding the deferred tax asset
recognition, the underlying current tax
charge is $1.5 million (FY2016: $3.9 miflion)
representing an ETR of 21% (FY2016; 74%).
The reduction in current tax ETR follows
the restructuring indtiatives taken across
the Group and 1t is planned that with the
majority of restructuring now complete, the
long-term ETR will grow steadily in line with
the expecied growth of the group.

As at the reparting date the Group
has recognised a deferred tax assel
in relation to tax losses of $2.9 million
(FY2016: $0.8 million).

Earnings per share

Basic loss per share for FY2017 was 7.9
cents compared 1o a loss per share of 2.6
cents in FY2016 reflecting the impairment
charge taken in FY2017. The underlying
fully diluted earnings per share was 9.5
cents compared to an earnings per sharo
of 1.5 cents in FY2016.

Cash flow and net debt

Operaling cash flow before movernents in
working capital in FY2017 was an inflow of
$8 3 million (FY2016: $10.1 million} with the
$51.8 million decrease partially explained by
tho $2.5 mitlion surrender premium paic to
exit the lease on the old UK headquarters
near Manchester. This has beer treated as
a non-recarring cash flow tem.

Tne mpac! of working capital movements
in the cash flow in FY2017 was an inflow
of 510.8 milhon (FY2016 outflow of $1.9
millicny. As the revenue has declined during
the year, the working capitai needed to
service the reduced level of business

has alse reduced but in addition to this
improved stock management nas helped
generate 35 4 million of cash inflow from
inventory The S3 1 million cash inflow from
payables is largety due to timing.

After aggregate cutflows for tax and
nterest of $3.3 miflion (FY2018 563
millien). the net casn inflow from operating
activiies was 5159 milion (FY2016: 51 8
million). Of this $24.9 million nac been
generateda from normat trading activity
(FY20186. 312.6m) with $5 7 milion spent
on non-recurring items (FY2016: 84 5
millon}. These non-recurring items incluae
restructuring fees such as severance
payments, payments maage (g exit onerous
properties and in tre current year payments
to external consuftants to complete a
discrete project on operational efficiency.

Capital expenditure in FY2017 was 52.5
million {(FY2016: $6.0 million). Our largest
customer has historically been one of our
more capital intensive customers with
signilicant expenditure on tooling and
production fines. With their decline in
business, the level of capital expenditure in
the year has reduced dramatically.

At the start of the year the Group extended
its senior banking facility for a further vear.
The fees associated with this extension.
including legal, banking and audit fees,
totalled $0.6 million.

Unaer the senior credit facility, the Group
repaid $9.2 million (FY2016: net drawing of
33 4 million} in the year.

Ag aresult of the above cash flows, the
Group generated a $3.8 milion net cash
inflow (FY2016: $1.4 milion nat cash
outflow) for the year, As at 2 April 2017,

the Group held net funds of $11 3 million
compareg with net debt of $3.2 milion at 3
April 2016,

The above cash flows have resulted in the
fotlowing free cash for tne period:

FY2017 FY2016

Annual free cash flow $'m S'm
Net cash generated from
operating activiies 15.9 18
Cash fiow from nvesting
acliviies (2.3) (6.5)
13.6 (4.7
Add back:

Utiisation of own shares - -
. 13.6 [4.7)

Stock code: VLX

Banking facilities,
covenants and

going concern

During the year, the Group ublised a $45.0
milicn malii-currency combined ravolving
credit, overdraft and guarantee facility
{"RCF"}. This facility was provided by a
syndicate of three banks (Lloyds Banking
Group ple, HSEC Bank plc and Clydesdale
Bank pic).

The key terms of the facility were as follows:
«  Available until June 2018;
* No scheduled facility amortisation; and

* Irterest cover and net debt: EBITDA
leverage covenanis.

As at 2 April 2017, amounts drawn under
the loan facility totafled $18.7 million
(FY2018: $29.3 million) with no further
drawings under the cash pool facility
(FY2016: $5.2 million). After accounting for
bonds, guarantees and letters of credit, the
remaining headroom as at 2 April 2017 was
$24.7 million (FY2016: $8.7 million,

Under the terms of the facility, the two
covenant iests above must be performed
at each quarter end date. At year end
both covenants are met. Breach of

these covenants would have resulted in
cancellation of the facility.

Subseguent to year end, the Group has
extended the credit facility to June 2019.
As part of this extension, Clydesdale
Bank ple left the banking syndicate and
the leverage covenant calculation was
amended 10 include total debt rather than
net debt. Management believes that the
axtension to June 2013 gives the Group
further time 1o progress with the turnaround
strategy and provides it with the financial
flexibility reguired in order that the Graup
be betler placed to carry cut a fater full
refinancing once revenue stability can be
demonstrated.

The Group's forecast and projections,
taking reasonable account of possible
cnanges in fraging performance. show that
tne Group should operate within the level of
1ne proposed facility for the period in wnich
tne facibty is available and should comply
witn the revised covenants over this period.
Tne Group also has access to and uses
aciditional uncom mitted facilities. Further
tne Group has a number of mitigating
actions available to o, should actual
performance fall below the current financiat
forecasts. Tne Directors have the financial
controls and monitoring available to them

Volex plc
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to put in place those mitigating actions in
a limely fashion if they see tne need to ao
s0. Tne Directors therefore believe that
tne Group nas effective plans in place o
manage s business witnin its covenants

Tne Dwectors nave, at the time of approving
tna financial statements, a reasonable
sxpectation that the Company and the
Group have adequate resources o
continug in operational existence for at
lcast 12 months from the date of these
accounts Accordingly, tney continae to
ancpt the going concern basis in preparing
the fimancial statements,

Financial instruments
and cash flow
hedge accounting

The Group enters mto contracts witn
fimanciab nstitulions woien are nkad &

e average copper price as publsned by
Ine Lonoon Metal Exchangs ("LME™ The
purzose of these contracts is to mitigate
tra Group's exposurs to copper price
yvotity clhserved in the Group's cost of
saies (50 page 23 wnoere rising commuonity
prices nas beenaentfisd as a key nsk!,

Volex pic

These contracts act as an economic
hedge against the wmpact of copper price
movements. They meet tne tecnnical
requirements of IAS 38 and therefore

are accounted for as cash flow neages
of forecast future purchases of copper.
As at 2 April 2017, a financial asset of

50 4 million (FY2016: a liabiity of SC.1
million) has been recogrised in respect
of tne fair value of open copper contracts
with a corresponding S0.4 milkon debit
recogrisea in reserves Tais debitis
retained in reserves until such time as the
torecast coppear cansumption takes place
at which point it will be recycled through
the incomce statement

Acharge of S0 2 millon has been
recogrised i cost of sales in FY2017
FY2018. 82,1 million) in respect of closed
cut contracts This charge nas arisen since
tre average LME copper price 11 tne periac
nas been below the contracteo prce

Defined benefit

pension schemes

Tae Group's et pension deficit under 1AS
10R as at 2 Apnl 2017 was 54 4 million
Y2016, 53 5 oy Tne ewcrease is
primarily due to a 32.1 millon actuanal
increase 1N the hatility arising from reaucen
corporate nong yielns ased to discount e
forecast pension casn outflows

STRATEGIC REPORT WV

UK referendum on
EU membership

As a global business with over 98% of
the Group's revenues generated outsiae
of the UK. Volex's tracing is less likely to
be affectad by Brexit tnan many UK pics.
and current results are benefiting from tne
weaker Sterling, Witn so littie information
o1 the likely snape of future relationships
between the UK, tne EU and beyond.

we are engagen 1N developing a deeper
ungerstanding of the implications of the
changes as they eimerga. i partic.ular
relating fo customs and duties,

Daren Morris
Cingf Financial Officer ana
Compary Secrelary
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Group Risk Management

Risk Governance

The Group operates in a complex global
erwironment where risks ana uncertainties
offer opportunilies as well as challenges.
Unaerstanding and managing these
uncertainties is therefore essential to the
long terin success and sustainability of tne
Group.

Tne Board nas the overall responsibility of
the Group's risk management and views
that effective risk management is part of
its role in proviong strategic oversight of
the Group. Tne Boare is supported by the
Audit Committes which has the delegated
responsibility to review the effectiveness of
the Group's system of internal controls and
risk management.

Risk Management

Process

The Group takes a two-fold approach ta
risk management where risk identification,
assessment and mitigation are performed
bhoth “bottom-up” with detailed assessment
at operational or functional lavel, as well

as througn "top-down” assessment

of strategic risks al the executive
management and Board fevel. Major risks
are categorisea on a matrix reflecting
impact and likelihood on the business from
a strategic, operational, compliance and
financial perspective

The Board

Overall responsibility
for risk management

Tne assessment of impact is measured
tefore allowing for mitigation, such as
nsurance recoveries, whilst Ikelincod is
considerad after allowing for tne effect of
mitigation. The impact scale 1s determined
11 relation 1o the Group as a whole based
on financial, operational, repJtational ana
benaviowral measures.

Hisk management processes are
established within business praclices
across the orgamsation whenegver possible
For identified risks, a mitigation plan is
established and progress against this plan
is reviewed, discussed and re-assessed

at least annually. Risk repaorting and
monitoring is incorporated into periodic
business and financiat reviews by the
executive leam and ine Board.

The Directors believe that this process with
regaras to risk management provides them
with a robust assessment of the principal
risks faced by the Group.

Principal Risks

The Group's principal risks and how

they are managed at group level are
summariged in tne following seclion and
are not listed in any oraer of priority The
Board considers these the most significant
risks that could materially affect the future
prospects or reputation of the Group.
including those that would threaten its
business model, future performance,
solvency or liguidity. 1t is however important
to understand that risk management and
interna! controls provice reasonable but not
absolute assurance aganst risks.

Volex

Top Down Risks

Strategic Fisk assessment at
Executive and Board level

+

v |

Strategic

Audit Committee

Supports the Board

Compliance

Principal Risks

Operational

Financial

Fay

Bottom Up Risks

Risks assessed at operational

20

and functional level

Volex
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Qur principal nsks are furiner classified
a3 follows:

»  Strategic — Risks that potentially may
affect the Group in delivering its strategy
or acnieve its strategic objectves.

+ Operational - Risks arising out of
operational activities relating o areas
sJch ag sales and operations planning.
procurerment, warehousing and logistics
and product dovelopment.

* Financial — Risks relating to the finances
of the business that may arise cxternally
such as financial markst risk or internally
from the perspective of internal controls
and processes.

» Compliance — Risks relating to
compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

Developments

The Group regularly assesses its risk
appetite to ensure alignment with buginess
strategy. In general. there has been

no change in the Group's risk appetite
from last year with the board continuing

to hold aifferent levels of acceptable

risk for the different risk classifications,
namely strategic {open to moderate

risk). operational {cautious) , financial

and compliance (minimal risk appetite!.
The risks considered during the risk
management process cover all aspects of
the Group's activities and include a wider
ranyge of areas such as human resoudrce,
information technology. supply chain or
financial risks but not all of these areas are
identified as principal risks.

During the year the group identified three
further principal risks being the impact of
disruptive technologies, foreign currency
exposure and taxation risk which are
discussed in detail in the table opposite,

Volex plc
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Risk and Possible Impact Risk Mitigation Activities Trend
Strategic — Competitor Risk

W th the presence of compset1ors that are verica 'y integrated, The Group mends to focus on markets and cusiamars whers we

financ aty stironger and with ab ty 1o rves! n newer technoiogy can differentate on factors other than price neluding engneenng -

and capabires he Groupis hrghly suscept be to ncreased
COMpEnton and proe pressures,

The Group’s business and future resuis may be adversely
mpacted 115 unable 0 compete adequatey and secure new
busihess In the markets n wheh t operates

kriGw-hows and qualty.

Durng the year. var ous proects have been undertaken to optmse
manufacturng efficency and dentify process mprovements wih
the arm of drving cost reductions and cash generat on

in the coming year. 1§ panned that the ont venture Volex has
ertered nto with Joinsoen Fectronics Mig Co Ltd will begn
producing lower cost raw mater als for Volex 1o use n its product
offerng. theraby becoming more Cost compettive.

Strategic ~ Customer Concentration Risk

With the Group’s top ten customers accourting for 64% (2016:
B8%) of 1wtai revenue. the Group 1s exposed to customer
concentraton sk where 1s perfomance, financial condton and
future prospects may be significantly impacted if there 15 a shift in
aliocation on a Key custorner account.

The Group's largest customer accounted for 18% of total
reveriue, down from 26% 0 the previous year,

The decing in revenues with our largest customer had & significant
impact on Group perfarmance. Whilst the concentration of
business with this customer had ‘ong been highlighted & nisk,

the business was unable to diversify the customer base due to
anuncompetitive coslt structure, high staff turnover and slow
TOSPONSE Mes.

Durnng the year the above obstacles have been addressed and

a new sdes strategy daveloped. We are optrmisic that the new
strategy wif lead to new revenue oppontunities and a further
reducton in reliance on the hstore customers. We have already
receved firm purchase orders from a number of new premeum
brand customers and we hope 1o scale these accounts in FY2018.

Cperational — Supplier Cependency Risk

The Group's deiivery of the strategy is dependent on the
avallabiity and tmey recerpt of raw matenals, As t continues to
be heavily rellant on single-source supprers for key materials or
critical components, any cAisruptions may mpact production and
the Group's abity to meet customer commitments, win future
business or achieve aperatonai resufts.

Disrupt on 1o key supples may be a result of nsclvency of the
supplier, scarcity of matenals or the supplers’ nakslity to meet our
standards such as quality. reliabity and cost reductions. in turn,
the Group's Inability to drive cost reductions may also result na
lack of compettivensss.

Single-source suppler nsks are identifed during the year and
whera operationally feasible, dual sources and locar multi-sourcing
for key materals and criical components are being developed.

Strategic relatienships with key supplers are established to enable
flexible sourcing arrangements that are balanced with approprate
levels of mventory. The Group continues to monitor fnancial and
operational wiabiMy of key supplers perodically.

As noted above, the joint venture agreement Vioiex has entered
it showid redduce the rellance on several Chinese raw matenal
supplears

Trend Key

No change Increased Risk Reduced Risk

- t 2

Veolex ple
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Group Risk Management continued

Risk and Possiole Impact Risk Mitigation Activities Trend
Operationg! - Quality Risk
Our custorners specity quaty. perfornmance and renakulkty The Group recagrrses the the quialty of our products is criical -

standards, Shoud our quaity systemns fail, the nsk of customers
recamng unsafe, faulty ar non-performing products 1s incraased
Consequenty, the Group may experience celays in shpment and
praduct rework or replacement costs.

Subsequent customer complaints, warranty ciaams and product
recall or replacement may result N reputaticnal damage and
reduced aiocaten.

Quiasty assurance processes are ombedded in the eniire supply
chan and every stage of the manufacturing process across all
snes. support.ng comphance with safery and custorner quakty
standards

MNew moulds, tookng and echnology are acquired as part of our
quality contnuous iImprovement programme to sustain hgh quaity
output,

The Group has developed new internal KP's that include qualty
metrics and which wit be reviewed by the Board

Operational — Product Development to Combat Disruptive Technology

Power and data cable markets are impacted by disruptve
technologies which inClude wireless data transmission, wnproved
battery Ives and new industry standards such as USB-C.

Falure to adapt could wad to the loss of key accounts,

Volex may nat be levoraging advancements in technalogy in its
business model te achieve or sustan competitve advantage.

Close communication with all key customers on therr product f
roadmap takes place. Volex continugly investigates partnerships/
co-operation for technology gaps.

During the year the engneering function has been recogrised to
assist n the better shanng of iINformation and knowledge. Now

all engineerng functions Nchuding RED engneers, progduction
engnears (responsble for the running of the Ines and toolag) and
"figld application engneers” engneers close 1o customers who are
responsibie for feedng back challenges faced) report Lo ‘o a sngle
head of engineerng. Under the new long term strategy there wil
be signdficant investment in the engingenng function.

Operational - Key People

After several years of poor perforrnance and a majar restructunng
the Group 18 miore ralant than ever on the small number of key
exccutves who are leading the turnaround.

Untt we can establish a more sustainable business mode! and
organisation fus nsk will rernain and therefore the turnaround self
15 at ngk.

The fact that our Executive Charman is the iargest shareholder =)
provides considerable assurance 1o other stakeholders that

Executive management’s goals are aligned with ther own. Cther

key managers have been gwven PSP awards, allowing them to

paricpate directy inthe impact of the turnaround

The: Group has recently added senior sales and operatonal
expartse n Asia and North America.

Financial - Going Concermn

The Group has a $30 mplion mult -currency revolvng credit faciity
which has been renewed to June 2019, The faciity 1s subject 10
a quarterly assessment of two financial covenants, namey the
leverage covenant and interest covenant,

Whilst the Group’s forecas:s have indicated that both covenants
will be met, any unforeseen downturm may resull :n fa'ure 1o meet
the covenan: test Congeguertly, this roay result n an event of
default” where imimediate repayrnent 1§ requested

The Group reviews 18 performance aganst budge: 10 ensure that -
funding is balanced aganst econamic results.

The Group continues 10 mantan an opan and transparent
dirogue with the fackty providers to ensure that they ars wel
aware of the deve.opments in the business

During the year, a number of loans drawn under e seniar creds
fac ity have baen ropad and ret debt has reduced.

The Group's farecdsts mcdcate that will meet the cavenart tests
under the facity. If performance was not n ine wth the forecas:,
the Group has a number of mitgating actions that couid be
implemerited
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Risk and Possible Impact Risk Mitigation Activities Trend
Financial — Copper Price Volatility Risk
Mary of the Group's products n paricu ar power cords are Copper prce maovernents are contnuously menitared and whore -
rhanufaciurad from wirs componerys thal contan signt.can: appropr ate. are refected in the pr.ang of our producis, Wh st
amounts of copper Wre Componen's accounted for copper prces are fixed quariery with major supp:ers based on
approximae y 50% of the Group's purchases for the year, As average LME rate over ihe pror quarter, approx. 52% of our
copoer price vo-atity 15 the sngle largest commaod vy prce power cord related reverues are covered by copper causes wheh
axposure facing the Group and drven by market volat my. faiure 10 provide tor quarterly adustmenis 1o our seling prees based on our
manags the -mpac: of copper prce changes may result m erosion materal costs,
of profi margns and i0ss of competitve advantage.
P K . 9 The Group mantans forward coppor purchase contracts
Whilst copper prie movements are passed on i3 customer s, extending out twele months and are refreshed on aroling
delays m passing through the costs may create short term volat ity morthily basis.
nthe Group's gross margns.
Financial — Foreign Exchange
The Group 1s exposed to curency transactionai nsk relating to The group’s central finance function ciasely monitors the exposure wp

day-to-day saes and purchases with customers and suppl ers

Reporied resuts of overseas subsidiares are subject to
transtatonal nsk which may cause volatiity n earnings and the
balance sheat.

The Group’s fhancal resuis may be mpacted by the fuctuaton of
the US Dolar aganst foreign currencies, exchange rate contros or
regulatory restnctons on transfers of funds.

o key currencies such as the Chinese Renminbi, EURO and
Pound Stering Hedging 1s undertaken where appropriate.

Bilag currerces have been adjusted 1o achieve a high tevel of
naural hedging where possible.

In crder 1o minimise foreign exchange fluctaations in the iIncome
statement of the Group, drawdowns on the semor credit facility n
curencies other than the functional currency of the drawing entity
wrll be treated where possible as a net mvestment hedge,

The Group Treasury Policy Statement sets out procedures on
exchange rate risk management.

Compliance - Legal. Tax and Regulatory Compliance Risk

The Group 15 suiject te dverse laws and regulations in the global
markets nwhich it operates. particularly in certan terntores where
the risk % elevated dus to junsdictons with immature busness
practces and/or systems.

The areas include but are not imited to those related to product
safety, environmental. health and safety. export controls or
customs, tax laws and anti-brbery and corruption.

Non-comphiance with legislation or other regutatory regusrerments
may compromese the Group's ability to conduct business n certan
Junsdict ons. They may expose the Group to potential reputat onal
damage. financa penalties and/or suspension of busness
activities. any of which could have a matenal adverse effact.

The Group takes an uncompromisng appreach towards non-
compliance. The group's Code of Conduct provdas & framework
to general compliance and governance policies that have been
established to ensure compliance with laws. reguiations and
standards.

The Group contnually monitors deveiopments in applicable faws
and regulations in the wrsdictions n which it opearates and external
adwvice s sought where necessary.

Regular montonng programs are :n place at all sites to enable
CONINUOUS IMprovermer,

Iwespective of our own Internal controls and advice provided by
externa consultants, we have noted n the past year that certain
taxation authonties facing ocal tunding shortalls are becoming
more aggressive N ther apphcanon of tax law 1o the pont of
IMPOsINg siYrificant penalties on rminor offences and even in some
£ases Impasing tax demands that have Iitle basis it the 'oca

1ax nies. In these instances. we continue to engage with local
independert consulanis and on ther advice appeal *hese indings
1o a higher office. -

Trend Key

Reducead Risk

-> 1 : 4

No change Increased Risk

Volex pic
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Corporate and Social Responsibility

The Volex Board is committed to the Group having a

positive impact on the environment and society.

During tne year. with the departure of
Martin Geh, the then Chairman of the
Corporate and Social Responsitibty
Committee {the 'Commitiee’), the
responsihilities of the Committes were
absorbed into the Board Pursuant to tne
Committee's terms of reference, tre Board
considered tne Group's strategy on matters
including, health and safety, diversity ano
compliance with ethical tracing practices
Further during the year the Board approved
tne Group's policy on Human Rights and
the stalement for public release on the
Modern Stavery Act 2015,

Our people

The commitment, enthusiasm and skill

of our people are critical if we are to
sJccessfully transform Volex. The voices
of these people have not always been
listened to in the past, however, the
Executive Chairman and his team are
passionate that this turnaround should
continug to be led from the factory floor
with all of Volex's people owning the plan.
Communication is key and in this respect
the Executive Cnairman regularly tweets
to his Volex followers as well as using the
more traditional modes of communication
to ensure all staff are aware of the
developments in the business.

Equality and Human Rights

Volex recognisecs that discrimination siill
operates to the disadvantage of many
groups. As a responsible business

Violex is committed to generating mut.al
stakeholdor benefits and ensuring that
we do not infringe on the human rights of
otners, We recognize that our employees
are crucial to the on-going success of

the business and to now the company is
reqarcea by the wider market. Furthermore,
we believe that all employees should be
treated equally. fairty and with respect.
Qur Eguality & Human Rights Policy is
guided by the International Human Rights
principles encompassed in the Universal
Declaration of Human Rignts which states
alt persons sho.ld have equat rights to
recognition of their human dignity. anc to
have equal opportunities to be educated.
0 wark, recenve services and 1o participate
in society.

24

Modern Slavery

Modarn slavery s a fundamental violation
of haman nghts and takes various forms

all of which serve to deprive a person of
their liberty for another's commercial or
personal gain. These forms include. but are

not limited to; compulsory labour, servitude,

slavery and human trafficking

Volex has a zero tolerance approacn

to any form of modern slavery. We are
caommitted 1o ensuring there is no modern
slavery or human trafficking in our supply
chains or in any part of owr business.
Moreover, we undertake to ensure
transparency throughout the business witn
a commitment 1o build on that undertaking
year on year, We expect the same high
standards from all of our contractors.
suppliers and other business partners and
in addition tc this, all persons waorking for
Volex in any capacity, including employees
at alf levcls

Diversity

Our success is reflected in our diverse
globat workforce. To maintain our
competitive edge we beheve it is important
o maintain diversity in gender, ethnicity,
age. thinking and background. Our gender
braakdown demonstrates our commitment
to encouraging women in the workplace

Approximately 3,081 {or 51%) of our
employees are fermale and 2,951 {or 49%)
are male. Our senior managemant team
comprises 7 {or 19%) females and 30

{or 81%) males.

Health and safety

We prioritise odr people. maintain stringent
safety practices and implerment industry
best practice across the Group. Each

site conauacts programme traiming. nsk
agzessments and reguiar managemeant
reviews to eentify safety risks and ensure
cormphance with industry best practice

Relationship with
the community

We ancourage our employees to be active
participants 10 their iocal communities
Such participation incluces volunteering 10
repair and upgrade local village schools,
rubbish and litter rermoval programmes,
working with disabled children and
donating blood.

Relationship with
the stakeholders

Wo believe our business is buitt on
tne confidence and commitment of our
stakeholders.

Customers and Suppliers

Supply-chain integration continues o
davelop and is cssential to the operation
of our business. Through being proactive
around corporate responsibility issues,
Violex is able to meet the rigorous
standards of its customers. In addition

to complying with all relevant statutory
and regulatory requirerments {including
EU BoHS and EU REAGH) we support
our customers' specific requirements and
implement stringent controls to eliminate
the use of hazardous substances to protect
the envircnmeant

and reduce the risk of chemical exposure
o numans

All sites are 1ISO9001 certified, comply with
OHSAS18001 (or its equivalent) and have
adopled the Blectronics Industry Supply
Chain {EICC) Code of Conduct.

Qur products are free from MCCP,
Phthatate, Lead and DINP. Furthermore we
offer a range of Halegen-Free cables.

Our impact on
the environment

We monitor the environmental impact of
our business activities and encourage
employee awareness of waste reduction,
recycling and responsible disposal. All
manufacturing sites are 1ISO14001,
certified ana have specific. local waste
reguction programmes.,

Carbon reporting

Our emissions nave been calculated usmg
tne GHG Protocol Gorporate Accounting
ana Reporting Standard {reviscd edition)
togetner with the fatest emission factors
from recognised public sources including,
but not limited to, DEFRA, the International
Energy Agency, the United States Energy
Information Admiristration. the United
States Evironmental Protection Agency
and the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate
Change. Emissions reported correspond to
our financial year.

Volex plc
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STRATEGIC REPORT W

Actual data has been supplied for 94% of the reporten emissions and tne remainder estimated using floor area data and projected office
consumption of gas. LPG, diesel and district heating, as well as refrigerants/fire extinguisher, business car travel and vehicle fuel usage

ftruck and forklift)

This year, our carbon footprint assessment includes Scope 3 transmission and distribution errsssions from electricity and district neating
consumption, which provides a more holistic representation of the emissions produced from energy consumption. However, our previous
carbon footprint assessments only includea Scope 1 and 2 emissions, therefore it should be noted that the Scope 3 figures below have

no data comparison.

FY17 Glebal GHG Emissions Data

Tonnes of
Scope 1 & 2 Direct Emissions from: COe
Combustan of fuel and eperatians of facilites (GHG Protocol Scope 1) 851
Erectncity, heat, steam and codling purchased for own use (GHG Protocol Scope 23 15,786
Total 16,637
Intensity metnc itonnes GO e / Full Tme Eguvaent employee) 2.70
Tornes of
Scope 3 indirect Emissions frome COe
Supply chain. logistics & oussourced services 1(GHG Protoce Scopo 3) 1,369
Intensity menc (tornes CO-e per amplayes) 022
Year on Year Comparison
Tonnes of Tonnes of
COe CO0 % changs
Frinssiens From: 2015-2016 2018-2017 2018-2017
Scope 1 744 8561 14 430
Scope 2 17.264 15.786 -36%
Total 18,008 16,637 -7.6%
Intensity metr ¢ tonnas CO &/ Fulk Tma Equivalent employoe) 285 2.70 1.9%
Scope 3 No data 1.369
Intensfty metnc ttonnes CO & per cmployes; No data 0.22
Volex pic 25
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Board of Directors

The Honourable Nathaniel Rothschild,

Executive Chairman

MNathaniel Rothschild was appointed to the Board as a Non-Executive Director on 15 October
2015 ana became Executive Chairman on 1 December 2015, He was previously Non-
Executive Director of Barnck Geld Corporation, the world's largest golo company, Genel Energy
ple. Asia Resource Minerals ple ana RIT Capital Partners pic.

Key areas of expertise
Sales & marketing, strategic planning and business development in developed and emearging markets,

Daren Morris,
Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary

Daren was appointed as interim Chief Financial Officer on 11 December 2014 and Chief
Financial Officer on 8 June 2015. Daren nas speant the majority of his career in the financial
services indusiry where he was a managing director at UBS Investment Bank and Morgan
Stanley, advising manufacturing and technology companies on their expansion and financing
strategies. Daren is a qualified chartered accountant and hoids a degree in Physics from Oxiora
University.

Key areas of expertise

All aspects of financial management, cost control, corporate finance, commercial and fegal contract
nisk. company secretarial duties and investor relations.

Bob Beveridge, Non-Executive Director

Bob Beverioge was appointed as a non-executive Diector on 15 April 2015, He is Chairman
of the Audit Committee, a member of the Remuneration Committee and Nominations
Committee and has since November 2015 been acting Senior Independent Director.

Bob has wide ranging non-executive director and public company experience, and currently
sits on the Boards and is Chairman of the Audit Committee of Brady ple, InternetQ ple and
Inspiration Healthcare plc. He is a chartered accountant with extensive and relevant financial
expenence, having previously been Group Finance Director of McBride plc, Marlborough Stirling plc
and Cable and Wireless Communications Plc.

Key areas of expertise
Governance, Risk Management. Mergers & Acauisitions, Managerial Finance. Strategy.

Adrian Chamberlain, Non-Executive Director
Adrian Cnamberiain was appointed to tne Board of Directors as a non-executive
Director on 16 June 2016 He is Cnairman of the Remuneration Committee and a member
of the Audit Committee anc the Nominations Committee.

Adrian is Executive Cnairman of Hurley Innovations, a start-up cloud based meaical
diagnostics and prescription company. Aarian is a proven directar with experience in technology
markets. customer development and business turnarouno stralegy. He holds an MA in History
from Trinity College. Cambridge and an MSc in Business Studies from London Business Schoot,

Key areas of expertise

Technology anda telecoms markets, customer developrment. product management, marketing and
business turnaround sirategies.
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Executive Chairman’s Introduction

Nathaniel Rothschild

28

“The purpose of this corporate
governance report is to explain what
governance means to Volex plc in terms
of its impact on decision making in the
operation of our business and to ensure as far
as possible that the values you would expect
from the Group are in place and adhered to.”

A3 & Board and as a Group, we cont nue

1o beheve that corporate governancs is
mo-e than st a set of guide:»es; rather it
15 @ frarmework which undero:ns the core
values for running the busess in which wea
al beleve. It enables us to test whetner we
da the rignt things n the nght way. witn tne
nght safeguards, checxs and balances, and
wnether the nght considerat ans Jnderpin
svery dec:sion we lake.

Dunng the past year we have cont nued 1o
streamling our orgarysation and focus on
drv ng the vakies of open communication
and tearrwork in order to create a cuiture
where people corre forward vath ideas for
improvement and respect 1t as if it were
their own busmess. The top team of twa
exgcutives was awarded shares condit.onal
upon three year Total Snarsholder Return
and Underiy:ng Operating Profit targets and
wiz are on rack aganst these apjecives
after the first year, The senior team

nas recently heen strengtnenad by the
appontment of John Molloy, an expenenced
senior operat onal executve who s based
Intne As a region and heads up our Power
husiness. Tae non-executive directors have
been valuabie and committed advisors

and mentors to the exec.ative d reciors
tnrougnout the year, provichag ngh leve s
of informal engagement in addtion to the
forma’ meet ngs.

To maintain the momeaturr of necessary
sultural change tive Boasd ~tends to elan
the ole o Execut ve Charman fr e
fortnconing year. We ac<nowledge that
tris daes not comply w.in the requirerents
o the UK Carporate Governance Code
e "Code™|. However, 51ce My persona
nterasts are o osely aligied w th other
snareholders and the progress to date has
peen enco.darag ng. the Board continues to
neleve hab it s in tre bast nlerests of tne
ousiness for this a-rangement to contnueg
for al east ancther veas

Dunng e vear Adr an Chamber'an joined
the hoard as nor-exacutive director and
cha of the 'emuneration cormmittes
‘oliowg an extens ve and tha cugh
recrutment process Bob Bevendge nas
contnued to act as sen or independent
director and | than< =™ “or ths addilonal
commitment al such a ¢r tea' tme for

tne comoany. He has asked not to ge

reapne Med al ine forthcoming AGM

and Ms successor a3 Audt Committes
Charman and Senior Independent Director
wii be Dean Moore, wha :oned the Board in
Apni 2017

W.th the excepton of the combined roles of
Cha-rman and Chief Executive Off cer, the
Group 18 in iU compiance with the Code.
Qur Corporate Governance Report s set
out 01 pages 29 1o 33 and explains how

we manage the Group and comply with

ne prov sons o the Code. It also sets out
furtner detass about the activity of the Board
and s var ous Corrmittess durnng the year

Key areas of focus for tne Board this

year have volved the re-algnment of

our organsatena. respons bilites, the
dowinsizng of factory fac 4tes, and drving
new commrercial ooportunibes, many o
which are starting Lo bear frut. We nave
secued a one year extension o the senior
credt facity which given ou- strong casn
gaeneration In the year, we have neen able to
reduce from $45 ruion to $30 milion We
expect to perform a full refinancing later on
11 the fortnconyng year

We trust that you wtl find this Annua Reoort
10 be fair, pa-anced and understandab e,
We believe our practca aoproach wih
suppoet our perforrmance for the long
term and should thus protect the integrty
o our values and the Vo'ex brand. On
your beha i, as o shassholde's. we will
continue to work nard o mprove further
our govenance and Boad performance.,
As a Board of Drectors we are comer tted
1o mantaning hgh standards of
governance and &'lectve eadersnip of
the nusiness, which are already starting
to de wver imoroved financial perforTance
and contdence amongst e semor
Tanagerrent tean. Therg 8 Tuch more
st to do = order 10 acrieve a strong.
sustanabie busingss bul cur commitment
and conhdence are resolate

Yours sincerely,

Nathaniel Rethschild
Executive Chairman

Volex plc
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Corporate Governance Report

Daren Morris / Chief Financial Officer
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“The Board provides leadership
within a framework of prudent and
effective controls for risk assessment
and management.”’

Statement of compliance

This report, together with the Directors’
Remuneration Beport on pages 37 to 51,
describes how the main principles of good
corporate governance have been applied
trgughodt cur business The Company has
complied with alf relevant provisions of the
Code for the year ended 2 April 2017 and
from that date up to the oate of publication
of this Annual Report and Accounts other
than as highlignated in the Introduction 1o
Governance on page 28,

Tne cole of the Board is to ensure the
Company can generate sustainable growth
and deliver long term value for sharehclders
and stakeholders. The Board is also
cnarged with establishing the governance,
values and strategic ams of the Company
and is responsible for its management,
direction and performancs. The names,
biographical details and dales of
appeintment of the members of the Board
are set gut on page 26

Tha Board provides leadership within a
framewocrk of prudent and effective controls
for risk assessment and management.

While the Board has a formal list of matters
specifically reserved for its docisions,

it delegates its authority to its various
Committees to assist in meeting its business
obiectives while ensuring a sound system of
intermal control and risk management.

The-Executive Cnairman, Natnanicl
Rothschild, is responsible for the leaoerstup
of the Company and the Board and
ensuring its effectiveness in all aspects of its
role. The Chairman is jointly responsible witn
tne Senior Independent Direclor for creating
the right Board dynamics and for ensuring
tnat all important matters, in particular
strategic decisions, receive adequate bimeg
ana attention at Board meetings.

Tne Exscutive Cnairman and Chief Financial
Officer ("CFX"} are. together. responsible
for the day-to-day running of tne business.
developing corporate strategy ana
implementing Board decisions.

The role of Senior Independent non-
execulive Direclor (“SID") was fulfillied by
Bolr Beveridge. He acts as a sounding
board 1o the Executive Cnalrman when
necessary and 1s able to chair Boards in the
absence of the Chairman. He is available to
shareholders to addrass concerns regarding
governance and, if necessary, olher issues
wnere resolution through tnhe normal
channels is inappropriate.

Non-executive Direclors are responsible

for exercising independant and objective
juagement to constructively challenge the
gecisions of executive management in order
to satisfy themselves that the systems of
business risk management and internal
financial contrels are robust

The CFO & Company Secretary reports
to the Chairman and Senior indepenaent
Direclor on governance matters and is
responsible for keeping the Board up

to date on all legistative, regulatory and
governance matters. With an assistant
he is also rasponsible for supporting the
Chairman and other Board members as
necessary, including the management of
Board and Commuittee meetings, advising
on Directors’ duties and facilitating
appropriate information flows between the
business and the Board.
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Corporate Governance Report continued

Operation of the Board

The Board is responsible for the Company achicving its business obyectives, oversignt of risk. strategic development, and effective
corporate governance. The Board discharges these responsibilities through scnedulea meetings. which include regular reviews of
financial anc operational performance. Durng the financial year, the Board considered a wide variety of matters including tne Gompany's
strategy for the corming 3 years, the Comparty's budget for the coming yeoar, te peogramme to inlroduce madem lean mandfactaring
operations, crganisational development, risk management ana sharsholoer feedback as well as reviewing ongong performance

Volex

Volex plc Board

— |

Audit Remuneration Nominations
Comimiltee Committee Committee

Matters reserved for the Board and activity during the year

There are certain matters reserved for Board cecision onty. The Board scnedule of reserved matters is regularly reviewed fo ensure it
COMiNUEs 10 be approprate for the Cormpany. These matters inciude:

* approval of the Company’s objectives and setting its long term strategy:

= approval of matenal capital expenditure projects:

* approval of half-yearly reports, traging updates and prefiminary announcement of year end resuits:

* internal control and risk management; and

* material contracts, expenditure and Group borrowings.

The Board delegates day-to-day managsment of the Company 1o the executive Direciors whio, as appropnate, delegate 10 executive
management.

Atiendance at Meetings / Board process

Tne Board rmet eight times during the year, following a timetable of subject matter which is set on an annual basis. pius additional ad
hoc meetings as reauired. The size of the Board allows fliexbility 1o mest on short natice in response to the needs of the business and
non-executive Directors are encouraged to communicate directly wilh executive Directors and executive management between Board
meetings

Diractors attended all meatings of the Board and of those Committees of which they are members. They are expectaa 1o devote sufticiant
time to the Company's affairs 10 enable them to fulfit their duties as Directors,

Dwectors’ attendance at tne Board and commitiee mectings oaring tne financial year 1s as set out beiow '

Nominat ons Audic - Bemuneraton :
Board Comrmittee Commtioe Committee
Number of scheduled meet ngs 18 meetings} 1 mestingt {4 meetngs} 5 meetings)
Chairman
Nathanie! Rothschid 90000000 [ N A ®
Executive Directors
Daren Morns 00000000 o 9000 ®

Non-Executive Directors

Bob Beverdge ® 9000 00000 '

Adrian Chamber an o0 o0e® [ 1 1 ]
Martin Gen'” L ® [ 1]
This table recards Directors” attenddance for the inancial year or from ther date of agpentment - unl thear date of resignation.

"Qnthe depart are of Martin Geh, the tren Char o tre Corporate ancd Socal Responsts My Commidiee, the Boam assomed the respongiaiiy of the Commetes
Appomted a5 Non-Executve Drgcwy 76 Jure 2016
* Resigred as Non-Execulive Director 35 Jure 2018
T Attended Norinatiaes Comeities by mata '

30 Volex ple
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Board focus

The mast important focus for the Boara
Was to revisw progress aganst the revised
strategy outlined in last year's Strategic
Regaort. in November, tne Boara visiteo
our factory in Mexico for a mayor review of
lcan manufacturing progress ana to agree
strategic pricrties for the forthcoming year,
A plan for refinancing the debt facility with
the banks was agreed and tne refinancing
completed in June 2017, Win the help of
an external coach the Board carried out an
effectivensss review in February which led
to a number of improvemeants in imternal
communications and processes.

Other matters the Board considered during
tne financial year included:

* budget for 2017/18 Financial Year
(in February):

+ detailed review of short term trading and
forecasts:
* menitering banking covenants:

* board resignations, appointments and
executive responsibilities;

* sisk managesment processes;
* cost reduction initiatives,

+ results of internal board effectiveness
raviaw;

* shareholder communication; and
s Information and support

Directors receive comprehensive briefing
papers in advance of Boara and Commitiee
meelings. The new Board meetings include
periods of informat discussion and dinners
to take time to properly discuss and
evaluate alternative actions.

Directors have access to independent
professional advice at the Company's
expense and have access {o the services of
the Company Secretary and other external
advice if needed.

Committees of the Board

Tne Board has delegated certain
responsibilities to the committees set out
below:

» tne Nominations Committee:
* e Audit Committee, and
» the Remuaeration Committee.

Each of the above commitioes operates
pursuant 1o individual, defined terms of
refarence and the chair of each committec
reports to the Board at each Board
meeting. The terms of reference for each
committee are reviewed on an annual basis
and updated to include changes to the
Code. Copies of the main committee terms

Volex plc

of reference are available o1 the Company’s
webhsite, The committees comprise the
indepenaent non-exacutive Diractors of the
Company who are appointed by the Boarg
Tng Nomnations Committee was chaired
fy Natnaniel Rothschild. Tne assistant
Company Secretary senves as secretary 1o
each of the Boarc Commitiges.

Nominations Committee

Tne members of the Nominations
Committee are Natnaniel Rothschild
{Chairman), Bol Beveridge and Adrian
Chamberiain

Trne Committee met on oneg occasion
during the year.

The Committee is responsible for reviewing
the size and composition of the Board
{including whetner the balance of executive
Directors and non-exec.ative Directors
continues 10 be appropriate), succession
planning and recommending suitable
candidates for membership of the Board
when such posts arise. The Committee has
applied the Code provisions in developing
the Company's policies on succession
planning and appointment.

In appointing a new Boara membar, the
Commitiee evaluates the halance of skills,
knowledge and experience of the Board
and prepares a clear description of the role
and the capabilities and strengtns required
to fulfil a particular appointment. An
external search consuttant was engaged to
assist with the recruitment of non-executive
directors in the year,

As part of its review, the Committee
considers the time each non-executive
Director would have to commit to in order
to fulfil his / her responsibilities and any
other significant commitmenis of the
Cnairman Positions heid by non-executive
Directors are set out on page 26 and the
2017 review indicaled that each of the
non-executive Directors is able 1o devote
sufficient time to the Company's business.
Non-axecutive Directors are advised

on appointment, of the time required to
perform the role and are also asked to
confirm that they are able to carry out the
required commitment,

Audit Committee

The memibers of the Audit Committee are
Bob Beveridge (Chairman) and Adrian
Chamberlain,

The Commitlee met on four occasions
during the year.

Details of the Committee's activities and
composition are contained in the Aaait
Committee Repoart set out on pages

34 to 36.

GOVERNANCE WV

Remuneration Committee

The members of the Remuneration
Committee are Adrian Chamberlam
{Chairmant and Bob Beveridge.

The Cammittes met on five accasions
during tne year.

Detalls of the Committee's activities are
contained in the Direclors’ Rernuneration
Report set out on pages 37 and 51.

Board effectiveness

Composition, independence
and diversity on the Board

During the year tine Beard comprized

the executive Chairman, CFO and fwe
non-executive Dirgctors. The Gode
requirement for at least two independent
non-executive Directors has been met. Bob
Beveridge anct Adrian Chamberlain are
considerad by the Board to be independent
of management and free from any

business or other relationship that coula
materially interfere with the exercise of their
judgerment.

The composition of the Board represents
a mixture of skills, background and
experience gained from varied commearcal
backgrounds and is essential to the long
term success and strategic growth of the
Company.

Female representation on the Board is

zero The Board recognises the importance
of gender diversity in the Company

and is commitled to promoting gender
diversity throughout the organisation.
Furtner information on tne total female
representation in our workforce is provided
in our Corporate and Social Responsiility
Report on page 24,

N
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Corporate Governance Report continued

Re-election of Directors

Directors are elected by sharenoiders at
tne first Annual General Meeting ("AGM™)
after their appointment and. thereafter,
may offer themselves up for re-election

by shareholoers at regular intervais and in
any event at least once every throe years.
Tne Company intends to continue with this
practice but will review this regularly. Dean
Moare will be offered for election to the
Board and Bob Baveridge will step down at
this time.

Conflicts of interest

Under the Companies Act 2006, a Director
must avoid a situation where a direct or
indirect conflict of intérest may cecur

and procedures are in place to manage
any circumstance where a conflict may

be perceived. The Company's Articles of
Association allow the Board of Directors to
authorise potential and actual conflicts of
interest where appropriate.

Performance evaluation

The Board recognises that a robust
performance evaluation is important to
maximise Board effectivenass. An external
review of board skills and behaviours

was carried out this year by an external
consultant, Dobson Lyle. The Ghairman of
the Audit Committee conducted an internal
performance review of the Committee,
considering a range of factars.

During the year, pursuant to the Code.

the Executive Cnairman met with the
non-executive Directors without the CFO
present, and the acting Senior Independent
Director met with the other non-exgcutive
Director without the Executive Chairman or
CFO present,

Development

All newr Directors receive an induction
programme taitored to their background and
experience and the Company Secretary is
charged with organising such programmes
in addition. aif Directors are regularly
informed of changes 10 relevant legislation
or reguiations and receive regular briefings.
on areas such as Directors” duties and
corporate governance guidelines and

best practice

Individual Directors, with 1he suppart of the
Company Secretary, are also expected to
take responsibiity for identifying their own
training needs and to ensure that they are
adequately informed about the Group and
their responsibilities ag a Director.
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Accountability
Financial reporting

The Board s respensitle for presenting

a fair. balanced and unaerstandable
assessment of the Company. The Company
has a comprehensive annual buageting
process and the annual budget is approved
by the Board. Reforecasts are presentea to
the Board during the year. The statemenit
that gives the reasons why the Directors
continue o adopt 11g going concern basis
for preparing the financial statements is
given in the Directors’ Report on page 55.

[nternal contrals
and risk management

The Board has overall responsibility for

the Group's system of internal control

and risk management and for reviewing

the effectiveness of this systemn. Such a
system is designed to identity, evaluate and
cantrol the significant risks associated witn
delivering the Group's strategy with a view to
safeguarding shareholders' investments and
the Group's assets. Due to the limitations
that are inherent in any system of internal
control, this system is designed to meet

the Group's particutar needs and the risks
to which it is exposed and is tlesigned

to manage rather than eliminate risk.
Accordingly. such a system can provide
reasonable, but nat absolute, assurance
against material migstatement or loss,

There is an on-going process for identifying,
evaluating and tmanaging the significant
risks faced by the Group which has been

in place for the year up to and including the
date of approval of this report. During the
year the Board continued to revisit its risk
identification and assessment processes,
inviting Board members and senior
management to identify the Gompany's key
risks and mitigating controls. The output
from this pracess is the Group's risk register
which explains the key risks faced by the
Company. their potential impact. ikelihood
and how these risks arg being managsd

Fead mmore about owr Principal Risk and
Uncertainties on pages 20 ta 23

Key features of the Company’s
system of internal controls
Koy elements of the Company's system
ot internal caontrols which nave oparatod
roughout tne year are

* asystem of regular reports from
management setting out key
performance and risk indicators;

* rigorous short term management and
forecasting of cashflow;

* ascheogule of specific, key malters
reserved for decision by the Board,

* aframework for reporting ana escalating
matters of significance,

* Group-wide procedures. policies and
standards wnich incorporate statements
of required benavicur,

*  contindous review of operating
performance and monitoring of monthly
results against annual budgets, and
pericdic forecasts; and

» awell-publicised process and policy for
employees 1o raise concerns and regular
repors 1o the Audit Committee of all
material disclosures made. the results of
investigations and actions taken,

During the year, the Head of Internal Audit
resigned and was not immediately replaced
due to the corporate re-organisation

in the early part of the year. An internal
replacement was identified and commenced
in the role before year-end with & full infernal
audit plan in place for FY 2018.

Through its risk management process and
the review of effectivenass of the system

of internal controls, the Board believes the
control environment is adecguate for a Group
the size of Volex.

Viability statement

1) Assessment of prospects
The context for assessment

FY2017 proved a challenging year with a
downturn in trade from several significant
customers, in particular our largest
customer, resulting in further restructuring
activities having to be taken. The loss of low
margin business, however, was more than
compensated by the cost savings leading
to improved underlying profitabifity and the
reduced working capital demand and capital
investment gave rise to cash generation and
anet casn position for the Group at yvear
end.

Whilst significart progress has been made
in developing a new sales strategy with a
number of new accounts identified and
setto scale in FY2018, the outlook for the
Group's traditional key markets remaing
tough with falling gemand in the PC and
laptop markets leading to intensified
competition, Going forward we plan to
compete not solely on cost but also identify
those premium brand customers for whom
quality and reliabilty are eadally as important
as low cost

Volex plc
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The assessrment process
and key assumptions

Tre Grodp's prospects are asse
i rougn s atnea bua
jolge trrg gt o Maren 2018
suppementes by a mgne leel forseast

Movsria 2 years ithe "3 yedr

Tae anuai badiget for FY 2015 was
praparcs rougn a groap wite bottom

JE process tne sales account managens
preparca detaded sales forecasts by
customer ana factory managers prepare
operational costings, with tne full support
a1o engagement of the procuremeant ang
finance functions, Trnese forecasts werz
then reviewed ana cnallengea by the
executre directors and the Boaro, The CFO
leed badgeting workshops with eacn function
to ensure all oppartanities and risks werg
adaressea, The FY 2018 buageting cycle
concladed n February 2017 The buaget
assJmptions nave been assessed aganst
the revisea financial covenants and tae
Boara is confident tnat we wilt be able to
operate witun them

The recant extansion of tne senior credit
facility to June 2019 will allow the Group

1o aemonstrate the positive impact of the
turmaround strategy prior 1o a full refinancing.
as a resdlt, in accoragance with the UK
Corporate Governance Code the Directors
nave assessed the viability of the Group over
s two year pertod.

Tne key assumptions in this forecast are:

s Power Cord revenues dechne due to
continued loss of business from our
largest customer:

*  Cable Assemblies revenue to grow by
167 pa as we win ew busmess, largehy
in tie nigh speed data cabling markgats,
and

*  Gross margns to remain fal as
aguressive pPricing ana commaodity
price ncreases cfiset the natural mix
Mrovement

Tne Board carfied oJ! a rebust assessmoent
ol tne principal risks tacng tne Group

as outfined 01 pages 2010 23, including
those tat would tnroalen the futare
performance, solency or gty of tne
Groap. Part af the Boardd's role was to
consider whetner bot the Budget and tne
Forecast took appropnate account of te
axlernd environment ana mmgations for
those princisal nsks dentiied, Tnese nsks
coukd prevent 1ne Groug from aelivering

0N tts farecast performance, nowever,
management bekieves it nas a qumber of
mitigaling actions avalable 1o it sucn inat
tre impact of a reasorablc downside coula
be controllan

Volex plc

2) Assessment of viability
Araodgninet
thea
il
tested the pob
of a narber of aownse
SCOTANGE, Ve TakG i
principal nsks facea by the Groap, reg
sovere Dot posshle’ crouinstances tiat tre
Gioap ooula sxperence

vasaet ano farecast represent
5 pest estinate of the fo

5 of e basn g
al mpact o te Groap
arios, Trase

Key sensitvihas inchice:

o A further revenuc redaction from our
largest customer of 20%,. ana

= Only palf of the forecast new business
15 actnéveu.

Tre resdlts of ves stress tasting showen
tnat, gven the avalable heacroom on the
existing financing ana furtner cost reduction
plans available to management, the Geoup
would be able fo withstand the impact of
these scenarnas occurring ovor the period 1o
Jume 2019

3) Viabhility statement

Based on ther assessment of prospects
and viability above, the directors confirrm that
they have a reasonable expectation that the
Group wilt be able to continue n operation
and meet its liabiities as they fall due over
1he two year penod to June 2019,

Relations with
shareholders

Tne Board 15 responsible or effectively
engaging with snargholders. The Board
acnieves this trough regular arialogae
with snarenolders, brokers and analysts,
with the Chairman ang CFO leaaing
these relationships.

The Board takes staps to unaersland

the views of major sharenolders of the
Company. inclumng receiving fesaback
trom shareholder meetings at each Board
maeting and analyst 7 iroker brictings.

The Boara always takos account of

tae carporale governance guidelines

of instit.tional sharenoluers and they
reprasentative bodies such as the
Imvastnent Association and the National
Associaton of Penson Faads, Inaadibon,
tre Charman ana CFO are availablz Lo mesat
wit major ana prospactive snarenolders
Tna 30 and other non-exceutive Dircctors
are availabic to attend Snarenalder meetings
a5 CCCSIAny

GOVERNANCE “v

Annual General
Meeting ("AGM")

Tne Notice of AGM wil be gispatcned to
srar e b explanaton,
otes or a Qg Zniteing of spaoal
brasinsss at least 21 cledr nays before
e meelng, Separate resoiut-uns wil be
proposeu o eacn sabstantially separate
ssae incluony aresclation relating to the
Annal Beport and Accoants.

Tna non-axec dve girectors wik attena the
fortncoming Annual General Mesting ana
are, with the otner Directars, avallable o
meet shareholders and answer gquestions:
the Board welcomes questions from
sharenclders who are given triée opportunity
o rase issaes 11 e AGM itself or nformally
before or after the imecting.

For each resulution, the proxy appontment
forms provide sharenolders with the option
to airect tnetr proxy vote either for or against
tre resolution o to witnold their vota,

The Compary will ensare that the proxy
form ana any announcement of e results
of avole wilt make d clear that a 'vole
withheld” is not a vole in law and will not be
counted in the calculation of tne proportion
of tne vates for ana against the esolution.

All vald proxy appointments are properly
recorded ano counted. For each reseltion.
after the vote has been taken, information on
the number of proxy votes for and agamst

the resclution, and the number of shares in
respect of whicn the vote was withneld, are
ghvert at the resting and are made available
on tne Company's website at www.wolex.com

By Order of the Board

Daren Morris

Cnief Franmal Officer and
Comparyy Secretary

& e 2017
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Audit Committee Report

Lk L arin g

“To support the Board's duty of
stewardship, the Committee aims to
ensure appropriate corporate governance
is applied to the Group's systems of .

internal control, risk management and other

compliance matters.

Key objective

Further to the above, the Committes

also monitors the integrity of financial
information published externally tor use by
shareholders We engure that the integrity
of the financial statements is supported by
an effective external audit.

Governance

The role of the Audit Commitiee is defined
by its terms of reference which can be
found on the Volex website.

The Audit Committee 1s responsible for.

*  Monitoring the integrity of the financial
statements of the Group and any
formal announcements relating fo the
Group's financiat performance and
reviewing significant financial reporting
judgements contained therain;

* Reporting to the Board as 1o whether
the processes in place (o confirm that
the Annual Report and Accounts, when
taken as a whole. is fair, balanced
and understandable and contains
tne information necessary to allow
shareholders to assess the Group's
performance, business model
and strategy:

s Reviewing and challenging where
necessary the appropriateness of
accounting policies and the manner in

which they are applied across the group:

* Reviewing the Group's mternal financial
controls and the Group's internal control
and risk managerment systems,

o Monitonng and reviewing the
effectivenass of the Group's intornal
audit function in the context of
the Group's overall nisk managament
system:

s Reviewing the Group's proceaures for
detecting and responding to fraud,
bribery and the handing of allegations
made by employees with respect to
financial maipractice or other forms of
whistle-blowing and oversight of any
and all reports on such incidents, and

» Oversight of the relationship with
tne external auditor including where
appropriate the recommendation of
appointment or reappointment of the
external auaitor.

The Audit Committee reports its findings to

the Board, identifying any matters on whica

it considers that action or improvement is

needed, and makes recommendations on

the steps to be taken. )

Composition of

the Audit Committee
The members of the Audit Committee were:

Name Date of appointment
Robert Beveridge 15 April 2015
{Charman}

Adran Chamberlan 16 June 2016

Mart n Geh 26 March 2015

resigned 16 June 2016

The Committee members have ine
appropriate range of financial, commercial
and risk management experience to fulfil its
duties.

Appointments are for a period of three
yeals ana are extendabie by no more

tnan two additional three-year terms. The
Committee must consist of independent
non-gxecutives ana requires a minimuam of
two mdependent non-execative members
at any time,

Valex plc
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The Audit Commitiee Cnairman has recent
and relevant financial experience, 1 line
witt tne Code and Commitiee terms of
reference Biographical details are set out
on page 26

Meetings

The Audit Committee met four imes in the
year. in accordance with an agenda lnked
to events in the Group's financial calendar.
The agenda is predominantly cyclical and is
therefore approved by the Audit Committee
Chairman on behalf of s fellow members.
Each Audit Committee member has tne
right 1o reguest reports on matters of
interest in addition to the cyclical iterms.

The Audit Committee invites the Group
CFO, the Group Financial Controller and
senior representatives of the external
auditor to attend all of its meetings in full,
although it reserves the right to request
any of these individuals 1o withdraw. Other
Directors can be invited to attend.

Main activities of the
Committee during
the year

Financial reporting

The primary role of the Audit Committee
in relation to financial reporting is to review
with both management and the external
auditors {PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP,
‘Pwi), and report to the Board whers
required, the appropriateness of the
half-year and annual financial statements
congcentrating on, amongst oiher matters;

» The guality and acceptabllity of
accounting policies and practices,

e The clarity of the disclosures and
compliance with financial reporting
standards and relevant financial and
governanca reporting requirements;

* Material areas in which significant
judgements nave been applied or there
nas been discussion with PwC:

* Wnether the processes to ensure tnat
the Annual Repart and Accounts,
taken as a wholg, is fair. balancen
and understandable and provides the
information necessary for sharenolders
to assess the Company's performance,
business madel ana strategy: and

* Any corresponaence from regulators in
relation to our financial reporting.

To ad cur review the Committee considers
reports from the Cnief Francial Officer ana
tie Group Financial Controller and reporls
from tne exlernal auditors. In addition.

tne Committee following their review of

tne Annual Report ana Accounts, nas
challenged management on its content to

Volex pic

ensure that the Report as a wnole is fair,
balanced ano understandable

The Committee has reviewed papers on
tne critical judgements ano estinates
outlned in Note 2 of the accounts on
pages 76 1o /7. Tne primary areas of
judgement consigered ana discussed by
tng Committee in relation to tne FY2017
financial statements and now tnese have
been addressea are listed below.

Going concern — Tne Commuittes has
reviewad the Group's budget ang
three year plan and considered its

compliance witn bank facility covenants.

The Commiitee has also considered
sensitivities to the forecasts and
reviewed the mitigations available to the
Group. The Committee concluded that
the Accounts should be prepared on a
Going concern basis;

s Mon-recurring expenditure -
Management has presented a
breakdown ol the non-recurring
expenditure and explanalions as to
why the expense should De analysed
as such, The Audit Committee has
reviewed and discussed this analysis
witn management. Details are shown
in Note 4 on page 79. Non-recurring
expenditure during the year was
$15.2 milion. The Committee agreed
that these costs were suitably disclosed
as non-recurring;

+ Fixed agsst impairment — The continued
downtum in trade with our major Power
Cords customer provided indications
of impairment. The committec has
reviewed the impairment analysis
preparad by management and agreed
that an impairment charge of $12.0
million within the Power Cords division
is reasonable. A further 0.5 million of
impaikFment has been recognised with
respect to the closure of the Brazil
subsidiary, Both of these amounts
are included within the non-recurring
expenditure of £815.2 million, Since
there is no future use for these assets,
the Committee agreed with the
impauirment charge; and

s invgatory Prowisions - the Committee
reviewed tng level of provision held
against inventory in light of tne Group's
provisioning pohicy, tne ageing of the
stock and forecast future demana.
Specdic items cne-off in nature
or matenal due to tneir size were
also considerad. In light of this. the
Cammittee belioves the $4.3 million
provision is reasonable.

GOVERNANCE WV

Internal control,
risk and compliance

The Audit Commiltee is required to assist
the Board in its annual assessment of the
effectivenass of tne Volex nsk management
ana internal centrol systems To fulfil inese
duties, the Committee reviewea

* Tne resJlts. by exception. of the Annual
Certificate of Compliance completed by
all senior personnel in the organisation,

+ Tne updateda risk register prepared
by Board members and senior
management; and

* Investigations performed on alt whistle-
blowing, control breakdowns ang
fraucdulent issues.

Details of our internal controls and risk
management systems including controls
over the financial reporting process can
be found on page 32 in the Corporate
Governance Report with our risk factors
in full in the Strategic report on pages
2010 23,

internal audit

The Head of Internal Audit resigned during
e year and was not immediately replaced
due to the corporate reorganisation in

tne early part of the year. An intermal
replacement was identified and
commenced in the role before year-

end; actions from previous audits have
been revisited and an internal audit plarn
for FY2018 has been prepared. The
Committee will continue to monitar the
effectiveness of this function during the
corming year.

The Group's Whisileblowing Policy contains
arrangements for the Audit Committee to
review in confidence all complaints.

External audit

The Audit Committee is responsible for tne
monitering of the independence, objectivity
and comphance with ethical and regulatory
requirements of the external auditors.
Oetails of the total remuneration for the
additars for tne year can be found n

Note 8 on page 82 of the consolidated
financial statements.

The auditors' ndependence and objeclivity
is safequaraed by limiting the value and
nature of external services provided by

the audilors. The group also has a policy

of not recruiting empicyees of the external
auditors who have worked on the audit in
the last two years to senior positions in the
Group. There 1s a rotation pelicy for the lead
engagement partnar.
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Audit Committee Report continued

Neon-audit services
provided by the auditors
ine Asaet Comen tdee man
auicl t sarvices po oy wh al
caeyo 23 of non auda sevv ces thal e
axternal audtors will and wili not be aliowaa
to prov de to the Group, ¢ uang those that
are pre aporoveo by the Audt Comrutes
and those "ha: e e specl! ¢ approvai
ne'ora they are contracied for, subest o

ge mnms levels. Non-auat fees for the
year wers ShIl FY20r e, SN,

Audit tender

The Audit Committea considers the
reanpointmen: ¢f the exiarnal audtors each
year. PwC has peen ou- audltors since 4
Apnl 2010 folowing a tender process There
are no contractua- oblgat ons that resirct
the Committec's choice of external auaitars.

HANS @ N
alS Ol he

To fulhinits respons ohty regarding the
ndescndence and effectivenass of the
oxternal aud tor, the Audit Commetiee.

« [evewed "he exerna aud:ors’ oan ‘or
the current year [approving a change of
*he senor statutory audt partner and
changes n key aud t staff) and agreed the
scope of the aud f work 1o te performed:

*  Agresdthe rees ta oe pad to PwC for
the:r audit of the 2 Apnl 2017 financial
staterments and other non audt fees:

* Roviewed a «eport from PwC descrong
the T arrangements to dent:fy. report
and manage any conflets of mlerest
anct confirming *he basis of “heir
ncependence:

* Revewed the autput from an Audit
-Hiectiveness Quest ennare complated
by Audit Commnittee members and
scnior members of the finance team
who reguradly intsrac: with tho external
auditors:

*  Assgsscd PwC's fulfilmem of the agreed
audit pian and any vanations from that
plan: and

*  Assessed the robustiness ana
percratvenass o' PwCon the rhanding
oF the kay accountng and aucht
aagoments
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The Audit Committee. hav ng consiiered e
hrof PorC's aus T temua arad he <esurs
o the anove, conanut 1o conside PwC o
e =ncient and o = have pravided
‘he Boare wth s recormmiendat on that
PG be rgapoantea as exiema aud s o
the 52 weeks endayg 1 A0 2018

lezr

sip

Th s wil Conbnue 10 06 35888880 0N A7
anmua bas s considernyg the provisions
outtned N the revsed UK Corporale
Governance coue rrespec of externa
gudit tenoenng and the «ely changes
resurt g from the Furooean Commiss on's
Compettion Review.

Summary

As a resuit of ils work durng the year,
e Audit Commitiee has concluded
hat it has acted in accordance with itg
terms of reforence and has ensured the
ndegendence ana oojectivity o° the
axterna audiors.

The Chairman of the Aud:t Committee will be
avarablo at the Annual Genera! Meeting to
answer any quasions asout the work of the
Comrittes. We wou d welcome feedback
from shareholders on this renort,

On behalf of the Auce: Commitiee

(bl

Bob Beveridge
Cnairman of the Aualt Commities
8 June 2017

Stock code; VLX
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

Adrian Chamberlan

Volex plc

GOVERNANCE W

“With Return on Capital Employed
bonus targets achieved, the
Directors have been awarded a 50%
payout of their bonus entitlement.”

Annual Statement

Overview From Chairman of

the Remuneration Committee

I am pieased o nroduce the Dreciors’
Remuneranon Baport ‘o the yea endec 2
Aprl 2007, wh ch nciudes my saement,
the Dectors -emune-aton polcy and the
Annua' Report on Remunerahon for the vear

Y207 was a year n whchwe started

to see an rmproverment n our underlying
pbus ness perfornance with »nproved pre
except unas eoera’ing protts and reiatvoly
strong cash flow generat on.

iast year's remunegrat.on repart we
asclosed that the Donus payment eve!
would be determ:ned w-th re‘erence 1o
Company pe-formance aganst two key
“nancial targets. Group Operating Profn and
Group Return on Capra Ermpioyed We aro
p'eased to repos thar the Company has
migt the Group Rewurn on Camtal Emoioyec
rargot of 187% ana bonuses wil be pad
under the annual cotus pran at the level

of 50%s 07 max-mum. The Remunerat on
Committes deciaed 0 exercise 113 discret-on
and regu.-e that one third of the annual
bonus for Executive Directors 15 deferrco nto
shares for a oerod of one year. Nathanie
Rothsch-d has agreed to defer 100%; of hes
beonus for FYZ20'7 nto shares.

In FY2018 Executve Directors wi continue

o have the oppostunmy o e un 1o

0% of annuat satary under e plan,

ana the payment leve will Do d jaaliplule:

woih refersnce o Company parornmance

agamst a macure of ou” <ey fnanc al zarge's

used n FY2017 together weh the aadiion

of a revenue growth target and other

guaat ve measures 1he puroose o this

5 10 incentvise the Fxecut ve Direclors to

focus on growsth operalona ana gqua Ty
norovements followng a numeer of years

of cost clitting ana footenn: rat onahsation

| nancia Measues w il Conrnue 0 rd<e L

B0% 0 the total eanartun by for F xecuive

[ rectors naccorgance wih the cuseant
CEMIINE G GN GO0y

Durnig the year we revowed the salary of
Nathan e Rothschiro ana noreascd h s base
saary 1o eflec: evel of mvowermen: n
“he pusiness, The Remunerahon Comenties
consulzed w b the Company's mg or
snaehalders nrespact of This ncrease.

Cn - Decerusr 2016 ooth Daren Mor- s ana
Natharne' Rothson: g wers issued w th an
award uncer the PSP of 867, ¢ base saiaty
1 accordance wh approves Remunerat.on
Poicy as out nec nths report s
cmvisaged that an avard o shaces unde- the
PSP wiii oe made cur.ng the coming yoa~.
such award oeng in ne with the policy.

Base sa anes o the Executive Directors for
Y208 were reviewesd and increased 2.1%;
nine wih emnp oyee salary Increases

The Remunaration Commdtes 1s contnually
@vare and mina‘ul oF any potentiai

rISks assocates with ow remuneraton
programmes We seek o provoe a
structure that encourages an acceptacle
level of risk I@king through key performance
measures anc an optinai remuneration
mx, The commitlee undertases annud’

th i pany evawat ons 1o eNsure our "ewarg
programirmes acheve the correct balance
and do not encourage excesswve ns<

taxing The Committee has considered

the risk invaived in the short and long rerm
ncentive schemes and is satisfied that the
governanse procedures mt gate these 11sks
aworoor aeiy

Durng the year the Commttes rev eweo

ting Remunerar on Poicy. and cons aered
that it continues 1o be appropnate. As such.
we w it be seexing anproval for a Policy
which s unchanged from thai aooroval

by pur shareholders n 20°4 save for tho
neredluct on of the “exiiliiy o defer a corean
of the annual zanus plo Voex shares,
vQSINg attor Gl 1east ore yoarn a5 gosrove
at the 2005 AGM. Addt ona ty. no sunsian' s
changes arg cronosed wthe mpig monial on
ofthe Poley in FY20°8 The Committea
contnues o welcome ‘eednack from
sharehowsers. and | hooe we can contiue o
receve your sunnert on the remunerat on

g awed voles at ou” AGM,

On peha® ot the Bemanerat ot Coenrities
o /

Adrian Chamberlain

Ghairman of the Bemuneration

Committee
2 June 201/
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Compliance statement

Trus report has been prepared in accordance wilh the requirements of tne Large and Medium Sized Companes and Groups (Accounts
ana Reports) (Amendmenti Regulations 2013, the UK Listing Autnority Listing Rules and applies the principles set out in the UK Code on
Corporale Governance {tne "Code™}.

The following parts of the Annual Repart on Remuneration are auditea the single total figure of remuneration for Directors, including
annJal bonus and PSP outcoines for the financial year ended 2 April 2017; scheme interests awarded during the year; payments 10 past
directors and payments for loss of office; and Directors' shareholdings and share interests.

Introduction

Tne Company's Remuneration Policy ('Policy') 1s designed to reinforce tne Company’s goals, providing effective incentives for exceptional
Grouw and individual performance The Committee regularly reviews the remuneration structure in place at Volex to ensure it remains
aligned with our business strategy and reinforces our success, and aligns rewara witn the creation of shareholaer value The Committee
strives o ensure that shareholders’ interests are served by creating an appropriate balance betwsen fixed and performance-relatad pay.

A considerable part of the reward package is linked to share price performance and is delivered in shares.

This section of the report sets out the remuneration pelicy for Executive and Non-Executive Directors which shareholders are
asked to approve at the 2017 AGM. Tne Committee intends that this Policy will formally come into effect from the date of the AGM on

25 July 2017,

Policy report
Volex's future remuneration policy for executive directors
The Policy Table below sets out the remuneration policy for whicn the Committee is seeking shareholaer approval. This palicy is
unchanged from that which was approved by shareholders af the 2014 AGM except for the introcuction of Remdaneration Committee
discretion 1o require, at its discretion, deferral of a portion of the annual bonus into Volox shares, vesting alter at least one year, as
approved at the 2015 AGM. Tne Committee believes that the proposed change, which was implemented for FY17 bonuses. will support
retention and provide greater alignment with shareholders.

Purpose and
link 1o strategy

Operation

Opportunity

Performance metrics

Base salary

To refioct market
value of the role
and inawidual’s
pertormance and
cortribution

Reviewed on an annual basis, with any
adusiments takang effect from 1 April.

The Committee reviews base saanes
with reference to:

+ The indiv-dual's performance,
rasponsibiity. skills and
experncnce,

= Company periormance and
market conditions:

= Salary lovels for similar roigs at
re evant comparators, INGluding
companes of similar market
capitalsation to Volex and
COMpanies N a sin ar secTor
and

« ‘Wider pay ieveis and saary
NCteases acrass the Group.

Payable n cash.

Base salary increases are appled n Ine
with the outcome of the review as part
of which ihe Comimittee also considers
average ncreases across the Group

In respect of existing Execut ve
Directors, 1t s anncipated that salary
ncreases wik generally be n ine wih
those of salaned employess as a
whole, In exceptional creumnsiances
(ncluding, but not imited 0, a maisnal
increase in job size or complexty) the
Comimitiee has discretion o make
appropriate adustments to saary
‘evels to ensure they remain

rmarket compettve.

Company and ndvidual performance are
censiderations in sett ng Executive Director
base saaries,

Pension

1o provide
a miarket
ComMipattve
pension,

Exeout ves partopate in & monay
purchase scheme or other scheme as
may be approprite from ume to tme
1©.g. taking nto account location}

Execuhive Drociors receve #
contrbution of up to 20% of salary
This may be exceeded n &xceptonal
croumstances (e.g recrutment.

Not performancs related.
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Performance metrics

Benefits

Ta provide
market
competive
benetis

Benefts may nciude fue cos's, traval
alowances. prvate medica, nsurance.
criicai He and death 'n senice cover.
Orher benefis may be awarded as
appropr ate and .nciude relocanon and
other exparr ate benefts,

Berefits may vary by role and ndv dua
croumstance and are rav evwedd
penodicaly.

Barefits are not arme pated 1o excaod
10°5 of saary over three fnancial yoars.
The Committes retans the discrat on

1 approve a Nigher Cost nexcepiiona
croumstances (8.9, re-ccatron) of 0
croumstances where factors autside of
the Company s contro, have materally
changed (e.g. ncreases n medical
NSLrance premums).

Not performance re aled.

Annual bonus

To incentivise
deivery of the
Group's annugl

Pertormance s measured on an annual
basis for each fnancal year.

KPls are estabished at the start of
the year that are d recty related to

The maxmum bonus for Executve
Directors s 100% of saary p.a.

For -hreshold performance, 20% of the
bonus 1s payabe.

KP1s selected and ther respectve
weightings may vary from year to

year depending on strategic prornes.
Measures may nclude financal and non-
Tnanciar metncs.

financa’ and and reinforce the business strategy. !
sira‘ege goals. Stretch targets are set for each KP; For perfomance batween freshold Corporate measures will be weghted
at the end of the year the Committes and maarmum. the bonus pay-out vl sach year accarding 10 busness pronties.,
determines the extent to which these ncrease straght-ine. Measures will Include a measure of
were achieved. cpearating proft. The range of parformance
requircd under each measure 1s cailbrated
The Rernuneration Comimitiee has with reference to Volex's nternal budgets.
d|scret.\0n o requIrs a proportion of any Financial measures will make up at least
annuai bonus award to be deferred into 80% of the tatal opporunty.
shares for at leas: one year, subject to
contnued employment. Annual bonus The Committee has discretion to adjust the
amounts paid and vested deferred formulaic bonus outcome both upwards
bonus awards are subject to clawback. and downwards to ensure akgnment of
Maus may be apphed to the in-year pay with the underlying performance of the
bonus {1.e. the borus opportunity business over the financial year. and to take
for *he year may be reduced) and to Into account personal performance over the
unvested deferred bonus awards. course of the year.
Further detals of performance conditions
are provided i the Annuai Report on
Rermuneral on on page 49.
PSP The Committee may grant annual The *SP provides for annual awards of | Awards vest subsect to contnued employment
To dmve awards in the form of shares or nominal | performance shares of up 10 100% of and Company perfarmance. The performance
cerfomance, value optons which vest after at least salary for the Executive Directors. This measures are currertly relative Total

aid retenton and
align the interasts
of Executive
Ciractors wih
sharehoders.

three years subject 1o performance
concitons

The award levels and performance
condrtions are reviewed n advance of
grant to ensure they reman appropnate

Unvested awards under the PSP are
subyoct to maus and vested awards are
subect to clawback.

PSP awards wll have a performance
penod of at least three years and a
minimum vesting perod of three years.
[ no entitcmer has been earned at the
end of the resevant performance perncd.
awards wil lapse.

Wit may be exceeded in circumstances
n which the Committee, at its absoiute
chiscrehon. deems appropriate,

Under each measura, thrasho'd
performance wil result in 30% of
ImAIMUM vesting for that cement. nsng
on & straght-ine 1o ful vestng.

Shiareholder Beturn (TSR and cumulative
operatng profit but the Committee may also
noludes additonal measures. The weightng on
TSR for any PSP award wil be & least H0%,

The Commitiee rev ews the comparator
groupis) aga ns: which TSR performance
s measured from tme to vme to ensure it
rermaing aigned with shareholder interests,

As under the annual bonus, the Committee
has discretion to adjust the formulaic PSP
outcomes to ensure 2kgnment of pay with
performance. 1e. 1o ensure the oUtcome

15 @ true reflecten of the performance of
she company

Further detalls of performance condrons
are provided N the Annual Beport on
Remuneration on page 49

Volex plc
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Notes to the Policy Table
Performance measurement selection

Tne aim of the annuat banus plan is 1o reward key executives over ana above base salary for the achievement of business objectives T
tonus criteria are selected annually to reflect the Group's main KPTs for the year ana are designed 1o encourage continucus performance
improvement for the Group Group financial performance targets relating to the annual bonus plan are set froms the Company's

annugl budget. which is reviewed and signed off by the Board prior 1o the start of each financial year. Operating profit is used as a key
performance mdicator for the annual boaus plan because it is a clear measure of the underlying financial performance of tne Group.

Long term share-based incentives {"LTI") are designed to align the interests of key executives witn the longer term interests of the
Company's sharenolders by rewarding tnem for delivering sustained, increascd shareholder value, Accordingly, the vesting of LTI share
awards is linked to performance conditions, in particular to the Company’s relative total shareholoer return and operating profit. Relalive
TSR has been selected as it Is directly aligned with snareholder interests Operating profit has been selected as it 15 a key measure of
long term performance for Volex and is closely aligned with the Company's strategic plans. The Commitiee believes that the minimum
three-year performance periad is in line witn market and therefore aids the recruitment of senior hives For the LTI, performance
measyres and largets are reviewes by tne Committee ahead of each grant ana must be cansidered by the Committee to be challenging
but achievabie,

Targeis applying to the bonus and PSP are reviewed annually, based on a number of internal and external reference points. Performance
targets are set 1o be stretching but achievable, with regard to the particular strategic priorities and economic cnvironment in a given year.

Remuneration policy for other employees

Volex's approach to annual salary reviews is consistent across the Group. with consideration given to 11e level of experience.,
responsibility, individua! performance and salary levels in comparable companies The majority of employees ara eligible 1o participate
inan annual bonus scheme. Opportunities and specific performance conditions vary by organisational level with business area-specific
metlrics incorporated where appropriate. Execative Committee members are eligible to participale in the LTI. Performance conditions are
consigtent for all participants, while award sizes vary by organisational level. Specific cash incentives are also in place to motivate, reward
and refain staff below Board level,

Shareholding guidelines

Tne Committee continues to recognise the importance of Executive Directors aligning tnelr interests with shareholgers through builaing
up & significant shareholding in the Company. Shareholding guidelines are in place that reguire Executive Directors to acguire over time a
holding, eqguivalent to 100% of base salary, Other executives are required to acquire a holding over time equivalent to 50% of base salary.
Executives are expected to retain at least 50% of any LTI shares acquired on vesting (net of tax) until the guideling level is achieved

Volex’s future remuneration pelicy for the Non-Executive Directors

The Board determines tne remuneration policy and level of fees tor the Non-Executive Directors, within tne limits set out in the Articles of
Assogiation. The Remuneration Committes recomimends the remungration palicy and level of fees for tne Execitive Chairman. Non-
Executive Directors are not gligible to participale in the annual bonus, PSP or pension schemes The current Policy is:

Purpose and

link to strategy

Operation

Opportunity

Performance metrics

Feeg

To refiect market
COMmpettve rates
for the role. as

well ag ndvdual
performance and

Non-bxecutive Directors recenve a basic
fee for ther respective roles. Addronal
tees are pad 10 Non-Executve
Directors for addbional services, e.9.
such as chairng a Board Committes.
supportng the Board on maters that
requiIre signifcant ime commitment

Fee increases arg applied ning with
the outcome of the annual review.

There 1s no prascribed maximum
fee. ks expected that ncreases to
nen-executve diroctor fee fevels wil
be in Ine wih salared employees

Mot applicable.

contrbtion. over and above that expacted to Uil over the Ife of the po<y. Hov‘f_eve"

the nermer dutes, et in the event that there S a matenal
misalignment weh the market or a
Fees are revicwed annually wih change n the complexty, respons Hity
reference 1o Information provided by or ame commitment requred to fufil a
FRMUNSFATon surveys, the extert of non-executive director roie. the Board
the dutes perfarmed. and the size has discretion 1o Imake an approprate
and complexty of the Cornparny. adjustment to the fes leve!
Fee levers are benchmarked aganst
sec.or comparators and FTSC-
hsted companiass of sim-ar s2e and
COMP-EXIY,
Payabie n cash,
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Pay scenario charts

The charts below provide estimates of the potential future rewaro opportunity for the carrent Executive Directors. ano tne potential
split between the different elements of remaneration unaer three different performance scenarios "Minimam’, "On Target/Thresnold’
and ‘Maximum?’.

Potential rewara opportanities llustratea below are based on the remuneration policy, applied 10 1he base satary as at 3 April 2017 For
the annaal bonus, tne amounts illustrated are those polentially receivable in respect of periormance for FY2018 For the PSP inc award
opportunities are based o1 those PSP awards wnicn are expected to be granted 1n FY2018. It snould be noted that PSP awards granted
in a year normally vest gn tne third anniversary of the cate of grant, and the projectea value of PSP amounts excluades tne impact of share
price movemeant over tne vesting period

I illustrating potential reward opportunities the following assumptions have been made

Component “Minimum’ ‘On-target’ ‘Maximum’
Faxed Base salary Last known salary

Pension Contr:bur on rate apped to atest known saary

Other benefits Benefis as provided n the sngle figure tabye (excluding relocation

allowances)
Annua’ bonus No Bonus payable Target bonus Maximum bonus
(20% of max)

PSP No [ TIP vesting Threshold vesting Maximum vest ng

{30% of max)

Fxecutive Chairman - Nat Rothschild CFO - Daren Morris
On-target/ : On-target/
: PA53.000 :
Threshold -|:| Threshokd I:I £528.000
Minimum - £306,000 Minimum - £375.000

— T T T T T d r T T T T T 1
£'oa0s 9 200 490 800 830 faoc 1200 fOa0s 0 200 a0 50 8o 1000 1208
® Salary O STIP 2 LTI ® Salary O STPF 5 LTIP

Approach to recruitment remuneration
External appointment

In the cases of niring or appointing a new Executive Diractor from outside the Company, the Committee may make use of any or all of tne
existing components of remuneration. as follows:

Component Approach Maximum Value

Base salary The base salares of new appontees will be determined by reference to the ndividua’s role and Not applicable.
responsdiities, expenence and skills, rerevant marke! data, internal reiatrvities and therr current
basic salary Where new appontees have nitial basic salanes set below market, any shortfall may
be managed with phased noreases over a penod of one to two years subjoct to ther develoorment

nihe roe.
Pension New appontees wi' be eligible to part cipate n the Group’s defined contriurion pens.on pian o to
recenve a cash alowance.
Benefits MNew appointees wi. be elgible 1o recewe benefits n Ine wth the Policy.
Annual bonus The annua bonus described in the Palicy Table w il apply 1o new apponteas with the relevant Up to 100% of saary p a.

maximum bang pro-rated 1o reflect the proportion of emproviment over the year. Targets for the
v dual element wil be tasored 1o the Executve,

PSP New appontees wil be eligible for awards under the PSP which wil narmally be on the same Up 10 P00% of salary p.a.
terna as other Executve Directors. as descnbed n the Policy Table.

Volex plc M
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Directors’' Remuneration Report continued

In cetermining an appropriate remuneration package, the Remuneration Committee will take into consideration all relovant factors
tncluding quantum. nature of remuneration and the jurisdiction from which tne candidate was recruited) to cnsure that arrangements are
in the best interests of botn Volex and its sharenolders. In adaition t ing above elements of remunerancn. the Committee may consider

it approprate to grant an award under a different structure in oraer to facilitate the recruitment of an individual, exercising the discretion
availabla under the retevant Listing Rule 1o replace incentive arrangements forfeited on leaving a previous empioyer Sucn “buyout awards’
woulla nave a fair value no higher than that of the awards forfeited. In deing so, tne Committee wili consider relevant factors including any
performance conditions attacned to these awards, the fikelihood of those conaitions being met and the proportion of the vesting period
remaining.

Internal promotion

in cases of appointing a new Executive Director by way of internal promotion. the Remuneration Committes will be consistent with
the policy for external appeintees detailed above. Where an individual has contractual commitments made prior 10 their promotion to
Executive Director level. the Company will continue to honour these arrangemerts.

Non-Executive Directors

In the case of hiring or appontng a new Non-Exaecutive Director, the Gommittee will follow the Policy as set out in the table on page 40,
A base fee in line with the prevaiing fee scheauls would be payable for Board membership, with additional fees payable for additional
services, such as chairing a Board Commiltee or acting as a Senior Independent Director.

Service contracts

The Code and guidslines issued by institulional investors recommend that notice pericds of no more than one year be set as an objective
for Exacutive Directors and that any payments to a departing Executive Director should be determined having full regard to the duty of
mitigaticn. It is the Company's intention 1o meet these guidelines and the Company policy is that Executive Direclor’s service contracts
may be terminated by either party on not more than 12 months' notice.

The Executive Directors are employed under contracts of employment with Valex Ple. The principal terms of the Executive Directors'
service coniracts are as follows:

Notice Period
Executive Director Position Effective date of contract  From Company From Director
Nathaniel Rothschiid Executive Charman 1 December 2015 © months 6 months
Caren Moms Chief Financial Officer 8 June 2015 £ months 6 months

Letters of appointment are provided to the Non-Executive Directors. Non-executive directors have letters of appointment effective for a
period of three years. Non-Executive Directors' letters of appointment are available to view at the company's registered office.

Directors' letters of appointment and the unexpired period of their appointments {where appropriate after extension by re-election) are set
cut below:

Date of Appointment/
Unexpired term as  Last reappointment at

Non-Executive Director Date of letter at 2 April 2017 AGM Notice Period
Fobert Beveridge 15 Apnl 2015 12 months 15 Aprl 2015 3 months
Adran Chamberlan 16 June 2018 27 months 16 June 2016 3 months
Daan Moore 18 Apre 2017 va \E] 3 months

Payment policy on exit and / or change of control

The Company's Palicy is to hmit a1y payment made 10 a departing Director to contractual arrangements and to nonour any pre-
established commitments, As part of this process. the Committee will take into consideration the Executive Director's duty to initigate
tneir loss.

if employment is terminated by the Company, the departing Executive Director may have a legal entitlement (under statute or otherwisel
0 certan payments, which would be met. In addition. the Committee retaing discretion to settle any otner amounts reasonably dae

1o the Executive Director, for example to meet the tegal fees incurred by tne Executive Director in connection with the termination of
cmployment, where the Company wishes to enter nto a settlernent agreement {as provided for bolow) and tne individual must scek
ingepeandent legat advice
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I certain circamstances, the Committee may approve new contractual arrangements with departing Executive Directors incluaing {but
not limitea toi setilement, confidentiality, restrictive covenants and’or consultancy arrangements. Trese will be used sparingly and only
entered INto wneare the Committee believes that it is in tne best interests of tne Company and its snarenolders to do so.

1 adoition to the contractual provisions regarding payment on termination set odt above, the table below summarnses now the awaras
under tne annual bonus and PSP are typically treaten in aifferent leaver scenarios and a change of control Whilst the Committee retains
overall discretion on getermining ‘good leaver” status, it typically oefines a 'good leaver” in circumstances such as injury or disability,
death, requnoancy. retirement with the consent of tne company ar any other reason as the Committee aeciaes Final treatmant is subject

1o the Commitiee's discretion

Event Timing of vesting / award Calculation of vesting / payment

Annual bonus

‘Good eaver' Paid at *he sarme time as continuing employees. | Elgble for an award ta the extent that performance targets are
sat sfed and the award 15 pro-rated for the proporion of the
francial year served.

‘Bad leaver’ No annug! bonus payable. Not applicable.

Change of contro. Generally paid mmed.ately on the effectve Elgible for an award to the extent that performance argets are

date of change of control, with Comimitee’s
discreton 1o treat otherwise

satsfied up to the change of conal, subect to Remuneraticn
Commttee discration. and the award 1s pro-rated for the
proportion of the financal year served 1o the effective date of
change of contror,

Deferred bonus

Good leaver’ Contnue unti the normat vesting date or earlier, Outstandng awards vast n full,
at the discretion of the Committes. In the event
of death of a participart, “he award would
vest immediately.

‘Bad leaver' Curstanding awards are forfaited. Nat applicable

Change of contral

Vest mymediataty an the effective date of change
of contror.

Outstanding awards vest n full,

PSP
‘Good lsaver’ Coninue unt | the nomial vestng date or earler, Qutstanding awards vest to the extent the perforrmance
at the discreton of the Cormmittee. In the event conditions are satisfied and the awards are pro-rated 1o reflect
of death of a partcpant. the award would vest the ength of the vesting perod served unless the Board
Immed atety decdes otherwise. In the event of the death of a partopant
during the performance penod, the award would vest in full.
‘Bad leaver’ Qutstanding awards are forfested. Nt apphcable.

Change of contro:

Vestimmediately on the effective date of change
of control.

Outstancing awards vest subyect to the sausfaction of
performance condtions as at the effect ve date of change of
control, stibyect 1o Remuneration Committee d screton, and
“fie award 15 pro-rated for the proport on of the vesting penod
served to the effecrive date of change of contror uniess the
Board decides otherwise

External Appointments

With the approvai of the Board 11 eacn case, and subject lo the overriding readirements of the Group, Executive Directors may act as
Non-Executive Divectors to otner companies and retain any fees recaived

Volex plc
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Directors’' Remuneration Report continued

Annual Report on Remuneration

The following section provices details of how the remuneration policy was implemented during the year,

Remuneration Committee membership in FY2017
The Committee met five tunes during the year under review. Atlendance by individual Committee members at meetings is detailed below

Committee member Member throughout 2016/17 Number of meetings attended
Rabert Beverdge Yes 5
Adran Chamberlain® No 3
Martin Geh” No z

Sanported or 16 June 2018
2 resigred an 16 June 2016

Buring the year, the Commitlee sought internal support from the Exccutive Chairman and Chief Financial Officer who attended
Committee meetings by invitation from the Chairman, to advise on specific questions raised by the Commitiee and on matters relating to
the performance ana remuneration of senior managers. Ne individuals are involved in decisions relating to thelr own remuneration. Tne
assistant to tne Company Secretary attended sach meeting as Secretary to the Committee.

Agenda during FY2017

The agenda duing FY2017 included.

s Approval of the FY2016 Directors’ remuneration report;

* Evaluation of PSP proposals:

* Review of Executive Directors’ sharehclaings;

* Consideration of adwisory bodies' and institational investors’ current guidelines on executive compensation;

» Review and ratification of Remuneration Policy and remuneration packages for Directors for FY18, incorperating institutional investor
feedback, and

» Evaluation of proposal for FY2017 annual bortus plan.

Advisers

I undertaking its responsibilities, the Committee seeks independent external advice as necessary. To this end. for the year under review.
the Committee continued to retain the services of Kepler, a brand of Mercer {Kepler') as the principal external aavisers to the Commitiee
The Committee evaluates the support provided by its advisers annually and is comiortable that the Kepler team provides inaependent
remuneration advice to the Committee and does not have any connections that may impair independence

The Committes continually assesses ongoing advice provided by its advisers on remuneration matters.

The fees paid to advisers in respect of work carried out for 1ne year under review are shown in the table below:

Company Service Fee

Kepler! Remuneration Commitiee support £4,175

' Fees receved are on e basis of tme and materdis

Summary of shareholder voting at the FY2016 AGM

The table below shows the resulls of the vote o1 tne aavisory FY2018 Remuneration Report at the AGM on 26 July 2016 and the binding
vote on the Remuneration Policy at the 18 July 2014 AGM. it is tne Remuneration Comimittee's policy to consult witn major sharenolders
prior to any major changes to its Executive Directors” rernuneration structure.

FY16 Remuneration Report Remuneration Policy
Total number % of votes  Total number % of votes
of votes cast of votes cast
Far (inciuding discretionany 55,587,021 99.80% 48,759.076 98.40%
Aganst 93,599 0.20% 777,929 1.860%
Total votes cast (excluding wrhheld votes) 55,680 620 100% 49 537.005 100%
Votas withheld 5,473,838 148,284
Total votes cast (Inclucing withheld votes) 61,154,458 49,685,289
Awithreld vate 15 not a vote nlaw aid = net cannted in the caloelat on of the proponton of votes cast for and agamst a resolut on,
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Single figure of Executive Director remuneration (audited)
Tne table below sets out a single figure for tne total remuneration received by each Exec.tive Director for the year ended

Gz April 2017 ang the prior yvearn

GOVERNANCE W

Deferred

Cash annua bonus

annua Other frestnicted
Salary Berefis Pengsian’ bonus- PSP (severance) shares) Total
Narmie Year (£ [in] ) (£} 123 {1 £ [t}
Nathareei Rothschild 2017 £241.665 - - - - - C160,000 391,665
2016 €47 106 B - - - - 47105
Daren Morr s 2017 £300.000 27,208 £60,030 £100,000 - - £50.000 £517.239
2016  £333.212 £3917 £48.922 - - - - £386.051
Chnstoph Eisenhardt 2017 - - - - - - - -
2016 £211.575 £35,298 £42,315 - - P180,683 - £469.871

" Taxaiie value of barefits recelved Ir e year by Executives inclurles heaitheare and Ifs assurance

bl

Pensicon. During the year. Dares Mosmis paricnaed in a money purchase scheme rto which the Company caninbuted 2072 of saary

< Cash anrual borus. The FY2017 targe s wore parbialiy met and a 50% of snaximurn bonus was awarded In resoect of Daren Mornz, one-thrd of te nonus was
aefarred irie shares for ore year, In respest of Natharel Rotrschild cne nundred per cent of his bonas was geferred into shares for one year, No bonuses were
payable In respect af the FY201€ annuar bonus plan Detars can be feund o page /16 of this report

“Nene of the Executive Directors incurrbent i the relevant years were party 1o PSPs that vested i the year

* Dunng tre preot year Chrstoph Bisennardt was prowded with a severance payment defails of which can be found on page 47 of tns report

Single figure of Non-Executive Director remuneration and non-executive director fees (Audited)
The table below sets out a single figure for the tolal remuneration received by each Non-Executive Director for the year ended 02 April

2017 and the prior year:

Base fee  Committee fee Additional fee  Benefits in kind
Non-Executive Director Year £) (£) 1£) {£) Tota:
Robert Bevendge 2017 35700 6.800 - - 42,500
2016 40,787 7,768 - - 48,556
Adran Charmberlain 2017 26.621 5.071 - - 31,692
2016 - - - - —
Martin Geh 2017 10.500 2.000 - - 12,500
2016 42.000 8,000 - 432 50,432
Karen Slatford 2017 - - - - -
2016 83.333 - - 1,135 84,468
Geraint Anderson' 2017 - - - - -
2016 20,000 5.000 29,850 4,143 58,993

" Follawing the resigration of Ghristeph Eisennardt as Group Chief Execative Ofticer, Geraint Anderson became intenm Chief Executive Officer, Tre adaitenal fee
shown * the tabte above relates to the pencd as interim CEO

The Non-Executive Directors are not eligible for bonuses, retirement benefits and cannot participate in any share scheme operated by the
Company. The base fees during the year and for FY2018 (effective from tre date of the AGM) are:

Fee'
FY2018 FY2017?
MNan-Executve Director base fee £50.000 £42 000
Senor Independent Director fee £10.000 -
Commitee Charman additicnal fee £10.000 £8.000

" Rernuneration compnses an 4nnual 8s for acting as a Non-Exgcutne Director of tre O
sevice ag Chairman of the Audit Remunerat on ard 58 Commitrans,

- Dunng the year the Non-Executive Diraciors agreed 1o reduace the r fees to £40 000 per annum ircluaing a fee to Char one committee gach

Volex pic
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Incentive outcomes for the year ended 02 April 2017

Annual borius in respect of FY2017 performance

For FY2017, tnc maximum bonus potential for the Executive Dvectors was set at 100% of basic annual salary ana was 50% based on
achieving an Operating Profit target ana 50% on achieving & Return on Capital Employea

The performance against tne crileria as defined determined thal bonuses would bg earned under the annual bonus plan al the level

of 50% of maximum. Tne Remuneration Commiltee has decidca 10 exercise its discretion and reauire that one-third of the annual bonus
for Executive Directors is deferred into shares for a period of one year. Nathaniel Rothschild has agreed to defer 100% of his bonus

into shares.

Annual bonus in respect of FY2015 and FY20186 performance

The targets included in the FY2015 bonus plan were 1ot met and as a result no bonus payments were paid.

The targets included in the FY2016 bonus plan were not met and as a result no bonus payments were paid.

Annual bonus target for FY2018 performarnce

Corporate 1argets set oy the Committee require Executive Directors to deliver significant stretch performance. The Commities nas taken
the decision to publish performance targets prospectively, for FY2018 targets see page 49,

PSP Schemes
No PSP awards held by the executive directors were dug to vest based on perfarmance periods ending in the year under review.

Scheme Interests awarded in FY2017 (AUDITED)
The following awards were granted auring the year under the PSF:

PSP Award
Nurmber of Market price af
Date of grant shares date of award Face value
Executive Charmnan 1 December 2016° 500.000 43.0p £258,000
CFO 1 December 2016 600.000 43.0p £258.000

! Tne awards wilt vest on the fhird anniversary of the grant date. The perfarmance condition s 50% based on TSR outpertformance of the cansttuents of tre FTSE
ASX index and 507 pased on cumulative ooerating profit The three-year pertormance pernud over which operating profit performance wilk be measured began un
4 Apri' 2016 and will end on 31 March 2018 The three-year gerformance periad sver which TSR performance will be measured began oo 4 Apnl 2016 and wili end
on 31 March 2019,

The FY2017 award to the Exgcutive Chairman and to the CFO amounts to 86% of tnelr respective base salaries.

There is no retest provision. In addition, for any shares o vest on TSR. the Commuttee must satisfy itself that the recorded TSR is a
genuine reflection of the underlying business performance of Volex.

A summary of performance measures, weightings and targets for awards granted during the year is provided below:

1SR (share price grow'h pus remnvested

dredands) relative to companies n the Curmulative

Performance condition FTSE ASX Index operatng profit
Waightng 50% 50%

Company's TSR

outperformance of the
Level of performance INdex, %0 of award vesing’ “o Of award vesting
Threshold Incex 30% 30%
Maximum Index + 15% p.a. 100% 100%

There s straght-1ne vestng between tne thrasteld” and ‘magmom performance 1evers

Specific targets for aperating profil are deemea to be commercially sensitive and will not be published until such time that the Committee
is confident there will be no adverse impact on the Company of such disclosure, At this time the Commitlee believes thal disclosure of
targels within three years of the determination of bonuses 15 appropriate (e, not later than the 2020 Directors” Remuneration Report)
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Payments for loss of office (Audited)

Mo executive orectors taft the group aunng tne year, and therefore no payments were mags.

11 tae prior year. the outgoing GEO roceivea the payments for loss of office as outhned below.

Severance

GOVERNANCE W

Pension

Tata

Chr.stoph E senherdt

180.683

180.683

The payment for loss of office for Christoph Eisennarat consisted of & settlemant payment gaualing four montns’

lieu of medical nsurance plus pension payment

All shares awarded unaer the FY2014 RSA ana the FY2014 ana FY2015 PSP lapsed in fulf o0 termination.

Payments to past directors (Audited)
No payiments were maae to past directars during the year.

Percentage change in CEO/Executive Chairman remuneration

The table below shows the percentage change in CEQ/Executive Chalrman remuneration from prior year compared 1o the average

percertage change in remuneration for all employees.

The remuneration includes base salary, taxable bengfit ana annual bonus, For FY2018, the CEO / Executive Cnairman remuneration
ncludes the sum of tne payments to Christoph Eisenhardt, Geraint Anderson and Nathanicl Rothschila.

The pay for all other group employees is calculated Jsing the increase in the earnings of all full-time employees for FY2016 and FY2017.
The analysis exciudes part-time employees ang is based on a consistent set of employees.

safary plus payment 11

CEO Execut ve Charman FY2017 FY2016’ Change
Salary £242k 283K {16.2%)
Taxable benefts - L35k {100%)
Annugl varable £150K - -
Totat £392k £324k 20.0%

12.4%

Average Increase across &l employees

" Tha saary of the CEQ/Executive Charman n FY2518 15 the combiration of the salary to Chnstoph Eisenhardt «CEG to Septemizer 20151, the adaimonal fee pad ta
Gerant Anderson whist intenm CEC between September and Decembaor 2015 and the Executive Charman fee pad to Nathanel Rothschild post Decermper 2015

Relative importance of spend on pay

The chart below snows the Company's actual expenditure on shareholder distributions and total employee pay expenditure for the
financial years endea 02 Aprit 2017 and 03 April 2016 For tne purpose of this remuneration report, these figures are transiated into GBP

at the average rate for the year.

2007 2016

(£000) (£000)

Total employes pay 53,824 53.852
Dwidend 0 QO

Volex plc

r
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Seven-year TSR performance review and CEQ single figure

Tne following graph charts the TSR of the Campany and the FTSE All Snare ano FTSE All Share Electronic ana Clectrical Equipment
ingices over the seven year period from April 2010 to March 2017, In tnhe opinion of the Direclors. these indices are the most appropriate
against which the total snarenolaer return of Volex should be measured. The table below details tne single figure remuneration for the
CEOs and Execdtive Chairman over the same period,

1800 7 —  Volex
1600 7 — FTSE Al Share
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200
0

—  FTSE All Shars Electronic
& Electrical Equipment

T T T T T T 1
Mar-1{ Mar-11 Mar-12 Mar-13 Mar-14 Mar-15 Mar-18 Mar-17

Source: Bloomberg

Notfe: TSR is calculatea on a common currency basis.

201 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016° 2017
CEO / Executive Charman single figure of
remunerat.cn (£'000) 472 481 1,667 1,664 906 547 392
Annual bonus pay-out
(%6 of maxmumy 0% 0% 0% 0%+ 76%- 0% 50%
PSP vesting
(%o Of maximumy) 0% 0% 100% 0% 0% (% (0%

' Tne comparlson of CEQ remuneration 18 made compiex by the change n GEQ during the yenr Chrstoph Eisenhardt replaced Ray Walsh on 1 July 2013 For the
purpeses of the tac e above, the FY2014 CEQ rerunaratior: was calcutated o1 a pro-rata basis based on three months of Rav Walsh sp to 30 June 2013 and nire
ranths of Chrstoph Erisenaarat from 1 July 2013

 Note that ne bonus was payable in FY2014 as the Committee hoked payment 1o revenue performance i the first quarter of FY2015 These targets wers met No
additicnal boruses was pavable In respect of the FY20'5 anruai ponus plan

Hre gomparison of CEQ remuneration 1s made complex Dy the change in GEO during the year Chnstopn Eisenharar resignad in Septerr ber 2015 and the posmos
was remporarnily flled oy Gerant Andersen as ntenrn CEQ before the position of CEQ was replaced by ar Executive Chaimman, Nathane! Rotrschild The single
figure above 5 an agyregate of the amounts due to each indnadual dunng ther ime in the relevant role

Implementation of Executive Director Remuneration Policy for FY 2018

Base salary

Market positioning of base salary is approacned on an individual basis, taking account of advice received from the Commitiec's
independent advisors on the rates of salary for similar roles in selected groups of comparable companies and the individuat performance
and experience of each Executive. The aim is for base salary to be set with reference to the market median. dependent on the
Committee’s view of individual and Group performance.

Tne Comimitiee reviewed salanes during the year and agreed that there would be an increase approximately in line witn UK inflation
of 2.1%,

Base salary n Base salary Percentage
place prior to effective from neraasea from
Ixecutve D roctor review’ 1 Apnl 2017 1 Apri 2017
Nathanie Rothschild £300k £306 3k 2.1%:
Daren Morns L300k £306.3k 2.1%

" Dunrg thee year the reainesaticn corrm Hee revisvad e saluy of Mathaniel Rotrsebid and nereased s base sdary fom £°25 §00 1 £300,000 to reflect has
serwnty And lesvel of doy to day avoventent n the pwamess The Remunerator Commitlee consulled with the Company's ragee sharghalaers mresoect of tuig

IFCrRA S

A salary increase averaging 2 1% across the UK employee population Group was awarded at the annual pay review.
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Pension

The Cnief Financial Officer will continue to receve a pension contribation of 20% of salary The Executive Chairman does ot receve a
pansion beneht

Annua! bonus

Tine annual bonus for FY2018 will operate on the critena set odt in the Policy, Tne Commitiee nas approved a maximum annuat bonus
opportarity of 100% of salary for the Exceutive Dyectors. Al the giscretion of tne Committee up to 56% of any annual bonus awara will be
daferreq into Volex shares, with vasting deferred for one year,

As outlined above, going forward, the Commuttee has committea to aisclose targets on a prospective basis, For FY2018, the annual
bonus will be based 25% on Underlying Operating Profit, 25% on Return on capital Employed, 30% on Revenue and 20% on other
qualitative measures. Proposed targst levels have been set 1o be challenging relative to the 2018 business plan and are as follows:

Threshoid Maximum

{20%) 1100%)

Group Cperating Profit 510.0m S11.5m
Croup Revenue $320.0m 3327.5m
Group Return on Capral Ermployed 21% 20%

PSP

The Executive Directors will receive an award of up 1o 100% of salary. Final vesting of any grant will depend on the achievernent of three-
year relative TSR outperformance vs. the FTSE ASX Index and cumulative operating profit, as follows:

TSR {share proe growth plus renvested

cwidends) relative 1o companies in the Cumulative

Parformance condtion FTSE ASX Indox operating profit
Weaighting S0% 50%,

Cormpany’s TSR

outperformance of
Level of performance the :ndlex % of award vesting’ % of award vesting’
Threshold Index 30% 30%
Maximum Index + 15% p.a. 100% 100%

There 1s straight-line vesting between the threshold' and maximum’ performance levels

Specific targets for the Operating Profit are deemed to be commercially sensitive and will not be published untit such time that the
Committee is confident there will be no adverse impact on the Company of such disclosure. At this time the Committee believes that
disclosure of targets within three years of vesting tne determination of vesting, i.e. not later than tne 2021 Directors’ Remuneration Report,
18 appropriate.

Awards will vest tnree years from the grant date. Furtner details of tre grant date and number of interests awarded will be disclosed in the
2018 Annual Report on Remuneration.

Chairman and Non-Executive Director fees

The Board determined that Non-Executive remuneration should be increased for FY2(018, and the increase will take affect after the AGM.
Fee levels wil continue to be reviewed on an annual basis.

FY17 fees FY18 fees

Base fees

Charman N:a N/a
Non-Executive Director £42K £50k
Additional fees

Audit Committee Char £8k £10k
Remuneration Committee Char L8k £10k
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Directors’ interests (Audited)

The table below shows tne Directors’ interests in shares and the extent to which Volex's snareholding guidehnes are acnieved. There nave
een no changes in the Directors’ interests as set out i the table since 02 April 2017

Number of shares

held as at 02 April Current Sharehoiding

2017 {or date of shareholding guidelne
rosignation) (% salary s fees) (as %o of salary) Guidoung me!
Nazhane: Rothschild 23,016,771 3.1268% 100% Yes
Daren Morms 375,000 51% 100% No
Bob Beverdge 30,000 % N/a N/a
Adrian Chamberlan - 0% MNra Nra
Martin Geh - (0% N/a N/a

" The sharehoirling guidelines were approved by e Remanaration Commiltee in March 2014, The guidelines require mie Executve Directors to acuwre aver tme (fo
the: extent they have not already done so) and mainta r an ownership ievel of holdings of shares in Volex pic There 15 no tme Imit defined for achieving the targer

level The Executive Diractors must funiess a waiver 1s obtamed front the Sermuonaration Gommittes) retain a sminimurn of 50%, of net shases (1.6, after statutory
deduchans acquirad under the relavant Employes Equity Plans until the relevant swnesstip level s met

“ Nathariel Rothschild's shareholding 1e keld directly and through NR Holdings Linited

The table below shows the Executive and Non-Execulive Birectors’ interests in shares which includes all shares owned beneficially
together with those interests in shares which have vested and are no longer subject to deferral or performance conditions and may be
included as an interest in shares under Volex's sharehelding guidelines plus those shares and options over which future performance

conditions remain

Shares owned Vested but Not subject to Subyject to
outnght unexercised performance performance’ Total
Naihane! Rothschild 23,015,771 - - 1,258.168 24,271,939
Daren Morms 375.000 - - 1,618,057 1.994.057
Bob Beverdge 30.000 - - — 30,000

' Post year end Nathaniel Rothsched has beer awarded 362,941 deferred shares and Daren Morns 117 647 deferred shares as part of the FY17 honug plan,
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Directors' interests in shares and options under Volex PSP, RSP and LTIS
Detals of ne Direciors’ interest 1 iong term incent ve soneimies are set cut belov. Detals mclun g explanation of mavements canng
FY2017 are 32! 0.1 01 page 26 of s Bomungration Repor:

Volex Group plc Performance Share Plan (PSP}

Nurter ¢f sharss Nomiber of shares Numbear o sharss Numban of shares Number of
sut:=c 0 PSP subec: 'c PSP . supec' o PSP shares subject to L o]
cprons hed at 03 oo ONS grantel  ophong exarcssd opions apserd PSP options held PEP optons
Apr 2018 aunng FY2017 churng FY20617 thurng FY2017 at 02 April 2017 1
Nehan-e! Bothisch id Bn6.165 GO0 000 - - 1,256,168 023
Daren Morrs 1.019.067 B0C. 000 - = 1,619,057 Geo

External appointments

During FY2017, Nathanie! Rotaschndo was a Non-Executive Drector of Genel Energy plc His arector fees from Genel Energy ple which
he retained were £57.9/8.

The directors’ remungration report was approved by tae board of directors on 8 June 2017 and signed o1 its benalf by:

fL (g

Adrian Chamberlain
Ghnairmarnt of the Remuneration Committee
8 June 2017
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Directors’ Report

. ; iy ey
Statement of the Directors’ responsibilities
The Directors of Volex ple g 'Company 't are respoasible for prepanng tne Annual Begort, the Direciors’ Bemuasgration Report and tne
financial stataimeants in aoow D406 with applicable oy a0 reguiations

Company law requires e Dirsctors to prepare Iinancial staremonts for eacn tinancial vear Under trat law the Drrectors nawe prepared
tre Group and parent Comnpany fnaacial statements in accordance with Interpational Financial Reportmg Stanaaas (IFRSs T as acopted
by tne Evropean Union In preparing these financial statements, tne Directors nave also clectea to comply with IFRSs. issved by o
Internancnal Accounting Standaras Board (IASE Under company law tne Directors must not approve tne hnancial statements unicss
trev are satsfien that they gve a trag and fair vow of the state of affairs of the Group and tae Company aae of Ine proht or loss of the
Company ana Group tor that penod. in praparing these financial statenents, the Diractors are reauirea to,

£

= Selsct saitable accounting policies ana then apply inem consistently:
* Make juagements and accounting estimates that are redasonable and pradent:

= State whelher applicabie IFRSs as adopted by the European Union ano IFBSs issued by IASE have been followea, sabject to any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements, and

* Prepare the francial statements on the going concern basis unless it 15 imappropriate 1o presume that the Company will continae in
business

The Directors are responsible for keeping adeguate accodunting records Ihat are sufficient to snow and explain the Company's

transactions and disclose witn reasonable acouracy at any time the financial position of the Company and the Group and onabie them

o ensure that the financial statemaonts and the Directors” remuneration report comply with tne Companies Act 2008 ana. as regards the

Group financaial statements, Article 2 of the 1AS Regulation. They are also responsible for safeguarding tne assets of the Company and the

Group and hence for taking reasonabile steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irreqularitics

The Directors are responsibis for the mantenance and integrity of the Company’s website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing
tne preparation and dissermination of financial statements may aiffer from legisiation in other jurisdictions.

The Directors consicer that the Anaual Report and Accounts, taken as a whole, is fair, balanced ana understancable and provides ine
information necessary for snarenolders 1o assess the Company’s performance, business model and strategy.

Fach of the Directors, whose names and functions are listed on page 26 canfirm tnat, 10 the besl of their knowledge.

« Tne Group and Company financial staterneats, wnich have been prepared in accordance witn ITRSs as anopted by the EU, give a rue
and fair view of the assets, babilities. financial position and profit or loss of the Group.

» Tne Strategic Report, on pages 04 1o 25, ncluaes a fair raview of tne aevelopment and performance of the business ana the position
of the Group, together witn a description of the principal risks and uncertainties tnal it faces; and

¢« Tne Annual Report and financal statements. taken as a whole, are fair, balanced and understanaable ana provide the information
necessary for snareholders to assess the Group's performance, business mooel and strategy

By order of the Board

Nathaniel Rothschild Daren Morris
Executive Cnarman Cnief Francidl Officer anc
Company Secretary
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The Directors of tne Company present tnewr Annual Report for the year ended 2 Apni 2017, Certain information reqgaired for cisclosare
in this repart is proviged in otner appropriate sections of tre Annaal Report ana Accounts. Tnese inciude the Corporate Governance
Statement, tne Directors’ Remuneration Report. the Strategic Report ana tne hinancial statements togetner with the notes to tnose
fimancial statements ano accordingly these are incorporated inte this report by reference.

Results and dividend
Results for the year enaea 2 April 2017 are set out in the consolidated income statement o1 page 64,

The Boara is not recommenaing payment of a final aividend for the 52 weeks endsd 2 Apnl 2017 (2016: il

Post balance sheet events

The Group has successfully completed an extension of its senior credit facility to June 2019 {previously due to expire in June 2018). As
part of tnis extension, Clydesdale Bank ple exited tne synocate Lloyds Banking Group pic andg HSBC Bank plc have botn retained ther
positions and credit offering with tne size of the facility duly reducing from $45.0 million to $30.0 milion. Grve the cash generation in the
year, management is confident that the Group can operate within this facility level

On 12 April 2017, the Group entered into a shareholder agreement with Kepler Signaltek Lirmited to estabtish a new joint venture

and acauired 26.09% of the voting shares of the company for consideration of $300.000. This amount was paid on 19 April 2017. A
commitment to subscribe for 51,700,000 of preference shares which accrue interest at 10% per annum was alse made with S700,000
due to be paid on 1 August 2017 and 51,000,000 o0 1 April 2018. Tne preference shares are redeemable at any paint after April 2019 and
before April 2022, Kepler Signaltek Limited will manufacture both power cords and nigh speed data cables exclusively lor the healthcare
sector and provioes Volex with access 10 an enhanced healthcare product offering.

Directors
The Direclors who were in office during the yoar and up to the date of signing the financial statements are as follows:

Executive Director Non-Executive Directors
Nathaniel Bothsehiid Robert Beverdge
Daren Morris Adr an Chamberlan’

Martin Geby’

Dean Moorer

" Appontad Non Exscutive Direcior on 16 June 2016
- Reaigned as Non-Executies Director on 18 Jure 2016
Y Appanted as Non-Executive Director on 18 Apnl 2007

Biographical details of the Directors who servea on the Board and taeir gates of appeintment are set out on page 26.

Powers of Directors

Tne Directors may exercise all the powers of the Company, subject to any restrictions in the Cormpany's Articles of Association, any
relevant logisiation and any directions given by the Company by passing a special resolution at a general meeting.

In particular, the Directors may exercise all the powers of the Company to borrow money, subject to the imitation that the aggregate
amount of all moneys borrowed by the Group and owing to persons outside the Group, shall not, without the sanction of an ordinary
resolution of the Company, exceed an amount egual to three times the aggregate of the Group's capital and reserves calculated in the
manaer prescribed by the Company's Articles of Association.

Appointment and replacement of Directors

The Company's approach to the appeintment and replacement of Directors is governed by its Articles of Association (together with
relevant legislation)

Directors snall be no less tnan three and Ao more than 15 1n namber, Directors may be appointed by the Company by ordinary rescluhon
or by the Board of Directers.

At each Annual General Meeting. all Directors who (i) were appomiad by the Board since the last Annual General Meeting. (i) held office
at the time of the two praceding Annual General Meetings and who dia not retire at either of them, or (i} have helo office {other than
employment or executive office) for a continuous period of nine years or mare, shall automatically retire.

At the meeling at whicn tne Direclor retires, the members may pass an ordinary resclution to fill the office being vacaled by elocting the
retiring Director or some otner person eligible for appontment to that office In default, the retiring Director snall be deerned to nave been
elacted or re-elected (as the case may bej unless (i) it is expressly resolved at the meeting not to fill the vacateo office or tne resolution of
sdcn election or re-election is put to the meeting and lost, or (il such Diroctor has given notice that he or she is unwitiing to be clected or
re-elected, or (i} the procedural requirements set out in the Company’s Articles of Association are contravened.

Tne Company may, by orainary reselution, semave any Directors before the expiration of nis or har term of office.

As set out in the Company’s Articles of Association, there are also circumstances where a Director will immediately cease to hola office.
Trese crcumstances wclude where e or she is prohibited by law from being or acting as a Director or whare a Director has been made
bankrupt.
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Directors’ Report continued

Directors’ indemnities and insurance

In accoraance with the Companies Act 2006 and the Company's Articles of Asscaation. the Company has purchased Dircctors ana
Officers Liability Insurance. The inaem-uty was in force throughout Ine last financial year and i3 currently in force at the date of this report
Trig Company reviews its insurance policias an an antual basis in order to satisfy itself that its leval of cover remans adequate.
Directors’ share interests

The number of Ordinary shares of the Company in which the Directors are beneticially Interested at 2 Apnl 201/ (ar date of resignation) is
sct out in the Dirgctors Remuncration Report on page 50

Articles of Association

Any amenadments to the Articles of Association of the Company may be made by special resolation of the sharenolders.

Share capital .

Detalls of the Company's share capital are set out in Notc 22 to the financial statements. Tne Company’s sharc capital consists of one
class of Ordinary shares which do not carry rignts to fixed income. As at 2 Apnl 2017, there werg 90,251,892 ordinary shares of 2bp eacn
inissue.

A new authority to aliot snares will be sougnt at the fortncoming Annual General Mesting.

Voting rights

Crdinary sharehofders are entitled to receive notice and to attend and speak at genéral meetings. Eacn shareholder pregant in person or
by praxy {or by duly authoriged corporate representative) shall, on a show of hands, have onez vote. On a poll, each shargnolder present in
person or by proxy shall have one vote for each share held.

Restrictions on transfer of shares

Other than the general provisions of the Articles of Asscciation {and prevailing legislation) there are no specific restrictions on the size of a
holding or on the transfer of the Ordinary shares.

The Dirgctors are not aware of any agreements between the Company's shareholders that may result in the restnction of the transfer of
securities or on voting rights. No sharcholder holds securilies carrying any special rights or control over the Company's share capilal.
Significant shareholders

Trne Company had been advised of the following notifiable direct and indirect interest in 3% or more of its issued share capital as at
22 May 2017,

Ordinary % of total
Natification received from: shargs  volng nghts
NR Haldings tLurited 23015771 25.50
Rufter LLP 17.812.372 1974
Artermig Investment Management 4,060,000 4.50
Herald Investiment Management 3.730 8656 4.13
ColdenPeaks Caputa 3,527,761 4.02
River and Mercantile Asse! Management 3.130,344 347
LIBS Wealh Management 3.025.058 3.35
Quaerc Capral 2,982,788 3.30
Standard Life Investments 2,765,869 3.06

Authority to purchase own shares

The Company was autnorised by shareholder resolution at the 2016 Aanual General Meeting to purchase up to 10% of s issueo share
capital. No snares were purcnaseo pursuant 1o this aathority duning the year. A resolution to renaw this authority will be proposed at the
tortheoming Annual General Meeting, tinder this authority. any snares purchased will either be cancelled resultng in a reduction of the
Company's 135ued share capital or hela in treasury

Employee share schemes

The Company does nol have any employce share schemes with shares which have rignts with regard to the control of tne Compary that
are not exercisable directly by the employees.

Significant agreemerits / change of control

Tne Company is a party fo a revolving credit facility in whicn the counterparties can detennine whether or not to cance! the agreement
wncre there has been a change of control of the Company

Details of tne Directors’ service contracts can be found in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on page 42,

Future developments
The development of the business is detailed in the Strategic Report on pages 04 to 25
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Research and development
Trie Company's researcn and aewslopmant achvities ars focasen on e 700.ation trowg o Jt tne prodest portiolia to onable o to
pelyer New Or §TNaNced Customer-spaeciiic connechon sautiong We vave Contaded 1D recrait 2esign ang development oxpertiss

Employees

Tag Company ¢ 0 8Ciuswras on emplo 2o policics ana mvehament can be fo.and 1 e Stratege Report o page 22
Political donations

Tae Company mase "o pohtica aonations danng tne year

Greenhouse gas emissions

Tne Dirsctors are regared 10 provide oetails o greentiouse gas emissions in thgir report, saen Jisclosares arg imade vathn e
Corporate and Social Responsitility Report an pages 24t 25

Financial risk management

The Company’s objectves and policies on financial risk management ingluaing information on tng exposure of the Company 1o customen
concentration. commaochty price fluctaations, foreign exchiange rates. pricing. credit, kouidity ana cash fiow risks are set oat in note 28 to
the accounts andg i tae Group Risk Masagement secton on pages 20 to 23

Going Concern statement
The considerations made by the Oirectors watn regaras 1o Going Concern are set odt in tne Minancial Beview on payes 1810 19,

Having taken these into account, the Directors have, ab the time of approving the financial statements, a reasonatile expectaton that the
Company ang the Group have adequate rescurces to continug in operational existence for at least 12 montns from the oate of Inese
accounts, Accordingly, they continue to adopt tna going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

Overseas Branches

During the year tne company established an overscas branch in Sweaen.

Takeover directive disclosure

Tme Company has inissue, as al 8 June 2017, 90,251,892 fully paid-up snares of 25p each The rights 1o these shares arc set outin e
Company's articles of association Tnere are no restrictions on the transfer of these shares or their attacned voting rights

Details of significant shareholdings and as at 22 May 2017 are given on page 54.

Mo person holds shares with specific rights regarding cortrol of the company

Tne: Company is not aware of any agreements among noloars of secarilies known to tne Company whicn may resuil in restnchons o the
transfer of secudrities or voting rights,

Auditors and disclosure of information to auditors

Fach of the persans who s a Director at the date of approval of this Annual Report confirms that:

+ S0 far as the Dwector is aware, therg is 1o relevant auait information of which tre Company's auaitors are vaware. ane

» Trne Director nas takoen all the reasonable steps tnat he ought 1o have taken as a Director 10 order to make nimself aware of any
refevant gudit information ana to astablish tnat the Comparny’s auditors are aware of that information.

The abaove confirmation s given and shoula be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of Section 218 of the Campanies Act 2006,

PricewatornouseCoopers LLP has expressed their willingness to continue in office as avaitors and a resciution seeking to reanpomnt tioim
will ba proposed at the forthcoming Avaual General Meeting.

Annual General Meeting

Tre Company's Annual Goneral Mecting will be neta on 25 July 2017, Details of e venue and tne resolutions o be proposed dare set out
in a separate Notice of Annual General Meeling,

Tnis report was approved by tne Board of Directors of Volex ple and signed o0 s behalt by

Daren Morris

Chief Financial Officer anu
Company Secretary

8 June 2017
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the financial statements
Our opinion
In our opEnion:

« Volex Plc's group financial statements and company financial statements (the “Iinancial statements”) give & true and fair viow of the
state of the group's and of the company's affairs as at 2 April 2017 and of the group’s l0ss and the group's and the company's cash
fiows for the 52 week pariod (the “period™ then ended,

» the group financial statements have been properly prepared in accoroance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs"}
as adopted by the European Union,

» tre company Hnancial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as aaopted by the European Union and as
applied in accordance witn the provisions of the Companies Act 2006, and

s ine financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as regards the
group financial statements, Article 4 ¢f the |IAS Regulation.

What we have audited

The financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Accounts (the "Annual Report"), comprise:

* The Consoclidated and Company statement of financial position as at 2 April 2617,

* The Consolidated income statement for the perica then ended:

* The Consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the pericd then ended;

* The Consclidated ana Company statement of cashflows for the perod then ended:

+ Tne Consolidatea and Company statement of changes in equity for the period then ended; and

* The notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Certain required disclosures have been presented eisewhere in the Annuai Report, rather than in tne notes to the financial statements.
These are cross-referenced from the financial statements and are identified as audited.

The financial reporting framework that has been appiied in the preparation of the financial statements is IFRSs as adopted by the
European Union, and applicable law and, as regards the company financial statements, as applied in accordance with the provisians of
the Gompanies Act 2008.

Our audit approach

Cverview

+ Overall group materiality: $454,000 which represents 5% of current year profit before tax, interest, non-
recurring itams (as definea in note 4 o the fingacial statements} and sharg based payments.

+ The group operates two main divisions, 'Power Cords’ and *Cable Assembilies’. Our approach gives us
sufficient coverage of both divisions.

* We conducted a full scope audit of 5 components and specifien procedures on 2 cemponents, which
provided us with the following coverage: 78% of revenue, 68% of profit before tax, interest and non-
recurring items and share based payments, 100% of non-recurring items, 81% of interest payable and
over 72% of net assels. Furthermore, desklop reviews were performed on a further 14 compenents,

* We made vigits 10 the manufacturing facilties in Batam, Shenznen, Znongshan. Tijuana and Bydgoszcz
and the Volex sales office in Singapore. We also visited component audit teams in China. Poland,
tMexico and Srigapore and attended planning and clearance calls with all compaonerit teams.

Qur specific areas of focus were:
» Going concern
» Non-recurring items.

*  Adeauacy of Ine inventory provisions
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The scope of our audit and our areas of focus
We conducted oJr audit in accorddance wits Internaticnal Standards on Additmg (UK ane Irelanad 1ISAs (UK & Ireland)™y

We designed our audit by ceterminng matenality ana assessing the risks of malenal misstatement in the financial statements In
particular, we locked at wnere the arcctors made sdbjective judgements for example in respect of significant acco.unting estimates
that invalved making assdmplions and considering fulure events that are inherently uncertain, As in all of our audits we also aaoressea
the risk of management overnoe of internal controls. inclucing evaluating whether tnere was evidence of bias by the directors tnat
representad & risk of matsrial missiatement due to frava

Tne risks of material misstatement tnat had the greatest effect on our audit, inctuging the allocation of cur resources and effort, are
identficd as "areas of focus™ in tne table belovw. We have alse set out how we tailored cur audit 1o address these specific areas in order to
provide an opinion on the financial statements as a whole, and any comments we make on the results of our procedures snould be reacd
i this context. This is not a complete list of all risks identified by our audit.

Area of focus How our audit addressec the area of focus

Going concern

Going concern remained a key focus area during the FY17 audit Our audit of management's going concern assessment focused
of Volex plc As discussed on page 17 of tne Strategic report, on the assessment of their budgetea cash flows ano the resultant
the group faces challenges as a resJlt of operating in a highly abitity o meet covenants. Management's budgeted cash llows
competitive market, pricing pressures ana the lack of a dversified | and our assessment were based on the new senior credit facility
customer base, which have nad a direct effect on revenue, profit described on page 17.

ins, ¢ E T ; iz in th : ‘
margins. cash flow and bank covenant compliance in the year We obtamned the FY18 budget ano FY19 forecast witn cash flows

In June 2017, managemeant renegotiated their senior credit for the period to 30 June 2018 ana:
facility, extending it to June 2019 with some amendments to
existing covenants. The net cash position has improved but the
challenges discussed above remain, potentially impacting future
growth and cash flows.

* Re-calculated the calculations of forecast comphance witn
financial covenants and cash flow headroom, and assessed
the sensitivity of cash fiows to cnanges in key mputs, in
particular sales projections;

Details of considerations made by managemeant and tne Audit

Committee of the longer term viabifity of Volex pic are given on

page 32 of the Anqual Report.

* Challenged the assumptions used in building the revenuc
and costs forecast by considering ine historical accuracy of
forecasts, latest information available in FY2018 and the latest
customer trends. As part of this we discussed the budget
and forecast with the Chief Financial Officer and the Group
finance team. This alsc included the assessment of working
capital assumptions in light of the FY2017 actuals and period
1 of FY2018. The results of these discussions were ased to
sensitise the cash flows as discussed above; and

* Considered the feasibility of the Dreclors’ plans to manage
cash flows and working capital requirements, including
potential mitigating actions in the event of under-performance
against forecast. These included the ability of management to
manage discretionary expendgiture, stretch the working capital
cycle and manage headcount and other associated costs.

Based on our work we have concluged that the directors’ use of
the going concern basis in prepanng te financial statements is
appropriate.
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Independent Auditors’ Report continued

Area of focus

How our audit addressed the area of focus

Nori-recurring items

Tne Directors' nave classifiea $15 2m of not expenses as non-
recurng in the Consolicated ncome statement, tre disclosare
af whicn they believe more accurately reflects tne unaerlying
position of tne business

The Directors have assessed the costs included 1n note 4 t0 be
both one-off in nature and significant in size ana nave classified
these as non-recurring in-lineg with their accounting pohcy i
note 2.

These items primarily relate to costs incurred as a result of asset
impairment. restructuring costs and associated consulling costs
and provisions for cnerous leases.

We focuscd on this area because of the magnitude of these
items, and tne impact that they have on the presentation of the
underlying profit in comparison to the statutory measure of profit
pefore tax Non-recurring items are discussed in the Financial
Review on page 17

We obtained management’s astalled listing of non-recarring
items and vur procedures included the following.

= Testing that they met tne group's accounting poticy for
non-recurring items. as given on page 74, and appiying
professional scepticism as 1o the approprateness of the
classification of these items as non-racurring:

* Forimpairments, we assessed management's calculations
and assessen tne reasonableness of the underlying
assumptions. Tnese included assessing forecasts in light of
recent market and customer frade and considering whether
assets have alternative resale value or uses within the group:

* For restructuring costs, we agreed a sample of costs {o
severance agreernents or external invoices, focusing on the
nature and origination of these costs, Management were
Gonsistet in their approach to the classification of non-
recurring restructuring costs, onfy including costs for positions
that were eliminated as part of the rationalisation or ¢closure of
tacillies or operations:

s For consulting costs, we assessed whether the costs relaled
to restructuring of the group’s manufacturing processes and
nence weare non- recurring in nature and agreed a sample of
costs o invoice:

s For non-recurring items that were previously provided for, we
fraced all movements relating to these provisions. chaecking
that they were either utilised or released against non-recurring
items in the consolidated income statement. ftems tested were
approfriately accounted for; and

s We tested that the recongiliation to statutary measures as
shown on page 81 is accurate.

Adequacy of the inventory provision

Volex pic has a material inventory balance (836.0m) on the
balance sheet which is primarily made up of raw materials and
finished gooas. $4.2m (10%) of inventary is provided for.

Volex maintains its inventory levels based on forecast demand
volumes from customers. This poses an element of risk as
progucts are customer specific and, for key customers, there is
no legal abligation to purchase the inventory.

At year end, a material amaunt of slow moving inventory was on
nand. Management have not provided for this inventory as tne
customer has confirmed that they intend to ulikse tne inventory in
tne foresceable future. However, as arscussed above, there is no
legal obligation to purchase tna inventory.

The group's accounting palicy. as doscribed on page 73 s to
provide for obsolete, sflow moving or defective items where
appropriate. Accordingly. there is a level of judgement in
assessing the inventory provision.

Details of considerations made by management and the Aadit
Committes are given o1 page 35 of the Annual Report.

We assessed the adequacy of the inventaory provision at
material inventory locations and alse assessed the provision at
the consolidated group level. We attended inventory counts,
ramaining aware of any potentially slow moving or obsolcte
inventory. We also obtained and assessed management’s
inventory prowsion schedule, comparing it to the group’s
accounting policy and assessing management's judgements,

The details of our work performed are as follows:

* We assessed the provisioning process and levels of
provisions held against inventory, concluding that the current
methodology rermains appropnate

s We tosted the inventory ageing reports on a sample basis in
order 1o place reliance o ing group's ageing report as a bass
for provisions made

* We attended physical inventory counts al all locations witnin
scope,

We have considered the followng in assessing management's

judgement «ot 1o provice for specitically inentified slow moving

inveniory:

* We have reviewed the movement of tne associated inventory
balance in the year as the inventory is utilised,

* We have also reviewed the evidence te support the customer's
ntention o purchase this inventery in the foreseeable futurc.
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How we tailored the audit scope

We tallored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work 1o be able to give an opinion o1 the fimancial statements

as a whole. taking into account the geograpnic structure of the groug. tne accounting processes and controls, and the mdustry i whicn
tne group operates We obtained tne following coverage over the group: 78% of revenue. 687 of profit before tax. interest, non-recurnng
itermns and snare basea payments. 100% of non-recurring items, 81% of interest payable and over 72% of net assets

The group is multinational witn producton facilites ana sales offices arcund tne worla The group consists of two main divisions. 'Power
Cords' and 'Cable Assemblies’. ana within each division tnere are a number of reparting units that are consoldaten to produce the group
financial statements. Our approach provides us witn sufficient coverage over the group.

In establishing the overall approacn to tne group audit, we determined the type of work tnat nesaed 10 be performeo at the reporting
anits by us, as the group engagement team. and component auditors from other PwC network firms operating under our instruction
Ag part of this process. we igentified five full scope components and one component reauiring specified procedures Furthermore,
we performed desktop reviews over 14 additional components Comgonent auditors performed the wark for 4 out of the 5 full scope
components and the specified procedures component,

Where the work was performed by component auditors, we determined tne lovel of involvement we neeaed to have 1n the auant work at
tnose reporting units to be able to conclude whether sufficient appropriate audit evidence had been obtained as a basis for our opinion
on the group financial statemenits as a whole. This includea visits to the key facilites in Batam. Shenzhen, Zhongshan, Tijuana and
Bydgoszcz where we met with local management and performed a review of the component audit teams’ auort approach. We also held
aJdit close mestings to discuss the work performed by the component auditors and conclude on any follow up points we previously
raised.

Materiality

Tne scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain guantitative thresholds for materiality. These,
together witn gualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of cur audit and the nature, 1iming and extent of our auait
procedures on tne individual financial statement fine iterns and disclosures and in evaluating the effect of misstatements, both individualty
and on the financial statements as a whole.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial staterments as a whele as follows:

Overalt group materiality 5454 000 (2016; 409,000
How we determined it 5% of profit before tax, non-recurring items, interest expense and share based payments.
Rationale for benchmark applied In the pricr years, our maleriality was based on 5% of profit before tax, interest and

non-recurring items. We have changed tnis in the current year to exclude share based
payrments as these have been highly volatile over recent years.

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would report to them misstatements identified during our audit above $25.000 {2016:
$20,000) as well as misstatements below that amount that, in our view. warranted reporting for qualitative reasons. Specific materialites
usea were 5% of non-recurring items, capped al 3454,000, and 5% of interest payable, $84,000. A separate materiality has been
calculated for non-recurring items because tnese items are separately reported as Volex believe these items should be reported
separately as they are considered one off and significant. The classification of non-recurring items is important because it direcily impacts
the underlying profitability measure,

Going concern

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review the directors’ statement. set out on page $2. in relation 1o going concern. We have
notning to report having performed our review.

Under 1SAs {UK & Ireland) we are required to report to you if we have anything material to ado or to draw attention to in relation to the
directors’ statement about whether they considered it appropriate to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.
We have nothing matenal to add or to draw attention to.

As noted in the directors’ statement, the diectors have concluded that it is appropriate to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the
financial statements. The going concern basis presumes that the group and company nave adeguate resources to remain in operation,
and that the directors intend them to do so, for at least onc year from the date the financial staterents were signed As part of our audit
we nave concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis is approprate. Howaver, because not all future events or condilions
can be predictad, these statements ara not a guarantee as to the group's and company's ability to continug as a going concern.
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Independent Auditors’ Report continued

Other required reporting

Consistency of other information and compliance with applicable requirements
Companies Act 2006 reporting

In our opindon, based on the work unaertaken in the corse of the audit

s tne information given in tne Strategic Report and the Direstors' Report for ing fnancial pertod for waich tne financial statements are
prepared is consistent with the financial statements: and

= the Strategic Report and the Direclors’ Report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal reauirements,

In addition, i light of the knowledge and understanding of the group, the company and their environment obtained in the course of the

audit, we are reauired to report if we have icentified any material misstatements in the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report. We

have nothing to report in this respect.

In our opinion. based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

* e information given in the Corporate Governance Statement set out on page 32 with respect to internal control and risk management
systems and about share capital structures is consistent with the financial statements and has been preparea in accordance with
appiicable legal requirements; and

* the information given in the Corporate Governance Statermnent set out on page 31 with respect to the company's corporate
governance code and practices and about s administrative, management and supervisory bodies compiies with rules 7.2.2, 7.2.3 and
7.2.7 of the Disciosure Guidance and Transparency Rules sourcebook of the Financial Conduct Authority,

In addition, in light of the knowledge and understanding of the group. the company and their environment obtained in the course of the
gudit, we are required to report if we have identified any material misstatements in the information referred to above in the Corporate
Governance Statement. We have nothing to report in this respect.

ISAs (UK & Irefand) reporting

Under 15As {UK & Ireland) we are requirad to report 1o you if, in our opinion:

* information in the Annual Report is: We have no exceptions to

materially inconsistent with the information in the auditea financial statements, or repart

— apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, ocur knowledge of the
group and company acquired in the course of performing our audst; or

- otherwise misleading.

* the statement given by the directors on page 52, in accordance with provision C.1.1 of the LUK We have no exceptions to
Corporate Governance Code (the "Code™), that they consider the Annuat Report taken as a whole report
to be fair, balanced and understandable and provides the information necessary for members (o
assess the group's and company's position and performance, business model and strategy is
materially inconsistent with cur knowledge of the group and company acquired in the course of
performing our audit.

* the secticn of the Annual Report on page 34. as required by provision C.3.8 of the Godle. We have no exceptions to
descnibing the work of the Aucit Committee does not appropriately andress matters communicated | report.
by us to the Audit Committee.
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The directors’ assessment of the prospects of the group and of the principal risks that would threaten the
solvency or liquidity of the group

Under 1SAs (UK & Ireland) we are reqguired 1o report to you if we have anything matenal to add or to draw attention 1o in relation to;

¢ tne directors’ confirmation on page 33 of the Annual Report, in accoroance with prowsion G211 of We nave notning material to
the Code. that tney have carried oul a robuast assessment of tne principal risks facing tne group. adia or 1o araw attemtion 1o,
including those that woulo threaten its business madel, future performance. solvency or liguidity

s tne disclosares in the Annual Report that describe those risks and explain how they are being We nave nothing material to
managea ar mitigatea acdd or to draw attention to

» tne directors’ explanation on page 33 of the Annual Repaort, in accoraance witn pravision C.2.2 of We have natning material to
tne Code, as to how they have assessed the prospects of the group, over what period they nave add or to draw atlention 1o,
done so and why they consiaer that pericd 1o be appropnate. and their statement as to whether
tney have a reasonable expeciation that the group will be able 1o continue in operation and meet
its fiabilities as they fall due over the periog of their assessment. including any related aisclosures
drawing atiention to any necessary gualifications or assumptions.

Under the Listing Rules we are reguired to review tne arrectors” statement that they have carried out a robust assessment of the
principal risks facing the group and the directors’ statement in relation to the longer-term viability of the group. Our review was
substantially less in scope than an audit and only consisted of making inquiries and consicering the directors' process supporting
their statements; checking that the statements are in alignment with the relevant provisions of the Code: and considering whether the
statements are consistent with the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing our audit. We have nothing to report having
performed our review.

Adequacy of accounting records and information and explanations received
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in gur opinion:
+ we nave not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

* adequale accounting records have not been kept by the company. or returns adequate for our audit nave not been recsived from
branches not visited by us; or

* the company Tinancial statements and the part of the Girectors” Rernaneration Report to be audited are not in agreement with the
accounting records and returns,

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility

Directors’ remuneration

Directors’ remuneration report - Companies Act 2006 opinion

In our oginion. the part of the Directors' Remuneration Reporl to be audited has been properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 2006

Other Companies Act 2006 reporting

Under the Companies Azt 2006 we are required to report 1o you if, in our opimon, certain disclosures of diractors’ remuneration specified
by law are not made. We have no exceptions 1o report arising from this responsibility.

Corporate governance statement

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are reguirea to report to you if. 1 our opinion, a corporate governance statement has not been
prepared by the company We have no exceptions to report ansing from this responsibility.

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review the part of the Corporate Governance Statement relating 1o ten further provisions of the
Code. We nave nolthing 1o report having performed our review

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Qur responsibilities and those of the directors

As explained more fully in the Statement of the Directors’ responsibilities set out on page 52. the direclors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view.

Our responstbility 1s to audit and express an opinicn an he financial statements in accordance with applicable law and 1ISAs (UK &
Irefand). Those standards require us 1o comply witn the Auditing Practices Boara's Ethical Stanoards for Auditors.

This report, including the opinicns, has been prepared for and only for the company’s members as a body in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companics Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opiniens, accept or assume responsibility for
any cther purpose or 1o any othar person to wnom this report is shown or inlo wnose hands it may come save wherc expressly agreed by
our prior consant in writing
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Independent Auditors’ Report continued

What an audit of financial statements involves

A aadil involvas obitaming oviaence about the amounts ana disclasures i e bnancial statements safficient 1o give reasonable
asseance Mat e mancial stalemoets are frog eom matecal misstatement. wnetier cauasea by frava or erur. Tas inckoos a1
assessment of

* whetner e accounting polwies are approprate 1o 91 groap's and the company's crcwmstances and nave heen consistentl, apphad
ano adecualely disclosed:

¢ Inerzasenablemess of sigaificart accounting estimates made by the alreciors; ano
s the overall presentation of tne financial starements.

We primarily focus our work 11 11926 areas by assessing the directors' judge nents agaiist avalable evicence. forming our own
juogements, and evaluabing tne aisclosures in the financial statements.

We test ana examine mformation. using sampling and other agoting technigues. 10 the extent we conaider necessary (o pravide
a reasonable basis for us to oraw conclusions. We obtain auait evicence through testing the offectienass of controls. subsiantiv
pracedares or @ combinaton of bolh

I aadition, wea read all the financial and non-financiat witormation in the Annual Report 1o igentfy matenal inconsistencies wiln the
auailed financial statemernts and o igentify any informatian that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent
wit, the knowledge acoured by Us in e course of pertorming the audit. If we become aware of any apparent matenal misstatements
or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report, With respect to the Strategic Report, Directors' Report and Corporate
Governance Staterment, wea consider wnether those reports ncluae the disclosures reauaired by applicable legal requirements,

—Ere

Timothy McAllister {Senior Statutory Auditon
for ana on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London

8 .June 2017

= The maintenance and integnity of tne Volex ple website 1 1o responsibility of the directors. the work carmea out by tie auditors ooas
~ol involve consideration of nese matters and, accordingly, the auditors accept no responsizity for any changes that may have
occurred 1o the financial statemonts since tney were nitially presented on the webisie

« Legislation in the Untteu Kingoom governng tne preparation and dissermination of financial statements may giffer from legislation in
other jurisdictions
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Consolidated income statement

For the 52 weeks ended 2 April 2017 (52 weeks endad 3 April 2016)

Group
2017 2016
Before Before
non-recurring Non-recurring non-recurting  Non-recumng
items and items and iterms and tems and
share-based share-based share-based  share-based
payments payments Total payments payrments Total
Noles $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 £000 S000
Revenue 3 319,584 - 319,584 367.534 - 367.534
Cast of sales (264,125) (13,112) (277,237) (307,167} {1.848) (309.015)
Gross profit 55,459 (13,112) 42,347 60.367 {1.848) 58,519
Operahng expenses (46,380) {2,588) (48,968) (53,195} (1,885) 155,080
Operating profit/(loss) 9,079 (15,700} (6,621) 7av2 (3.733) 3.439
Finance mecome 5 19 - 19 18 - 18
Finance costs B 1,898) - {1,898} [1,815) - 11.915)
Profi/lioss) on ordinary activities
before taxation 7,200 (15,700} (8,500) 5,275 (3,733 1,842
Taxation 10 1,238 214 1,452 13,842 88 (3.854)
Profit/{loss) for the period attributable
1o the owners of the parent 7 8,438 (15,486) {7,048) 1,333 [3,645) 2,312}
Earnings/(loss) per share {cents)
Basic 11 9.5 {7.9) 15 2.8
Dhluteq 11 9.5 {7.8) 1.5 (2.6)

DALEN MUAR'S /\/

Cro ey
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

For the 52 weeks ended 2 April 2017 {52 weeks ended 3 April 2016}

Group
2017 2016
Notes $'000 5600
Profit/(ioss) for the period (7,048) 2.312)
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or oss
Actuar & ga n'l 0as) on defined benett pens.on schemes 28 (2,143) 405}
Tex re atng ic tems that wino: be rec ass fed - -
{2,143) 405
items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Gan/[lass) on hedge of net nvestrment taken 10 aquity (350) (135}
Gan/{loss) arsing an cash fow hedges dur ng the penod nr 1,097
Exchange gan/{0ss) on translaton of foreign operations 3,743 (360)
Tax re'ating to tems hat may be recassied - -
3,710 602
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the period 1,567 197
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the period attributable
to the owners of the parent {5,481) [2.115)
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Consolidated and Company
statement of financial position

As at 2 April 2017 (3 April 2016)

Stock code: VLX

Group Compan,
B 2017 2018 2017 2016
- B Notes $'000 CSe $°000 $ooc
Non-current assets T
Goods 12 2414 2.7 - -
Orbvar wiangh e assels 13 593 986 85 199
Property, prant and equipmet 14 18,085 33,338 4 17
Investmants 13 — - 106,113
Other rece vables 17 843 1.539 17
Urrvvgive mnacnsia nsiriumeanis 29 22 - 22 -
Deferred 1ax asset 20 2,948 823 -
24,905 39,427 108,241 123,667
Current assets
Invarnitores 16 36,040 41505 1,844 2032
Trade recevables 17 53,448 55210 2,214 1.980
Other recevabies 17 7,703 8.378 7,416 19,329
Current tax asseats 505 a7 40 30
Denvar ve financial nsiruments 29 380 144 380 -
Cuash and hank balances 25 29,565 30,738 40 4
127,641 136,342 11,934 23,385
Total assets 152,546 175.768 118,175 147 002
Current liabifities
Borrowngs 18 - 5,164 6,068 11.934
Trade payables 19 51,156 £3.814 462 722
Orher payabies 19 24,993 20.784 12,300 15,771
Currant tax abites 5,346 6.133 - -
Re:rement baneft obligation 28 719 762 719 763
Prov sions 21 358 1,771 32 1122
Dervative fnancia. nslrurments 29 - 76 - s
82,572 88.568 19,581 30,418
Net current assets/(Habilities) 45,069 47.787 {7,647) (7.033)
Non-cuirent liakilities
Bormrowings 18 18,230 28.823 2,510 £6.058
Other payables 19 432 323 39,572 48 461
Deferrad tax lakni es 20 1,239 2133 - -
Reatrsment benel 1 abhgation 28 3,682 2 567 3,682 2557
Provisions 21 84 1,546 - 1,946
23,667 30.862 45,764 59,032
Tota! liabilities 106,239 124417 65,345 £9.450
Net assets 46,307 51,352 52,830 57 B02
Equity aftributable to owners of the parent
Share cap *ai 22 38,755 39,755 39,755 39755
Share premm accoont 7,122 7,122 F12z
Nivii-d a1r buzal e 23 2,455 1,186 RIS
Hedgng and fransiar on resense (4,254) {26,012} 117335
Own ahores et {867} - -
Merger resan - - 15,540 10 &4
Retaned earnngs 2,096 100 831 15,238 11,331
Total equity 46,307 51,352 52,830 57 A0

Tne hinancial statermgnis on pages 84 to 104 ware approveo by 1ne Board of Directurs ano autnonsed for ssue on 8 Jane 2017

Trey wore signec on its bahalf by

Nathaniel Rothschild
Executive Chainman
Volex pic Company Nambe: 108958
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Daren Morris /Q

Chief Financial Officer
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Consolidated and Company

statements of changes in equity

Faor the 52 weeks ended 2 April 2017 (52 weeks ended 3 Aprit 2016}

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WV

Share Non-  Hedging and

Shirg premum  dsinbutebe franslat on Owni Reta ned lota

capta ACCount rEServes reserve shares farnngs EleTnY
Group $000 3'000 3000 5000 5000 5000 3000
Balance at 5 April 2015 39.755 7122 2.455 18,566 1867+ 14 609 54.508
Prof viloss) for the per od atlr tuable to the
cwners of the paren: - - - - 2.312) i7.312)
Crther comprenensive Income.-0ss) for the
penod - - - a0z - {4051 107
Toal comprehens ve ncomeioss) tor the
penad - - - 802 - (?717) 2115
Reserve entry for share opton charga)’
[creds) - - - - {1.041) [1.041
Balance at 3 April 2016 39,755 7,122 2,455 (7,964) {867} 10,851 51,352
Profit/{loss) for the perod attrbutable to the
owners of the parent - - - - - (7,048) {7,048)
Qther comprehensive Income/loss) tor the
perod - - - 3,710 - (2,143) 1,667
Total comprehens ve ncomeriloss) for the
penoc - - - 3,710 - (9,191) (5,481)
Reserve entry for share option charge/
{oredt) - - - - - 436 436
Balance at 2 Aprif 2017 39,755 7,122 2,455 (4,254) [B67) 2,096 46,307

Share Non-  Hedging and

Share pramium  distnbutable translaton Merger Retaned Total

capdal acoount raserves reserve reserve earnings equity
Company 5000 $'000 $°000 5000 5000 5000 5000
Balance at 5 April 2015 39,755 7.122 - (14,256} 15,540 14,420 62,581
Profit/iloss) for the year attributable to the
owrers of the parent - - - - - (1.640) {1.640}
Other comprehiensive ncome:{loss) for the
perod - - - [3.0790 - [405) (3.484}
Total comprehensive ncome/tloss} for the
perod - - - (3.079) - {2,645) (5,124)
Transter from Volex Trust - - 1.186 - - 1.186
Reserve entry for share option charge/
{cred) - - - - - (1.041) (1.041)
Balance at 3 April 2016 39,755 7122 1,186 {17.335} 15,540 11,334 57,602
Profit/(loss) for the year attrbutable to the
owners of the parent - - - - - 5,612 5612
Other comprefiensive Incomedloss) for the
period - - - {8,677) - (2,143) {10,820)
Total comprehensive income/{loss) for the
perod - - - 8,677) - 3,469 {(5,208)
Reserve entry for share option charge:
{credit} - ~ - - - 436 436
Balance at 2 April 2017 39,7565 7,122 1,186 (26,012) 15,540 15,239 52,830

/ =7 NALEN MoELS
/ CFT
rd
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Consolidated and Company
statement of cash flows

For the 52 weeks ended 2 April 2017 (52 weeks ended 3 April 2016)

Stock code; VLX

Graup Company

2017 e 2017 2016
Notes $000 5000 $oo0 5000
Net cash generated from/{used in} operating activities 25 15,897 1.798 9,707 13.510

Cash flow generated from/{used in) investing activities
Imerest recered 5 18 13 1 -
Proceeds on d sposa: of ntangible assets, property. plant and equ.pment 2Mm 22 - -
Purchases of progerty, plar and equipment (2,464) (5.961) - -
Purchases of intangible assets 13 (88} {626) (47) {1798
Transactions in own shares - - - 1.186
tet cash mbow/loutfiow on mtercompany funding - - {246} 2.185
Net cash generated from/{used in) investing activities (2,312) 6,547) (292} 3.192
Cash fiows betore financing activities 13,585 (4,749) 9,415 {318)
Cash generated/{used) before non-recurrng iems 19,326 (281) 12,425 1,443
Cash utlised n regpect of non-recwnng tems (5,741) {4,481 {3,010} 11.761)

Cash flow generated from/{used in) financing aclivities
Refinancing costs paid (582) - (582) -
Repayment of borrowings (9,240} (3.500) {3,500) [2.500)
New bank loans raised - 8,872 - -
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (9,822) 3,372 {4,082} (2,500)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,763 (1377) 5,333 12,818)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 24 25574 268 203 {11,830 19.,808)
Effact of foreign exchange rate changes 24 228 748 569 684
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 24 25,565 25574 (6,028} (11,930)

sl
o LS
Y
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the 52 weeks anded 2 April 2017 (52 weeks ended 3 April 2016)

1. Presentation of financial statements

Volex plc ('the Company’ ana togetner witn its subsicharies ‘the Group'lis a public limited company incorporates and domicilea in the
United Kingdom Jnaer the Comparves Act 2006 and listea on tne Lonaon Stock Excnange The address of the registéred office is given
o4 page 108 The nature of the Group's operations and its principal activities are sct out in tng Strategic Review on pages 04 10 25

Financial statements are prepared for the pencd ending on tne Sunaay following tne Frioay that falls closest 1o tne accounting reference
aate of 31 Marcn each year

Tnese financial statemeonts arg presented in US Dollars (USD'y as it 1s tne currency of tne primary econemic envirgnment in wnich the
Group operates,

Tre Company has elected to take the exemption under scction 408 of tne Companies Act 2008 to not prasent the parent company
statement of comprehensive income (and separate income statement). The profit far the parent company for the period was 55.612.000
(2016 loss of $1,640,000).

2. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidatea financial statements are set cut below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the Eurcpean Union, IFRSIC interpretations and
the Companies Act 2006, applicable to companies reporting under IFRS.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the revaluation of financial instruments that are
measuared at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting pelicies below, Historical cost is generally
based on 1ne fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Adoption of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards ('IFRSs")

In the current period, there are no new standards, amendments or interpretations which have a malerial impact on the Group's Financial
Staterments.

At the date of authonsation of these financial statements, the Group has not applied the following new and revised IFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective (and in some cases have not yet been adopted by the EUR

* IAS 7 ‘Staternent of Cash Flow” (effective year ended December 2017) - amendment

* AT 12 'Income Taxes' (effective year ended December 2017} - amaendment

* |FRS 2 ‘Share-based Payment’ (effective year ended December 2018) — amendment

* IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ {effective year ended December 2018)

« |FRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers™ (effective year ended December 2018)
* |FRS 18 'Leases’ (effective year ended December 2018)

The Directors do not expect that the adoption of IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 will have a material impact on the financial statements of the Group
in future periods, except that IFRS 9 will impact both the measurement and disclosures of financial instruments. IFRS 16 specifies how
o recognise, measure, present and disclose leasas. The standarc provides a single lessee accounting model, reguiring lessees o
recognise assets and liabilitics on the balance sheet for all leases unless the lease term is 12 months or less or the underlying assel has
a low value. The adoption of IFRS 16 will have an impact on the Group's balance sheet and reported results, however will not reflect any
changes in the underlying cconomics of the business.

Basis of consolidation

The consolicated financial statements of Volex ple incorporate the financial statements of the Company and entities which it controls
lits subsidiarias), {fogether the 'Groug’), and are arawn up to tne relevant period end date. Control is achieved where the Company has
the power to govern the financial ano operating policies so as to be able 1o ablain bengfits from its activities

Where necessary. adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring the accounting policies usea into line with
tnose used by the Group.

All intra-group assets and habilities, equity, income. expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between tne members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consalidation,
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

For the 52 weeks ended 2 April 2017 (52 weeks ended 3 April 2016)

2. Significant accounting policies continued

Geing concern

The Group's business activities, together witn tne factors likely to affect its future developments. performance and position are set out
the Strategic Report o0 pages 04 1o 25 The financial position of the Group. its cash flows, liguidity pesition and borrowing facilities are
descrivea in tne Finance Review on pages 16 to 19. In addition note 28 to the finanaal stalements includes tne Group ebjectivas, policies
and processes for managing its capital; its financial nsk management objectives; details of its financial instruments and hedging activitios;
and ils exposures 1o credit risk, liquidity risk, interast rale risk, commogity price risk and foreign exchange risk

As highlightea in note 18 to the financial statements, during the year under review the Group met its day-to-day working capital
requirements through a 525,000,000 multi-currency revelving credit facility ¢ RCF') with a syndicate of three banks. The principal terms
of this financing facility are given in note 18. Post year end, the RCF has reduced to $30,000.000 with the syndicate reducing from three
banks to two The new faciity requires the Group to perform guarterly financial covenant calculations with respect to leverage {adjusted
total debt to adjusted roling 12-maonth EBITDA) and interest cover {adjusted rolling 12-month EBITDA to adjusted roling 12-manth
interest). Breach of these covenants would resutt in cancellation of the facility. This facility expires on 30 June 2019.

The Group's forecast and projections, taking reasonable account of possible changes in trading parformance, show that the Group
should operate within the lavel of the proposed facility for at least 12 months from the date of these accounts and shoula comply with
covenants over this periad. The Group also has access o and uses additional uncommitied facilities. Further, the Group has a number
of mitigating actions available to it, should actual performance fall below the current financial forecasts. The Directors have the financial
controls and monitoring available to them to put in place those mitigating actions in a timely fashion if they see the need to do so. Tne
Directors therefore believe that the Group is well placed to manage its business within its covanants.

The Directors have, at the time of approving the financiat statements, a reasonabie expectation that the Comparny and the Group have
adequate resources to continug in operational existence for at least 12 months from the date of these accounts. Accordingly. they
continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of subsidiaries and businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business
combination is measured at fair value. which is calculated as tne sum of acguisition-date fair values of assets transterred by the Group.
liabilities incurred by the Group o the former owners of the acauiree and the equity interest issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred and the amount of any non-controling interests in the
acquiree over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed

Where the consideration for the acquisition includes any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, it

is measured at its acquisition date fair value and included as part of the consideration transferred. Subsequent changes in the fair
value of contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustiments are adjusted retrospectively, with carresponding
adjustments against goodwill. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information obtained during
the ‘'measurement perica’ (which cannot exceed one year from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances that existed at the
acqguisition date.

Goedwill

Goodwill is initially recognised and measured as set out above.

Goodwill is not amortised but is tested annually for impairment. For the purpose of impairment lesting, goodwill is allocated to cash-
generating units. The allocation is made to those cash-generating units or groups of cash-generating units that are expected to benefit
from the business combination in which the goodwill arose. If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill aflocated 1o the unit and then

to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in tne unit. The impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit and I0ss and 1s not reversed in subsequent periods

On disposat of a subsidiary, the atlributable amount of goodwill is ncluded in tne determination of the profit or loss 01 disposal.

Goodwill arising 01 acquisitons before the date of transition to IFRS has been retained at the previous UK GAAP amounts, Goodwill
ansing on acguisitions prior to 31 March 1998 has been written off to reserves and has not been rainstated in tne statement of financial
position and will not be included in determining any subsequent profit or 10ss on disposal.

Investment in subsidiary undertakings

In the Company statement of financial position, investments in subsidiary undertakings are recorded at cost fess provision for imparment.
The excess of fair value over the nominal valug of shares issued in consideration for investments 1n which ownarship exceeds 90% is
recorded in the Company's mecger reserve.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each Group company are prepared in the currency of the primary economic environment in which
it operates (its functional currency). For tne purpose of the consolidaled financial statements, the results and financial position of each
Group company are expressea in USD, which is the presentation currency for the consolidated financial statements.
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2. Significant accounting policies continued

In prepanng the financal statements of tne inoividual companies transactions in carrencies otner than tne entity's fanctional currency
ioreign currencies; are recognses at tne rates of exchange prevailing on the oates of tne transactions, At eacn reporting date. monetary
assets and labilitics that are cenominatea in foreign currencies are retranslated at tne rates prevaling at that gate Non-manetary items
carried at fair value tnat are genominated in foreign carrencies are translated at tne rates prevalling at the date when the far value was
oetermmed. Nonmonetary items taat are measdred v terms of historical cost in a foreign carrency are not retranslatea

Exchange differences are recogrised in profit or [oss 1 te parioa m whicn tney anse exgept for:

* Exchange aifferences on transactions entered nto to heage certain foreign currency nsks (see below unaer financial instruments/
hedge accodnting): and

* Exchange differances on monetary items receivable from or payable to a foreign operation for which settlement 1s neither planned nor
likely to occar in the foreseeable future (therefore forming part of tne net investment in the foreign operation), which are recognised
initially in other comprehensive income and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal or partial msposal of ina net
investment.

For the purpose of presenting consolidatea financiai statements, the assets and fiabilites of the Group’s foreign operations are transtated
at exchange rates prevailing on tne reporting date. Income ana expense items are translated at the average exchange rates fos the period.
unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in wnich case the exchange rates at the dale of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising. if any, are recognised in olner comprenegnsive income ano accumulated in eguity,

Revenue recogniticn

Revenue is measurad at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for goods and services provided in the normal course of
business. nel of discounts. VAT and olner sales relaled taxes

Ravenue from tne sale of goods is recognised when all of the following conditions are satistied:

» Significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyar determined with reference to the specific contract in
place;

+  The amount of revende can be measared reliably:

+ |t is probable that tne economic benefits associatea with the transaction will flow 16 the Group: ana

s The costs incurred or 1o be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue from the provision of engineering services is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the contracted services.
Interest income is accrued on a timely basis by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable.

Dividend ncome from investments is recognised when the snareholder’s right to receive payment has been established

Taxation

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred fax. Tax is recognised in the income stalement. except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case the tax is recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the period. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the income statement
because it exclides items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other periods and it further excludes items that

are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounls of assets and liabllines in the
financial statements ana the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and is ascounted for using the liability
metnoo. Deferred lax liabithes are generally recogrised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred lax assets are recogrised to
tne extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against whicn deductible iemporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognisea if tne tampaorary aifferences arise from goodwill or from the initial recognition (cther thanin a
husiness combination) of other assets and labilities in a transaction that affects naither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit

Delerreo tax liabililies are recognisea for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidaries and associates and
inlerests in joint ventures. except wnere the Group is able to cantrol tne reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Tne carrying amodnt of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent taat it s nwo longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset 1o be recovered

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period wnen the llability 15 settled or t1e asset 1s realisea based
on tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting aate. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
income statement, except when it relates to items cnarged or creditea m otner comprehensive income, in which case the deferrec tax is
also gealt witn in other comprehensive income

Deferred tax assets and liabiiities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current habilities
and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets ano
liabilities on a net basis
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

For the 52 weeks ended 2 April 2017 (52 weeks ended 3 April 2016)

2. Significant accounting policies continued |

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are slaled at cost less accamulated deprec:ation ana any recogrised impairment l0ss. Cost includes the
ariginal purcnase price of the assel ana any further costs attributable to bringing t1e asset to its working conaition far its infended Jse.

Depreciation is recognisea so as ta wnte off Ihe cost or valualion of assets (otner tan freencla land) less their residual values over Inir
useful lives. using the straight-line metnod, on the following bases:
Long leasenhold buildings up to 50 years or period of lease, if shorter

Plan_t and machinery up o 15 years

An item of property, plant and eauipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arige from '
the continued use of the asset. The gain or loss arising o1 the disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised n income.

Intangible assets — computer sofiware and licences

Computer software is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation ang any recognised impairment loss. Acquired computer software
licences are capitalised on the basis of tne costs incurred to acquire and use the specific software. These costs are included in the
statement of financiat position within intangible assets and are amortised straight-ling over their estimated useful tives, not exceeding
five years.

Costs associaled witn maintaining computer soflware arg recognised as an expense as incurred.

Intangible assets — patents
Patents are stated at cost less accumulatod amortisation. Patents are amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful fives.

Intangible assets — internally generated intangible assets — research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

The Group is engaged in development activities which include both general product development and specific customer development
projects, An internally generated intangible asset arising from these devetopment activities is recognised only f all of the following
conditions are met

* Anagset is createa that can be identifieq;
* llis probable that the asset created will generate future economic benefits: ana
+ The gevelopment cost of the asset can be measured refiably.

Internally generated intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over their useful lives. Where no internally generated intangible
asset Can be recognised. development expenditure is recognised as an expense in ihe period in which itis incurred.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets excluding goedwill

At cach reporting date. the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. if any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairmenl foss {if any). Where the asset does not generale cash fiows
that are indepencent from otner assets, the Group estimates the recoverable amaount of the CGU fo which Ine asset betongs

Recovarable amount 1s the higher of fair value less costs 1o sell and valug in use. In assessing value in use. the ostimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount ratg tnat reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for wnicn the estimates ot future casht flows have not been agjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) s estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU)
is reduced to its recoveratile amount A impairment loss is recogrused as an expense rmmediately, unless the relevant agset is carned at
a revalued amount, in wnich case the impairment loss is treateo as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subseguently roverses, the carrying amount of tne asset (or CGUI 18 increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed ng carrying amount that would have been getermined
had no ympairment loss been recognised for the asset {or CGU) in prior periods, A reversal of an impairment 1oss is recognised as income
immedialely. unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation increase

Leases

Leases are classifien as finance leases whnonever the terms of tne lcase transfer substantially all the risks and rowards of ownership to the
lessee. All clher leases are classified as operating leases.
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2. Significant accounting policies continued
The Group as lessee

Assets nela undar fimance leases are recognuseq as assets of the Group at treir fair value or, if lower, at the present value of the minmimuain
lease payments, each aetermined at the inception of the lease. Tne corresponding llability to the lessor is included in tne balance sheet
as a finance lease obligation Lease payments are apportionea between finance expenses and reauction of the lease obligation so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest o tne remaining balance of the hkability

Rentals payable under operaling leases are cnargea to income on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease oxcept where
anoiner more systematic basis is mare representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the lease asset are consumec.
Lease incentives are recognised as a kabllity and are allocated on a straignt-line basis as a reduction of rental expense over tne lease
term.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases, wnich have arisen from the sublet of vacant premises. is recogrised on a straight-line basis over the
term of tne relevant lease.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is measured at standard and adjusted for material variances such
that tne agjusted figure represents direct materials, airect labour and an attributable propertion of manufacturing overneads based on
normal levels of activity. Net realisable value is based o estimated selling price, less all estimated costs of compietion and costs to be
incurred in marketing, sefling and distribution. Provision is made for obsolete, siow moving or defective items where appropriate.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise casn on hand and demand deposits and cther short term highly liquio investiments that are readity
convertible to 2 known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value less bank overdrafts,

Bank borrowings

Interast bearing bank loans and overdraits are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Finance charges, including
premiums on settlerment or redermption and direct issug costs, are accounted for on an accruals basis in the consolidated income
statement using the effective interest rate method and are added to the carrying amount of the instrument to the extent that they are not
settled in the period in which they arise,

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when tne Group has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that
tne Group will be reguired 1o settie the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

The amourt recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to setile the present obligation at the reporting
date. taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding tne obligation. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying value is the present value of those cash flows twhen the effect of the time value of
money is material.

Prasent obligations arising under onerous lease contracts are recognised ano measured as provisions. An onerous contract 1s
considered 1o exist where the Group has a contract under which the unaveidable costs of meeting the obiligations under the contract
exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it.

A restructuring provision is recognised when the Group has developed a detailed formal plan for restructuring and has raised a vahd
expectation in those affecled that it will carry out the restructuring by starting to implement the plan or announcing its rmain features to
those affected by it. The measurement of a restructuring prowision includes cnly the direct expenditures arising from the restructuring.
wnich are those amounts that are both necessarily entailed by the restructuring and nol associated with ongoing activities of the entity.

Provisions for the expected cost of warranty cbiigations under local sales of goods legislation are recognised at the date of sale of the
relevant products, at the Directors' best estimate of the expenditure reguired to settle tne Group's obligation.

Retirement benefits

The Group nas both defined benefit ano defined contribation retirement benefit schemes, the former of whicn is now closed to new
entrants. The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the consclidated balance sheet represents tne deficit or surplus in the Group's
aefined benefit scheme,

For defined benefit scnemes. tne cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, witn actuarial
valuations carried out at the ena of eacn reporting pericd

Detined benefit costs are spht nto three categories:
* Hemeasurement;
» Net inferest expense or income; and

» Past service cost and gang and losses on curtalments and settlements.
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2. Significant accounting policies continued

Remeasdrement comprises acluanal gains andg 10sses, the effect of tne asset ceiling fwhere applicable) and the retarn on scheme
assels (excluding interest] These costs are recognisea iImmediately in tne balance sheet witn a cnarge or credit to the statement of
comprehensive income in the peniod in which they cceur, Remeasurement recordea in the statement of comprehensive income is
rof recycled.

Net interest ig calculated by applying a discount rate 1o the net defined benefit liability or asset ana is recognised within finance costs (see
note B, As the defined benefit scheme 18 now closed. no service cost is incurred.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are recognised as an expense when empioyees have rendered sarvice
entiting thermn to the contributions. Payments 1o state-managed schemeas are treated as payments to gefined contribution schemes where
the Group's oblfigations under the schemes are equivalent to thasg arising in a defined contribution scheme

Share-based payments

Equity-settlied share-based payments are issued to certain employees and are measured at the fair value of the aquity Instruments at the
date of grant. The fair value excludes the effect of non-market-based vesting conditions. Details regaraing the determination of the fair
value of equity-settled share-based transactions are set out in note 27.

The fair value determined at the date of grant of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed 1o the income statement on a |
straight-line basis over the vesting period. based on the estimate of the number of options that will eventually vest. At each reporting date,

the Group revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected 10 vest as a result of the effect of non-market-basad vesting

conditions. The impact of the revision of the original estimates. if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense

reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustiment 1o reserves.

For cash-setlled share-basea payments. including bonus schemes to be settled in shares. a liability is recognised, measured initially at
fair value At each reporting dale until the liability is settled, and at the date of settlement, the fair value of the liability is remeasureo, with
any changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss for the period.

Non-recurring items

Costs that are one-off in nalure and significant, such as restructuring costs or impairment charges, are geemed to be non-recurring by
virtue of their nature and size Only tnose restructuring costs that result in a permanent reduction in capabilities are treated as non-
recurring Non-recurring costs are included under the statutory classification appropriate to their nature but are separately disclosed on
the face of the income statement to assist in understanding the financial performance of the Group and the Company.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are snawn in equity
as a deduction from tha proceeds. net of tax, \

Financial instruments

Financial assats and financial liabilities are recognised in the Group's statement of financial position when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets

All finanicial assets are recognised and dergcognised on a trade date where the purchase or sale of g financial assel is under a contract
whose terms require delivery of the financial asset within the time frame establishead by the market concerned, and are initially measured
al fair value, plus transaction costs except for those financial assets classified as fair value through profil or loss which are initially
measured at fair value.

Financial assats are classified into the followang specified categories: financial assets ‘at fair value through profit or loss', 'held-to-maturity’
investmonts, ‘available-for-sale’ financial assets and ‘loans and receivables’. The classification depenas on the nature ana purpose of the
linancial assets ana ts determineo at the lime of initial recognition

Effective interest method

The etfective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial assel or liability and of allocating interest income
or expense over the relevant period The effective interost rate 1s the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through
the expected fife of the financial asset/liability, or. wherc appropriale. a shorter penod, to lhe net carrying amount on initial recognition,

Financial assets at ‘fair value through profit or loss’ {{FVTPL)

Financial assets are classfied as at FVTPL wrien the financial asset is either held for trading or it 12 designated as at FVTPL Financiat
assels al TVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasJarement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or
loss recognised in profit or loss ncorporates any dividena or interest earned an the financial asset,
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2. Significant accounting policies continued
Held-tc-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investmenis are aon-acrivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments ana fixea matarity oates that the
Group has tne positive intent and ability to hold to maturity. Sabseaaent to inital recogaition, held-to-maturty mvestments are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest metnoa less any impairment.

Available-for-sale financial assets (AFS')

AFS financial assets are non-denvatives tnat are eitner gesignated as AFS or are not classified as (ay leans and receivables, {b) neld-to-
maturity mvestrments ar (3 financial assets at far valug throwgh profit or toss

Cnanges in the carrymg amount of AFS manetary financial assets relating to cnanges in foreign currency rates, interest income calculated
using the effective interest method and dividends on AFS equity investments are recognised in profit or loss. Other cnanges in tne
carrying amount of avallable-for-sale financial assets are recogniseo in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading
of mvestments revaluaton reserve Where the investiment is disposed of or is determined to be impaired. the camulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in tne investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Tradge receivables, loans and other receivables that have fixea or determinable payments (hat are not quoted in an active market are
classified as 'loans and receivables’. Loans and raceivables are measudred at amortisad cost using the effective interest method less
impairment. Interest is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except for shorl lerm receivables when Ine recognition of interest
would be immaterial,

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets arc assessed for indicators of impairment at each reporting date. Financial assets are impared where tnere is abjective
evidence that as a result of one or mare events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial assel, the estimated future cash
flows of the investment have been impacted For loans and receivables the amount of the impairment is the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future casn flows. discounted at the original effective inlerest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the imparment ioss directly for all financial assets witn the exceptton of

trade receivables where the carrying amount 1s reduces through the use of an allowance account. A provision for impairment of trace
receivables is recognised in the income statement within operating expenses. When a trade receivable is uncollectable, it is written off
against the allowance account, Subseguent recoveries of ameunts previcusly written off are credited against operating expenses in the
income statement.

Berecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire. or when it transfers
the financial asset and sJbstantially all the rnisks and rewards of ownership of the asset to ancther entity. It the Group neither transfers
nor retains substantizlly ali the risks and rewards of ownarship and continues to control the transferred asset, tne Group recognises
its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownarship of a transferred tnancial asset. tha Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognisss a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

Financial liabilities and equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial habilities or as equity in accordance with thae substance of the contractual
arrangement.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabiities are classified as eitner financial habiities “at fair value tnrough profit or loss” or other financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit ot loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially measared at fair value ano subsequently slated at fair value. with any
resuftant gain or foss recogrised i profit or loss The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the
financial liability.

Other financial liabilities

Otner financial liabilities are intially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. Otner financial kabilites are subsequently measured at
amartised cost using the effective interest metnod. witn interest expense recognised on an effective yield basis.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial labilities when, and oly when. the Group's obligations are aiscnarged, cancellea or thay expire.
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2. Significant accounting policies continued

Derivative financial instruments

Tne Group's activities expose it to the hnancial risks of cnanges in foreign excnange rates, intcrest rates ana commodity prices The
Group enters inte a vasiety of dervative financial instruments 1o manage its exposure to these risks. The use of financial dervatives is
governes by a Group policy approvea by the Board of Directors wnich provioes wrilten principles on the use of tnancial dervatives
1o necige certain risk exposdres. The Group does not use gerivatve financial instruments for speculative purposes. Furtner aetals of
derivative financial imstruments are disclosed in nete 29 to the financial statemenits,

Derivatives are initially recognisea at fair vaiue on the date a derivative contract 1s entered into and are subsequently remeasared to their
fair value at each reporting date. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless ine derivative is designated
and effective as a hedging instrument. m which event, the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depenas on the nature of the hedge
relationship. The Group designales certain derivatives as either fair value hedges, cash flow hedges or hedges of net investments in
foreign operations

A derivative is classified as a non-current asset or a non-current liability if the remaining maturity of the instrument is more than 12 months
and it is not expected to be realised or settied within 12 months. Other derivatives are presented as current assets or current labilities.
Hedge accounting

The Group designates certain hedging instruments, wnich include dervatives and non-derivalives in respect of foreign currency and
commodity risk as either cash flow hedges or hedges of net investments in foreign operations.

At the inception of the hedge relationship the entity documents the relationship between the hedging instrument and hedged item, alang
with its risk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking various heage transactions Furthermore, at the inception of the
hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Group documents whether the hedging instruments that are used in nedging transactions are highly
effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of heaged items,

Cash flow hedge
Hedges of foreign exchange risk on firm commitments are accounted for as cash fiow hedges Similarly, commodity derivative contracts
which are entered into to mitigate commodity price fluctuations on firm purchasing commitments are accounted for as cash flow hedges.

The sffective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and aualify as cash flow hedges is recognised in other
comprehensive income. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recagnised immediately in profit or loss.
Hedges of net investments in foreign operations

Any gain or loss on the hadging instrument relaling to the effective portion of tne hedge is recognised in ather comprehensive income
and accumdiated in the hedging and transkation reserve The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in
profit or loss,

Gaing and losses deferred in the hedging and translation reserve are recogrised immediately in profit or loss when the foreign operation
is disposed of.
Critical judgements and estimates in applying the accounting policies

The praparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates It atso requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies. The Directors consider the following to
e the key judgements and estimates that have the most significant effect on tne amounts recognised in the financial statements,
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2. Significant accounting policies continued
Non-recurring items

The Group entfies sigaificant non-recurring items scparately i1 order to be able to compare traaing performance year on year and in
comparison with otner businesses Duning the period Jnaer review tne tems igentfied in tus way totalling $15.232.000 (2016 34.742,000)
comprised impairmen of long liven assets. restracturing costs wnera roles were not replaced. consutancy costs associated with &
specific, one-off manufaciuring optmisation project ana movemants in onerods lease provisions, See note 4 for furtner aetads,

Impairment of long lived assets

As at 2 April 2017. the Group nad experiencea a downturn in its Power Cords business of 18 2%. This was primarily in refation to the
Group's largest customer ana folliwed a number of years over which that customer's revenucs had reduced and margins dechhed. Due
to the significant plant & machmery and capitalised tooling associated with t1is customer an impairment assessment was conducted.
Tnis assessment considercd future performance (including the budget for the fortncoming year and longer term forecasts), tne
transferability of certain fixed assets between customers and products and potential asset resale value. Based upon these assumptions
an impairment charge of $11,987.000 (2016: 5900.000) was bookad in the Power Cords division and identified as a non-recurring item, A
further 5504,000 (2016: $598,000; was recognised in the Cable Assemblies civision in relation to the closure of the Brazil operations

Inventery provisions

Inventories are carriea at tne lower of cost and net realisatile value, which 1s calculated as the estimated sales proceeds less costs

of sale. Factors considered in the determination of net realisable value are the ageing. category and condition of inventories, recent
inventory utilisation and forecasts of projected inventory Ltilisation. Reviews of provisions held against damaged, obsolete and slow
moving inventory are carried out at least quarterly by management and these reviews require the application of judgement and estimates.
Cnanges to these estimates could result in changes to the net valuation of inventory. At 2 April 2017, the Group had net inventories of
336,040,000 (2016 541,505,000

Taxation

The Group operates in a targe number of different tax jurisdictions. The Directors are required 1o exercise significant judgement in
determining the Group's provision for taxes. Amounts provided are based on management's interpretation of country specific tax law.
Tax benefits are not recognised unless the tax positions are capabie of being sustained. In arriving at this position, management reviews
each material tax benclil to assess whether a provision should be taken against full recognition of the benefit

Deferred tax assets and habilities require management judgement in determining the amounts to be recognised. In particdlar, sigrificant
judgement is used when assessing tne extent to which aeferred tax assets should be recognised, with consideration given to the timing
and level of future taxable income. time limits on the availability of taxable fosses for carry forward and any future tax planning strategies.

3. Segment Information

The internal reporting provided 1o the Group's Board far the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of Group performance
is based upon the nature of the products supplied. In addition 1o the operating divisions. a Central division exists to capture all of the
corporate costs incurres in sSupporting the operations.

Power Cords The sale and manufacture of electncal power products to manufaciurers of slectrical/glectronc
devices and applances. These includo laptop/desktop computers. prnters, televisons, power
tools and fioor Ceaning eguipment.

Cable Assemblies The sale and manufacture of cables permittng the transfer of electronic. radio-frequency and
optcal data. These cables can range from simple USE cablas to complex hugh speed cable
assemblies. Data cabies are used n numerous devices ncluding medical equipment, data centres.
te ecoms networks and the automative iIndustry.

Central Corporate costs *hat are not dractly atirbutab-e to the manufacture and saie of the Group’s
products but wheh support the Group n its operations Included vithn this division are the costs
nourred by the executive management 'eam and the corporate head affice,

The Boaro believes 1nat the segmentation of the Group basea upon product characteristics allows #t to best ungerstana the Group's
performance and profitability.
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3. Segment Information continued
Tne following is an analysis of the Group's revenues and rasults by reportable segment

52 weeks to 2 April 2017 52 weeks to 3 Apn, 2016

Revenue  Profit/{loss) Ravenue Proftiloss)

$'000 $'000 5000 2000

Power Cords 188,256 3,228 230,205 2.293
Cable Assembiies 131,328 10,528 137.329 0,842
Unallocated central costs - {4,677) - 14.963)
Divisional results before share-based payments and non-recurnng items 319,584 9,079 367 634 7172
Non-recurring operating tems (15,232) (4,742}
Share-based payment credivicharge) (468) 1,008
Operating profit/loss) (6,621) 3,439
F nance mcome 19 18
Finance costs {1,888) {1.915)
Profit/{loss) before taxation (8,500} 1542
Taxahon 1,452 (3,854}
Profit/{loss) after taxation {7,048) 2,312

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are in accordance with the Group’s accounting policies.

The non-recurring items charge of $15,232,000 (2016: $4,742,000) was split $12,740 000 (2016: $1.802,000} to Power Cords, $1,754,000
(2016 $1,349.000) to Cable Assemblies and $738,000 (2016 81,591,000} to Central.

Divisional profit represents the profit earmed by each division before the allocation of central operating expenses, non-recurring items,
share-based payments, finance income, finance costs and income tax expense. This is the measure reported to the Group's Board for
the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of gerformance.

The divisional profits above are shown after the following charges tor depreciation and amortisation:

217 2016
Depreciaton and amortsation $000 5000
Power Cords 3,981 5077
Cable Assgmblies 1,237 1,358
Centras 150 74b
) 5,368 7.180

impairment cnarges recognised within non-recurring items are aflocated between divisions as follows:
2017 2016
Imparment charge 3000 5000
Power Cords 11,987 a0
Cable Assemblies 504 598
Ceniral - -
12,491 1.498

Asset and abifity information is not provided 16 tne Board o a divisicnal basis. 11 oraer to maximise the efficiency of asset utilsation, the
Group's assets arg employed cross-division and the Board believes thatl there is no meaningful basis in which such asscts and liabilities
can be allocated.

Information about major customers

Two (2016 two) of the Group's customers individually account for mare than 10% of total Group revenue with the Group's largest
customer operating in the Power Cords givision and accounting for 18% (2016: 26%) of total Group revenue. The other customer
operates in the Cable Assemblies division and accounts for 17% (2016 13%;) of total Group revenue
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3. Segment Information continued
Geographical infermation

The Group's revenue from external customers and imformation about its non-current assets (excluang aeferred tax assets) by
geograpnical iocation are provioeo below

Revenue NOn-curren” asses

2017 2016 2017 2618

$000 S000 $'000 £0C0

Asia {exc uding Ind a) 182,079 225.053 16,914 32.068
North Amerca 78,084 80,802 1,090 1.632
Europe 52,752 50.305 3,179 3614
India 4,929 6.878 774 897
South Amer ca 1,740 4,496 - 493
319,584 367,534 21,957 38,604

Revenue is attributed to countries on the basis of the geograpnical localion of the Group entity recording the sale.

4. Non-recurring items

Group
2017 2016
$'000 2000
Imparment/Product portfolc realignment 12,491 1,498
Restructurng costs 1,656 2.693
Manufacturing optimisation consultancy 815 -
Movernent In onerous kease provision 270 1,151
Provision for histonic sales tax clams - (600
Total non-recurring items 15,232 4,742

Following a further downturn in Power revenue (particularly witn the Group's largest customer) resulting in significant surplus capacity at
our Power factories, a full review of the Group's cost base was performed. As a result of this, the largest Power factory was downsized
with one of the three available buildings returned to the landlord. This resulted in impairment of Lhe associated fit-out costs. Further

the number of production nes running in the remaining two buildings was reduced resuiting in the impairment of the redundant pfant,
machinery and tooling. Finally, given the reduced sales from the largest customer and the already thin margins, the forecast profitability
from the continuing lines was assessed and deemed insufficient to support the associated fixed asset cost base. As a consequence of
the above factors, an impairment charge of $11,987,000 was recorded in the Power Gords division. In the Cable Assemblies oivision.
$491,000 of impairment charge has been recorded following the closure of Volex Do Brasit Ltda.

During the current year, the Group has incurred $1,656,000 (2016: $2,693.000;) of restructuring spend m response to the reduced
revenues of the Group. The non-recurring cost can be sphit into several distinct clements:

« An operational element of $1.604,000 (2016: 51,372,000} which included reductions to the direct and indirect manufacturing
headcount in a number of cur factories foliowing the downturn in volumes, the removal of certain middle-management roles and
redundancies associatea with the closure of our Brazil, Irelana, Austin and Jakarta operations.

*  An executive and senior management change element of $52.000 (2016 $1,321,0001. The current year charge relates 1o the departure
of tne Head of Engineering. The prior period charge relates to tne departure of the Group Chief Executive Otficer, the removal of the
divisional management structure and the removal of certain other executive management positions (e.g. Cnief Information Officer).

Faollowing nis appaointment in November 2018. the Exccutive Chairman soaght to address the production issues facing our factonies
across the globe i order to make them more cost competitive To support the management function. an external manJafacturing
consultancy was employea on a fixed term contract of @ montns, to advise on manufactaring best practice and implementation
This contracl expired in December 2016 and has therefore been classified as non-recurring. Costs associated with this contract
totalled $815.000.

Tne Group has incurred an onerous lease charge in the period of $270.000 primarnly in relation to the sub-let of a property in North America.
Tne sub-lease Is for the full heao lease term and mirrors the head lease clauses with the exception of an initial quarter rent free period. The
prior year cnarge of $1.151,000 followed a revision 1o underlying assumptions included in the provision calculation of a UK onerous property.
The lease on this UK property was exited in the current year with a 850,000 credit arising from the release of surplus provision.

Several years ago. the Group bookeo a $1,100,000 provision against a recoverable sales tax asset held in its Indian subsidiary since
doubt existed over the fuil recovery of this asset. Subsequent to this decision. the Indian subsidiary’s trading performance had éxceeded
the then forecast. As a consequence, a greater amount of the asset has been recoverad than indially believen possible. Following a
reassessment of future recovery, $600,000 was released in the prior year.
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5. Finance income

Group
2017 2018
$000 5'000
interest on bank deposits 19 18

Finance income earned on financial assets was derived from loans and receivables (including cash ana bank balances) only No other
gains or losses have been recognised in respect of loans and receivables other than those disclosed above and impairment iosses
recognised in respect of trade recewables (see note 17).

6. Finance costs

Group

2017 2016

Notes $000 3000

Interest on bank averdralts and loans 1,208 1.182
Net nterest expense on defined benefit obrgation 28 94 107
Linwinding of discount on long term provisions 21 79 52
Oher 96 189
Total Interest costs 1,477 1,540
Amortisation of debt 1ssue costs 24 421 375
Total finance costs 1,898 1.915

No gains or losses have been recognisea on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost (including bank overdrafts and loans) other
than those disclosed above
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Group
2017 2016
Notes $'000 S00C
Net foraign exchange igan). losses 126 194
Research and development coss 3,303 2.948
Depreciat on of groperty plant and equipment 14 4,927 6.162
Imparment of property, plant and equipmean® 14 12,49t 1,498
Amortsanon of intangble assets 13 441 1.018
Cost of Inventonies recognised as an expanse 191,656 223478
Write-down ot inventones recognised as an expense 298 291
Revearsal of write-down of inventories recognised in the pericd - 8!
Staff costs =} 68,605 78172
Impasrmen: lass recognised on trade recevables 17 158 97
Reversal of mparment losses recognised on trade recevables 17 74) 57)
Loss/gant on disposa of property, plant and equipment 61 25
Cperating lease payments 26 3,930 4816
Research and development costs discloseo on tne previous page comgprise the following:
Group
2017 2018
$'000 $'000
Employment costs 2,197 1.828
Raw matenals and consultancy 1,005 989
Gther 101 131
3,303 2,948

In the current year no development cests were capitalised. In the prior year $425.000 of development costs were capitalised in respect of

a specific cable development for a key customer new product launch.

Recaonciliation of operating profit tloss) to underlying EBITDA {earmings before interesl, tax, depreciation and amortisation), non-recurring

items and share-based payment charge

Group

2017 2016

$'000 §'000
GOperating profit/{loss) (6,621) 3.439
Add back:
Non-recurnng nems 15,232 4.742
Share-based payment charge/(crodit) 468 11.008)
Underlying operating profit 9,079 772
BDepreciation of property. plant and eguipmeant 4,927 6.162
Amortisat:on of acquired rrangible assets 441 1.018
Underlying EBITDA 14,447 14,352
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Faor the 52 weeks ended 2 April 2017 (52 weeks ended 3 April 2016}

8. Auditors’' remuneration

The analysis of auditors’ remuneration s as follows:

Group
2017 2016
$'000 5000
fees payable to the Company’s audtors for the audt of the Company's annual financial statermens 268 302
t ces payable to the Company's auditors and ther associates for other audt senices 1o the Group
- the aud't of the Company's subsidiaries pursuant (o legsiation 284 279
Total a2udit fees 552 581

[otal non-audi fecs - _

A description of the work of the Audit Commitise is set out in the Audit Comimittee Report on pagss 34 1o 36 which includes an
explanation of how the objectivity and independence of the auditors is safeguarded when the auditors provioe non-audit services,

9. Staff costs

The average monthly number of empioyees fincluding Executive Directors) was:

Group
2017 2016
No. No.
Producton 5,598 8,307
Sales and disinbution 418 456
Administration 372 421
6,388 7.184
Their aggregate rermuneration comprised:
Group
2017 2018
$'000 $000
Wages and salanes 60,328 £592.341
Social secunty costs 7,514 9273
Share-based payment (crediti’charge (note 27) 468 {1,009
Other pension costs (nute 28) 295 567
68,605 78.172

In adchtion 1o te above 31,421,000 (2016: 32 626.000) has been paid in severance costs. This s included within the restructaring cost of
$1.656,000 (2016: $2.693.000) shown n note 4

Details of Directors’ remuneration. share options, pension contributions, pension entitiements, fees for consulting services and interests
far tne period required by the Companies Act 2006 are provided in tne audited part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 37
to 51 and form part of the financial statements

2017 2016
No. No
Production 1 2
Sales and distr buhion 2 2
Adrmrisirabon 10 15
13 19

Company
2017 2016
$°000 5000
Wages and salarcs 1,744 2414
Social securty costs 231 399
Share-based payment {credtl/charge (note 273 468 [1.222)
Cther pension costs note 28) 211 389
2,654 2,080
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10. Taxation

Group
217 2016
$°000 5000
Current tax — expense for the period 1,328 3.376
Current 12 — ad,ustment 'n respect of prevous pernods (58 452
Tatal current tax 1,270 3.828
Deferred 1ax — or gination and reversal of temporary differences (note 20) {2,722) 28
INCOMe tax expense {1,452} 3,854

UK corporation tax is calculatea at 20% (2018 20%:;) of the estimaten assessable profit for the period. Taxation for other jurisdictions 1s

calculated at the rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

The expense for tne pericd can be reconcited to the profitylossh per the income statement as follows:

2017 2m7 2016 2018

$°000 Yo $000 %
Profit/(loss) before tax {8,500) 100 1,542 100
Tax at the UK corperation tax rate {1,700) 20 308 20
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductble and income that 15 not taxable in
determining taxable profit 1,925 {23} 1.144 74
Tax effect of non-utisat:on of tax losses 2,114 {25} 2.066 134
Adjustiment N respect of previous periods (58) 1 452 29
Effect of different tax rates of subs.dianes operatng n other junsdictions 812 10} 1.358 88
Tax effec: of recogn sed deferred tax {2,722) 32 26 2
Tax effec of loss utilsation {1,609) 19 {1,402) on
Tax expense and effective tax rate for the perod before non-recurnng tems and
share-based paymenis {1,238) 15 3942 256
Tax effect of non-recurnng nems and share-based payments (214) 3 88) &)
Tax expense and effective tax rate for the period {1,452) 17 3,854 250
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

For the 52 weeks ended 2 April 2017 (52 weeks ended 3 April 2016)

11. Earnings/(loss) per Ordinary share

Tne calculation of the basic and giluted earings per snare is based on the foliowing oata

Group

2017 2016
Nolgs £'000 3000

Profit/lloss) for the purpose of bas-c and diluted earmings/(\0ss) per share being net proft atiributable t©
eguity holders of the parent (7,048} {2.312)

Adpustments for:

Non-recurning items 4 15,232 4,742
Share-based payment charge/(credit) 27 468 {1.009)
Tax effect of abhove adjustments (214) (88)
Underlying sarnings. (l0ss) 8,438 1.333
No. shares No. shares
Weighted average number of Ordinary shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share 88,956,532 88.956.532
Effect of diutve potential Ordinary shares/share options 281,330 27.370
Weighted average number of Ordinary shares for the purpose of diuted earnings per share 89,237,862 88,983,902

Due to the Group loss for the year, all share options are anti-diutive and are therefore excluded from the diluted basic loss per share

calculation and underlying basic earnings per share.

2017 2016
Basic earmings per share cents cents
Basic earnings/(loss) per share (7.9 (2.6)
Adjustments for:
Non-recurnng terms 17.1 53
Share-based payment charge/(credit) 0.5 (1.1
Tax effect of above adjustments 0.2) (0.1)
Undertying basic earmings/(I0ss) per share 9.5 1.5

2017 2016
Diluted earrings per share cents cents
Diuted earnings/(loss) per share (7.9} (2.6
Adustments for:
Non-recurning items 17.1 53
Share-based payment charge/{credit) 0.5 (1.1
Tax effect of above adjustments {0.2) 0.1
Underlying diluted earnings/{loss) per share 9.5 1.5

The underlying earnings/{loss} per share has been calculated on the basis of profit/fioss) before non-recurning items and share-based
payments, net of tax. The Directors consider that tnis calculation gives a better understanding of the Group's earnings/{loss) per share in

the current and prior period.
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12. Goodwill

Group

2017 2016

$'000 5000
Cost
At the begnnng of the perod 5,394 .66/
Exchange d flerences [644) 1273}
Al the end of the penod 4,750 5.394
Accumulated impairment losses

: the begnning of the perod 2,653 2787

Exchiange differences (317} (134}
Al the end of the perod 2,336 2853
Carrying amount alt the end of the period 2,414 2.7
Carrying amount at the begnning of the per od 2,741 2,880

Goodwill acguired n a business combination is allocated, at acquisition. to the business units that are expected 1o benefit from that
business combination, After recogrution of impairment losses, the carrying amount of goodwill had been allocatled as follows:

2017 2016
$000 2'000
Volex North Amenca 1,793 2,035
Valex Europe 555 631
Volex India 66 75
2,414 2741

The Group annually tests goodwill for impairment, or more frequently if there are indications that goodwill might be impaired. The
recoverable amount of goodwill is determined from valug in use calculations, The key assumptions used in the value in use calculations
are those regarding the aiscount rates, revenue and costs growth. Management estimates discount rates using pre-tax rates that refiect
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the business unit. The growth rates are based upon
industry growth forecasts.

The Group prepares cash flow forecasts derived from the most recently approved annual budget ana the divisional long term forecasts.
No growth has been forecast subsequent to March 2020.

Tre rate useda o discount tne foresast cash flows is a pre-tax discount rate of 14.1% (2018: 15.0%). which reflects the Group's estirmated
cost of capital.
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13. Other intangible assets

Gapita sed
Acqured  deoveopment  Software and

paTanig CcOosts "Cences Tota
Group 3000 $°600 5000 5'000
Cost
AU D Aprl 2015 1.427 3017 5277 Q721
Add tions - 425 201 626
Disposals - - 59 [rele)]
Exchange diferences 169) {118) [191) 378)
At 3 April 2016 1.368 3.324 5.228 9.910
Additons - - 68 68
Dhsposais - - (369) (369)
Exchange diferences (162) (278} {401) (841)
At 2 Aprit 2017 1,196 3.046 4,526 8,768
Accumulated amoertisation and impairment
At 5 Apnl 2015 1,427 2,449 4,458 8.334
Amortisation charge for the penod - 269 749 1.018
Disposals - - {59) {58
Exchange difierences {69} {118) (182) {36%)
At 3 April 2016 1,368 2,600 4,966 8,924
Amortisation charge for the perod - 269 172 441
Disposals - - (369) (369)
Exchange diferences {162) (278) {381) (821)
At 2 April 2017 1,196 2,591 4,388 8,175
Carrying amount
At 2 April 2017 - 455 138 593
At 3 April 2018 - 724 262 G986
At & April 2015 - 568 819 1,387

The capitalised oevelopment costs balance primarily relates to a Power Cord product range. tne “V-Novus” range, which was deveiopea
i1 FY2015 and is now in commercial production. The capitalised balance includeo engineering hours directly attributable to the product
and safety certification costs. The asset is being amortises over the projected commercial life of the range.

In the prior period, the Power Cords division also developed a new cable for one of its largest customers. Significant engineering time
was involved in the design and production of this cable and this tme along with raw materials consumed in the development process
were capitalised. The cable is now in commercial production and the asset has been fully amortised in the current year.

Computer software is amortised over tne estmaled useful life, nol exceeding five years The amortisation charge for the periad is fully
expensed within operating expenses.

Software and hcences

2017 2016
Company 000 3000
Cost
At the begirninng of she penod 3,297 3.274
Aclchtions a7 179
Exchange diffsrences {400) {156)
At the end of the pencd 2,944 3,297
Accumulated amaortisation
At the beginning of the penod 3,098 2.533
Amortsat on charge for the penod 143 718
Exchange diferences (382) (153}
At the end of the period 2,859 3.098
Carrying amount at the end of the period 85 199
Carrying amount at the beginning of the per:od 199 741
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Long
sasehod Plant and
buld.ngs machinery Toa

Group §'000 5000 S000
Cost

T 5 Aprl 2015 15,629 80317 75346
Additons 122 5.894 6016
Disposals - (558) 1558}
Exchange differances {80) (530) [610)
AL 3 Apr 2016 15671 65,123 80.794
Addtions 327 2,091 2418
Drsposals (3,115) 6,713) (9,828)
Exchange differences (23) (32) (55)
At 2 Aprit 2017 12,860 60,468 73,329
Accumtulated depreciation and impairment
At S Apri 2015 6,899 33.815 40,714
Depreciat:on charge for the pernod 1,302 48680 6.162
Imparment 10ss - 1,488 1.498
Disposals - (511} B
Exchange differences {58} {3494 {407}
At 3 April 2018 8,143 38,313 47,456
Depreciat:on charge for the penod 1,002 3,925 4,927
Imparrneant 1053 442 12,049 12,491
Disposals {3,104) (6,462} (9,566}
Exchange differences 13} {51} {84}
At 2 April 2017 6,470 48,774 55,244
Carrying amount
At 2 Aprii 2017 6,390 11,895 18,085
At 3 Aprl 2018 7,528 25.810 33,338
At b April 2015 8,730 26,502 35,232

At 2 April 2017, the Group had $829,000 (2016: $1,321,000) contractual commitments for the acquisition of property, plant and

equipment.

Of the 54,927,000 (2016: $6,162,000) depreciation charge for the period, $4,604,000 (2016: $5,666,000) was expensed through ¢ost
of sales and $323,000 12016. 5486.000) was expensed through operating expenses. The impairment charge of $12,491,000 {2016:

$1,498,000; was expensed as a non-recurring item (see note 4).

Plant and machnery

2017 2016
Campany 000 $'000
Cost
At the begiring of the penod 466 490
Exchange differences (56) {24)
At the end of the penod 410 468
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
At the beginning of the pericd 454 451
Depreciaton charge for the period 7 27
Exchange d flferences (55} 124)
At the end of the pernd 406 454
Carryng amount at the end of the penod 4 12
Carrying amaount at the beginring of the perod 12 39
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15. Investments

Stock code: VILX

Thne Company's fixed asset investments camprise investments in wholly-owned subsidiary undertakings ang permanent ivans as follows:

Shares | oans Total
Compary 3000 5000 S'000
Cost
AL 5 Apri 2015 51,225 101,221 152.448
Additions - 1,136 1,136
Repayment - 18.524) 8.524}
Exchangs tfferences {2,466) {A74y {2.940)
At 3 Apri 2016 48,759 93,359 112,118
Additions - 2,490 2,490
Repayment - 1,411 {11,411
Exchange differences (5,818) (3,399) (9,217)
At 2 April 2017 42,941 81,039 123,980
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
At 5 Aprik 2015 7,552 10,285 17.847
impairment - aq? 907
Exchange differences (364} 301 {63}
At 3 Apn! 2016 7,188 11.503 18,691
impairment 181 - 161
Exchange differences (858) {127} (985)
At 2 April 2017 6,491 11,376 17,867
Carrying amount
At 2 April 2017 36,450 69,663 106,113
Al 3 Aprit 2016 41,571 81.856 123,427
At 5 April 2015 43,673 90,926 134,599

1 the United Kingaom. the Company includes an operational division, Volex Powercords Europe. Details of the Company’s subsidiary
undertakings are set out on page 106. Investrnents in subsidiaries are ali stated at cost less provision for impairment.

Allloans are carried at amortised cost. In the 52 weeks to 2 April 2017, the Company loans with Volex Group Holdings Limited and Volex
Poland SP z.0.0 accrued interest at 2 4% and 6% respectively Al other lnans did not acorug interest. Repaymenis were also recaived

from Volex inc.

16. Inventories

Group Company

2017 2016 2017 2016

$'000 3000 $'000 $000

Raw materals 15,825 17,276 - -
Work-in-progress - 60 - -
Finished goods 20,215 24 169 1,844 2,032
36,040 41,605 1,844 2,032
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17. Trade and other receivables

Group Company

2017 2016 2m7 2016
Trade receivables $000 5'000 £'000 $0NG
Amounts race vab & for the sa'e of goods 54,056 55822 2,214 1,990
Asowance for doubrtal debts (608) i612) - -
53,448 55,210 2,214 1.990

Other receivables
Amourrs due from Group undertakings - - 7,210 18.660
Cther debtors 6,892 7,658 81 244
Prapayments 1,654 2.25% 142 454
8,546 9,017 7,433 19.358
Due for settement within 12 months 7,703 8,378 7,418 19,328
Due for settement alier 12 months 843 1.539 17 28
8,546 9,017 7,433 19.358

Trade receivables are classified as loans and receivables and are therefore measdred at amortised cost. All inter-company balances are
interest free and repayable on demana.

Tne Directors consider that the carrying amouant of trade and other receivables approximates their fair value.

Two (2016: two) of the Group’s customers individually account for more than 10% of total Group revenue. The largest customer operates
in the Power Cords division and accounts for 18% (2016: 26%;) of tolal Group revenue. The other customer operates in the Cable
Assemblics division and accounts for 179 {2016 13%;) of total Group revenue. Other than these customaears, the Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk, witn exposure spread over a large number of counterparties and customers. At 2 April 2017, these two
customers represanted 28% of the net trade recehables (2016: 30%).

The average creoit period taken on sales of goods is 65 days (2016: 63 days) An allowance has been made for estimated wrecoverable
amounts from the sale of goods. This allowance has been determined by reference to past default experience and an analysis of the
counterparty's current financial position.

Included in trade receivables are receivables with a carrying value of $9,074,000 (2016 $7.865.000) and $398,000 (2016: $212,000} for
the Group and Company respectively which are past due at the reporting date for which no provision nas been made as there has not
been a significant change in credit quality and the amounts are stitl considered recoverable. The Group and Company do not hold any
collateral over these balances.

Group Cornpany
2017 2016 2017 2016
Ageng ¢t past due but not impared recevables $'000 $000 $000 3000
0-60 days 8,416 7.371 373 212
60-90 days 373 222 16 -
90120 days 147 45 7 -
120~ days 138 207 - -
9,074 7.865 396 212
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17. Trade and other receivables continued

CGroup Company

2017 2016 2017 2016
Movement in the aliowance for doubtful debts 4000 3000 $'000 2000
Balince at the beginning of the penod 612 851 - -
Amounts writtan off durng the penod (71} 172 - -
Amounts recovered during the penod {20) - - -
Increase/{decrease) n allowance recognsed m proft or 1oas 84 40 ~ -
Exchange diffgrences 3 {7 - -
Balance at the end of the period 608 612 = —

Of the $84.000 charge recognised in the income statement, 877,000 is included withia non-regurring items as it refates to the write off of
debt in Volex do Brasi Lida following its closure during the year

In determining the recoverability of trade receivables, the Group considers any change in the creait auality of the trade receivable from
the date credit was initially granted up to the reporting date. With tne exception of the two customers noled above. the concentration of
credit risk is limited cue to the customer base being large and unrelated. Accordingly, the Direclors believe that there is no further credit
provision required in excess of the allowance for doubtiul aebts,

Group Company
2017 2016 2017 2016
Ageing of impaired trade receivables $'000 5000 $°000 $°000
060 days - - - -
60-90 days - - - -
90-120 days 13 3 - -
120+ days 595 808 - -
608 612 ~ -
18. Borrowings
Group Company
2017 2016 27 2016
$'000 5000 $'000 $000
Unsecured borrowings at amortised cost
Bank overdrafts - 5,164 6,068 11.934
Secured borrowings at amonised cost
Bank loans 18,230¢ 28.823 2,510 6,058
Total borrowings at amortised cost 18,230 33,987 8,578 17,892
Amount due for settlemernt within 12 months - 5.164 6,068 11.934
Amount due for sett'aement after 12 months 18,230 28,823 2,510 6.058
18,230 33.887 8,578 17,992

The weignten average interest rates paid on the Group's borrowings during 1he period were as follows:

2017 2018
S %
Bank 'oans and overdrafts 2.7 2.5
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18. Borrowings continued

During the 52 weeks enaed 2 Apnl 2017 the Group utllised a 545,000.000 multi-carrency combinea revolving overaraft ana guarantee
facility provioed by a syndicate of Inree banks (Lloyds Banking Groap ple. HSBC Bank plc ana Clydesaale Bank plc - togetner 'tne
Syndicate’l

Tne amount available under the facility at 2 Aprl 2017 was 5325.000.000 (20168 545.000.000) Te facility was secared Dy fived and
flcating cnarges over the assets of certain Group companies

Tre terms of ine facility reguired the Group to perform guarterly financial covenant calcalations with respect to leverage (adpssted net
debt to adjusted roling 12-month EBITDAj and interest cover (adjusted rolling 12-month EBITDA to aajusted roling 12-montn interest)
Brezcn of these covenants could resdlt in cancellation of the fagility.

Post year ena the facility has been extended to 30 June 2019. As part of the extension, Clyoesdale Bank plc exited the syndicate with the
total facility reducing from $45.0 million to 330.0 million. The leverage covenant has been amenaed to calculate using total debt rather
than net debt wiin the ratios adjusted accordingly.

In ine current year, professional fees of $582,000 were incurred during the period in relation fo the one year extension of the facility. Of
this $135.000 was paid to the Syndicate to agree to the extension. The $582 000 was capitalised and is being charged to the income
staternant on a straight ine basis over the remaining period to facility expiry.

At 2 April 2017, the facility incurred interest at & margin of 2.79% (2016: 2.25%;) above LIBOR.

Also drawn under the lacilities, and nat included above, are bonds, guarantees ana letters of credit amounting to $1,613,000 (2016:
$1,852,000).

Drawings under the facilities were made in various currencies. Total borrowings for the Group at 2 April 2017 can be analysed by currency
as follows:

2017 2018
Group $'000 5000
usb 3,000 {401)
Eurc 15,720 20.058
Paound Sterling - 14.774
18,720 34,429
Less: debt issue costs (note 24) {490) (442)
18,230 33,987
Undrawn borrowing facilities
A2 April 2017, the Group had undrawn comniittec borrowing facilities available of $24,666,000 (2016: $8,718.000).
19. Trade and other payables
Group Company
2017 2016 2m7 2016
Trade payables $'000 5000 $'000 $'000
Trade payables 51,156 53,814 452 722
Cther payables
Amounts owed to Group undertakings - - 50,186 52,818
Other raxes and social secur ty 3,420 3116 118 a0
Accruals and deferrad income 22,005 18,061 1,568 1.324
25,425 21177 51,872 64,232
Due for sertlement wihn 12 months 24,893 20.784 12,300 15771
Due for settlement after 12 months 432 393 39,572 48,461
25,425 21,177 51,872 64,232

Trade payables and accraals principally comprise amounts outstanding for trade purchases and ongoing costs. The average credit
perod taken for trade purchases is 87 days {2016: 84 days).

The Directars consider that tne carrying amount of tradge and other payables approximates to their farr value.
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20. Deferred tax

Group

Tne follewing are tne major deferreo tax assets and liabilities recognised by 1ne Group and movements therson during the current and
prior reporting periods.

Acceerated Other short

Unremitted Trading ax term tming
earnngs losses  deprec-atan d-ferences Tota

5000 £000 2000 3000 $'000
At 5 April 2015 (2,184 843 [23) 27 11.337
(Chargey/credn 1o mcome - [26) 45 45) (26}
Exchange differences 52 6 - 5} 53
AL 2 Apnil 2016 {2,132} 823 22 23 {1,210
{Charge)/credtt to Income 639 2,083 - - 2,722
Exchange differences 299 - - 2) 297
At 2 April 2017 (1,194) 2,906 22 {25) 1,709

Certain deferred tax assets and labilites have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances {after offset) for
financial reporting purposes:

2017 2016

$'000 3'000

Deferred tax assets 2,948 823
Deferrad tax liabkties 1,239) {2,133}
1,709 {1,310

At the balance sheet date, the group had unused tax losses of $139,155,000 (2016: $138,254,000) available for offset against future
profits. During 2017 the group undertook a strategic review and as a conseguence of this believes thal soime of the losses existing in
the US will be utiised in the foreseeable future and as a result has recognised the tax value of these losses as a deferred tax asset, thus
increasing the recogniseq deferred tax asset to 2,876,000 {2016: §769,000) Of this we expect to utilise §1,382 000 within the naxt 12
rmonths. Incluged in unrecognised tax losses are losses of $40,758.000 (2016 339,650,000} that cannot be carried forward indefinitaly,
Of this amount $12,142 000 (2016 §9,839.000) expires during tne next five accounting periods. Other losses may be carried forward

to future periods, Tne carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there are sufficient taxable profits 1o allow all or part 1o be recovered. Deferred tax assets have been recognised based on
future forecast taxable profits. ’

At the reporting date a deferred tax liability of $1.194,000 {2016: $2,133,000) has been recognised relating to ne ynremitted earnings of
overseds subsidiaries as tne Group is able to contral the reversal of these temporary differences and it is probable that they will reverse in
the foreseeable future. The temporary differences at 2 April 2017 reprasent only the unremitted earnings of those overseas subsidiaries
whers remittance to the UK of those earnings may still result in & tax liability, principally as a result of dividend withheld taxes levied by the
overseas tax jurisdictions in which those subsidiaries operate. The significant reduction in the deferred tax liability from 2016 results from
losses arising in some of the overseas subsidiaries materially impacting their ability to pay a dividend.

Company

At the reporting date, the company had unused tax losses of 851,798,000 {2016 $75.130,000) avallable for offset against future profits.
The company has not recognised any oeferred tax assets in respect of tnese unused tax losses or other temporary differences as the
future usec of these assets is uncertain. The losses may be carried forward indefinitely,
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21 Provisions
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Corpaorate
Propery  roswuciunng Orher Tota
Group 2000 5000 5000 2000
A5 Apri 2018 3.826 259 534 .56
Chargericradt) n the perod 1151 (&1 142 1287
Ut sat on of prov s on {1.652) 1181) 343 (2.176:
Hrw nd.ng of discount (note G} 52 - 52
Exchange differences (B3 i8] 27) {1151
Al 3 April 2016 3,284 a7 356 3.717
Charge/lcredit) n the period (39) - 18 (21)
Utilsaton of provis-on (3,014) - (20) (3,034}
Unwnding of discournt (note 6} 79 - - 79
Exchange differences (268) (3 {28) (299}
At 2 April 2017 52 64 326 442
Less: nciuded n current tabiites 32 - 326 358
Nen-current |abilities 20 64 - B84
Corporate
Property  restructunng Other Total
Compary 3'000 3000 $'000 3000
At Aol 2015 3236 89 173 3508
Charge/fcredt) in the perod 1.151 (B} - 1.145
Utilisation of provision {1.255} {93} {(173) {1,521}
Unwinding of discount 49 - - 49
Uxchange differences {83) - - {83
At 3 April 2018 3,088 - - 3.098
Charge/feredit) n the perod (50) - - (50)
Utilisat on of provision (2,860} - - (2,860)
Unwind:ng of discount 78 - - 78
Exchange differences {234) - - {234
At 2 April 2017 32 - - 32
Less: nc.uded n current liabdities 32 - — 32

Non-current hiaknit:es

Property provisions

During the 52 weeks endea 2 April 2017, the Group negetiateo the early release from its contractual commitments under the lease on
Greenfold Way {'GFW, the ola UK headguarters and factory based in Leigh. In return for the early release, the Group paid a surrender

premium of 52,481,000, At prior year end, an onerous lease provision was neld against GFW and following this payment, surplus

provision of $50,000 was released tirough the non-recurring items charge The remaining provision of $32,000 has been retained to

cover any incidental costs associated witn this property.

I the prior year, following revisions to assamptions in the onercus lease provision calculations, a further $1,151.000 oncrous lease charge

was bocked as a non-recurring item.

Other

Otaer provisions include the Directors” best estimate, baseo upon past experience, of the Group's liability under specific product
warranties, parenase commitmants and legal claims. Tne tming of the cash outflow with respect to these claims is uncertain.

Volex plc
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22. Share capital

2M7 2016
Group and Gompany $£000 5000
Issted and fully pad:
G0.251,892 (2016: 90,251,892 Ordinary shares of 25p each 39,755 38,755

Under the terms of the Group's various snare scnemes, the following rights to subscribe for Ordinary shares are outstanding:

Number of shares

Date of grant Option price (p) Exercise perod 2017 2016
Performance Share Pian

18 June 2015 25 June 2018 - June 2025 362,889 367,889
31 March 2016 25 March 2019 - March 2026 2,809,139 3,468,975
1 December 2018 25 December 2019 - December 2026 3,457,357 -
23 February 2017 25 February 2020 - February 2027 990,512 -
Deferred Bonus Plan

18 June 2015 - June 2016 - Decamber 2016 - 37,566
18 June 2015 - June 2017 - December 2017 32,358 37 566

7,652,265 3.006.996

For furtner details of the Group's share option schemes see note 27.

Post year end 470,588 shares have been awarded to the Executive Management Team in lieu of a cash bonus award. Tre shares vest in
March 2018 providing continuous employment witn the group.

23. Own shares and non-distributable reserves

2017 2016
Qwn shares $'000 $'000
Al begnning and end of the penod 867 867

The own shares reserve represents both the cost of shares in the Company purchased in the market and the nominal share capital of
shares in the Company issued to the Volex Group plc Employee Share Trust to satisfy future snare option exarcises under the Group’s
share option schemes (see note 2/},

The number of Ordinary shares held by the Volex Group plc Employee Share Trust at 2 April 2017 was 1,295,360 (2016: 1.295,360)
The market value of the shares as at 3 April 2016 was S660,000 (2016: $708,000).

Uniess and until the Company notifies a trustee of the Volex Group ple Employee Share Trust, in respect to shares held in the trust in
which a beneficial interest has not vested, rights to dividends in respect to the shares neld in the trust are waived.

During the year ne (2016: nil) shares were utilised on the exercise of share awards.

During the prior year the Volex Group Guernsey Purpose Trust was closed and all assets held at the time of closure translerred to
Volex plc.

In December 2013, the Volex Group plc Employes Share Trast solo 3,378,582 snares at £1 16 per share to the open market. Tne average
price of shares held by the Trusl al the lime was EO 70 with a number of the shares having been issued by Volex plc ta tne Trust at
nominal value. In accordance with the Accounting Standards, e aifference between the sales price of £1.18 and the average share price
af 20 /0 was recorded ag a non-distributable reserve, giving nige to the $2,455.000 non-distributable reserve balance,
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24. Analysis of net debt

Casgh
and cash Bank Deb? issue

EOuAIRMNS loans COS!Ss Tota!
Group 3000 S000 $'000 5000
AT S Apnl 2015 28.203 125159, 536 1.880
Cash fiow {1.377) [3.372) - 4,74
Fxchange diterences 748 (734) {191 5
Amortsaton of deb® issue costs - - {3704 [375)
At 3 April 2016 25.574 (29.285) 4472 3,249
Cash flow 3,763 9,240 582 13,585
Exchange differences 228 1,305 {113} 1,420
Amortisation of det 1Issue costs - - (421} 421)
At 2 April 2017 29,565 (18,720) 430 11,335

Debt issug costs relate to bank facility arrangement fees

During the year $582,000 of professional fees were capitatised in relation to the one year exiension obtained on the senior credit facility.
The resulting debt issue cost is being amortised over the remaining life of tae facifity.

25. Notes to the statement of cash flows

Group Company
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 000 5000
Profit/{loss) for the period (7,048) (2.312) 5612 {1.640)
Adustments for.
Finance income (19) (18 {215) {432
Finance costs 1,898 19156 502 65)
Income lax expense (1,452) 2.854 1 221
Depreciation cn property, pant and equpment 4,927 8,162 7 27
Arnartisaton of ntang ble asscis 441 1,018 143 718
imparment i0ss 12,491 1,498 - -
{Ganyloss on disposal of property, plant and aouigment 61 25 - ~
imparment of nvestments - - 161 207
Share-based payment (credit)/charge 468 {1,009 468 (1.123)
{Decrease)/inCrease in provisions (3,837) {1,203} {3,672) 684
Effects of foreign exchange rate changes 407 128 (748) (262}
Operating cash flow before movement in working capital 8,337 10,058 2,259 (2.333)
{increase)/decrease in Inventories 5,382 1,897 184 215
{Increasel/decrease n recevablas 2,376 10.602 10,828 3624
Increases{decrease) in payables 3,070 {14.433) {3,175) (3,943
Movement in working capital 10,828 {1.927) 7,837 {104,
Cash generatad fromy{used n) cperations 19,165 8,126 10,096 (2,437
Cash generated fromdused N operations before operaing Non-recurrng items 24,906 12.597 13,106 676)
Cash utnised by operating non-recurr ng tems (5,741) 4.468) (3,010) (1.781)
Taxanon pad 2,102 (4.483 (16) {263
interest paick (1,166} {1.842) (373) 1820y
Net cash generated from/{used in) operating activities 15,887 1,798 9,707 [3.510)
Volex plc
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25. Notes to the statement of cash flows continued
Cash and cash equivalents

Group Cornpary
2017 2016 2017 2016
5'000 $000 $'000 5000
Cash and bark balances 29,565 33,738 40 4
Bank overdrafis - {5,164} {5,068) {11.934;
29,565 75.574 {6,028} (11.930;

Cash and cash equivalents comprise casa held by the Group, short term bank deposits with an original maturity of three montns or less
and bank overdgrafts. The carrying amount of these assets approximates their fair value. included within casn and cash equivalents is
5157,000 (2016: $178,000) held in trust whica can only be used for Volex employees.

26. Operating lease arrangements
The following have been recognised during the period:

Group Company
2017 2018 2017 2018
5'000 $000 5'000 3’000
Minimum lease payments made under operating lsases
Pad 7.238 5.863 3,011 98g
Recognised in operating profrt 3,930 4,816 151 278

Payments mage under operating leases net of sublease receipts and charged against the onerous lease provision in the period were
$3,308.000 (2016: $1.047.000) for the Group ana $2,860.000 {2016. §725,000) for the Company,

Al tne reporting date. the Group and Company had outstanding commitments for fufure minimum fease payments under non-gcancellable
operating leases, which fall due as follows:

Group Company
2017 2016 2017 2018
$000 000 $000 $'000
Within one year 3,429 5.039 28 708
In the second to IRth years nclusive 4,116 7,113 - 1,968
After five years 1,826 3.275 - ~-
9,371 15,487 28 26876

Cperating lease payments primarily represent remals payable by the Group for its office and manufacturing properties. Leases are
negotialed for an average term of three years (2015: four years.

At the reporting date, the Group had contracted with tenants under non-cancellable sublzases for the following future minkmum
lease paymerts:

Group Company
2017 2016 2017 2016
5'a00 $0G60 5'060 5000
W hn one year 468 355 - -
In the sacond 1o fifth years neusve 1,872 - - -
Atter five yoars 819 - - -
3,159 255 - -
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27. Share-based payments

Group
2m7 2018
$'000 5000
Share-based payment charge. (credr) 436 {1.041)
Nanena insurance charge:(creditt nrelar ¢n to share awards 32 32
468 {1.009

During the period tne Group had two types of equity-setiled share ophion scaemes in operation: & Performance Snare Plan PSP and
a Deferred Bonus Plan (DBP').

Options issued under the PSP are exercisable between three and ten years from the date of grant, subject to the continued employment
of the participant and achievernent of performance targets All awards under the PSP nave an exercise price of 25p, which is equivalent
to the nominal value of the underlying Orainary share. Fult details of now tne scheme operates are explained on page 39 of the Direclors’
Remuneration Report.

The DBF shares are nil cost and vest. subject to continued employment. after a predgetermined length of time

Details of the share awards outstanding and the weighted average exercise price of those awards are as foliows:

2017 2016
Weighted We:ghted
average average
Number of exercise Number of excrese
share awards price (p} share awards price {p)
Cutstanding at the beginning of the period 3,906,996 25 3,587,757 20
Granted dunng the perioct 4,510,148 25 3,947,608 24
Exercised dunng the penod (32,358) - - -
Exprred durnng the penad {732,531} (25) (3,688.36% (20%

Cutstanding at the end of the period 7,652,255 25 3,906,896 25
Exercisable at the end of the perod - - _

Of the share awards that expired during the period. 732.531 [2016: 3.598,369) lapsed in respect of leavers and no options (2016: nil)
expired due 1o fallure 10 meet performance conditions.

Tne awards outstanding al 2 April 2017 had a weightea average remaining contractual ife of nine years (2016: nine years).

Of the 7,652,255 awards outstanding at 2 April 2017, 7.619,897 had an exercise price of £0.25 and 32,358 had an exercise price of £nil.
Of the 3,906,996 awards outstanding at 3 April 2016, 3,831,864 had an exercise price of £0.25 and 75132 had an exercise price of £nil
The aggregate of the estimated fair values of the options granted during the period was $1,021.000 (2016: $1,265.000).

The fair value of awards granted in the period was caiculated at the date of grant using a Monte Carlo binomial medel or a Black-Scholes
model, depending on the vesling criteria of each award. Valuation madef inpuls were as follows:

20t7 2016
Weighted average share price f£0.42 %042
Weighied average exercise price £0.25 £0.25
Expected volatilty 45% 50%
Expecied e {years) 3.50 350
Risk-frea rafe 0.15% G 5P%
Expecied dvidends 0.0% 0.0%

Expected volatility was determined with reference to historical volatifity of the Group's share price over the previous three years. The
expected life used in the model has been adjusted. based on management’s besl estimate, for the effects of non-transferability. exarcise
restrictions and behavioural consigerations.

The DBP awards were valued at their market price on the aay of grant, being £0.83 cn 18 June 2015 Post year end 470,588 shares have
been awargea to the Executive Management Team in lieu of a cash bonus award. The shares vest in March 2018 providing continuous
cmployment with the group
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28. Retirement benefit schemes

Defined contribution schemes

The Company operates two HMRG approved gefined contribation schemes and makes contributions o a Group pension plan. Overseas
the Group operates three aefined contribution schemes, one in the USA. one in Ireland and one in Brazil.

The total cost cnarged to the Group's ncome statement in the period was 5285000 (2016: $567.000). The tolal cost charged to the
Company's income statement 11 the period was $211.000 (2016 $339,000).

Defined henefit schemes

The Campany operates a UK defined benefit pension arrangement calleg the Volex Executive Pension Scherne (the 'Scheme’). The
Scheme provides benefits on retirement or deatn. basea on final salary ana length of service up to 31 March 20083 or earlier date of
leaving service. Future accrual of retirement benefits under the schemels) ceased on 31 March 2003 when the schemels) were replaced
with defined contribution arrangements

The Scheme is subject to the Statutory Funding Objective unaer the Pensions Act 2004. A full actuarial valuation of the Scheme is carmed
out at least once every three years to determine whether the Statutory Funding Objective is met. As part of the process the Company
must agree with the Trustee of the Scheme the contributicns to be paid to address any shortfall against ine Statutory Funding Objective
The last full actuarial valuation of the scheme was carried out by a gualified independent actuary an 31 July 2013, and the assumptions
usad and results from this valuation have been incorporated. as appropriate. in the following 1AS 19 disclosures. This valuation has been
updated on an approximate basis to 2 April 2017 and utilises tne projected unit credrt valuation method.

There were no scheme amendments. curtailments or settlements during the period.
The key assumptions utilised are:

Valuation at

2017 2016
Discount rate 2.5% 3.4%
Future pension Increases 24% 2.0%
Revaluation n deferment 24% 2.0%
Inflation assumption (RPI) 3.4% 3.0%
Infiation assumption (CPI 2.4% 2.0%
The following mortality assumptions have been made:

2017 2016

Years Years
Future fe expectancy for a pensioner currently aged 85
- Mate 227 229
- Femaie 238 24.0
Future life expectancy at age 65 for a non-pensioner currently aged 55
- Male 23.5 238
— Female 24.7 249

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of tne defined benefit obligation are discount rate, inflation and Ife expectancy.
The sensitivity analysis below has been delermined based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions cecurring at the end of
the reporting peroa assuming that all other assumplions are held constant

Assurmption Change In assumption Impact on scherme Labilities
Discoun’ rate Increase decraasa by 0.5% ($1.407,0001,51.582.000
Inflat:on Increase/decrease by 0.5% $1.,026,000451.026 000;
Life expectancy Increase’decrease by 1 year S807.000:(5800,000)

11 reahty one might expect interrelationships between tne assumplions, especially betwoen discount rate and inflation. The above analysis
does nol take the offect of these interrefationstips into account.

2017 2016
Amounts recognised In income statement (note 6) $000 $'000
Interest cost (674) (758}
Expecied relurn on scheme assels 580 651
Finance ncome/{costs) (94} (167}
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28. Retirement benefit schemes continued

No otner amounts nave been recognised i1 the mcome staterment in tne carrent ar prior year

An actuanal loss of 32,143,000 (2016: 5405.000; has been reported 10 the statement of comprenansive Income,

2N17 2015
Cumu &t ve actuara: gansflosses) recognised @ eguty 5000 5000
At the begrnnng of the penad (1,565) 1160}
Net actuanal gans. (osses) recogn sed n the perdd (2,143) (405}
Al the end of the per od (3,708) 11,565}

207 2016
Amounts recognised 0 the staternent of fnancal position 5000 5000
Fair value of scheme assets 16,969 18.295
Present vaiue of defned benef! obl gatons {21,370} (21,6825)
Defict in scheme recogrised in the statement of financial position (4,401) (3,330}
Current liab Ities {719 (763}
Non-current liabil-lies (3.682) 2 667)

(4,401} {3.330)

Tne Company has contributed $708,000 to its defined benefit pension plans in the period ended 2 April 2017 (2016 $681,000).

207 2016
Movements in the present vaiue of defined benefd obigations 5000 3000
At the begnning of the period {21,625) (23.599)
interest cost (674) {758
Experence gan/loss) on lab lites 13 -
{Lossesi gans from changes 1o demographic assumptions 600 -
Remeasurement gain/{loss) {3,417 576
Benefits pad 1,044 G838
Fareign exchange 2,689 1,168
At the end of the perod (21,370) {21,625)

2017 2016
Movernerits in the farr vaiue of scheme assets 5000 $'000
At beginning of penod 18,295 19.881
Interesl on assels 580 651
Actuanal gains/{losses) 661 (981
Contributions from the sponsorng company 708 681
Benefits pa d (1,044} 1988)
Forexgn exchange (2,231} (1,049}
Az end of period 16,968 18,295
Agsets

2017 2016
Assel category $'000 3000
Equity -nsiruments 10,012 10,794
Debt nsruments 6,957 7.501
Cash - -
Total 16,969 158,284

None of the fair values of the assets shown above include any of the Company's own financial instraments or any property occuped or

other assets used by the Company (2018: Sni).

The actual return on scheme assets for the penod was a gain of $1,228 000 {2016: a loss of 3408,000}.

The estimaled amount of contribukons expected 10 be paid {0 the scneme dunng the 52 weeks to 1 Apnt 2018 is $713.000 (20186; $763.000)
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29. Financial instruments

Capital risk management

The Gioup manages its capital 1o ensure that entihes i the Group will be able (o continue as geing concems wnile maximising (e return
to stakeholders through tae oplinisation of tne debt and eGuity balance,

The capial structure of the Group consists of aebt, whicn includes the borrowings disclosed n note 18, cash and cash eguwalenls
and equity attributable to equity holders of the parant., comprising issucd capital, reserves and retaines earnings as contained in the
statement of changes in equity.

The Board reviews the capital structure on a regular basis including facility headroom, farecast working capital ana capital
expenditure reguirements.

The Group has a multi-currency revalving credit facility 'RCF'), which nad an avaiable limut of 845,000,000 ag at 2 April 2017 {2016
$45,000,000). At this date the amounts drawn under this facility included term loans of 33,060,000 and €14,700,000 (2016: $6,500,000
and £20.000,000;. Under the RCE, a cash pool facility exists denominated in a variety of currencies. At 2 April 2017, the cash pool was in
a net cash position of $438,000 (2018: net overdraft of $5,164.000). The average combined utlisation during the period was $29.318.000
2016: 537,096,000}

Included in note 18 is a description of undrawn facilities as at the reporting date

Tne terms of the RCF require the Group to perform guarterly financial covenant calculations witn respect 1o leverage {adjusted net debt to
adjusted rofiing 12-month EBITDA) and interest cover (adjusted rolling 12-month EBITDA to adjusted roting 12-month interest). Breach of
these cavenants could resdlt in cancellation of the facility.

Post year end, this facility has been gxtendsa and is due to expire on 30 June 2019. As part of this extension, the facility was reduced
from $45,000,0000 to $30,000.000 and the covenant calculations redefined

The Group's forecast and projections, taking reasonable account of possible changes in trading performance, show that the Group
shoula operate within the level of the contracteg and cormmitted facility for the peried to June 2018 {the period considered for tne Viability
Statement) and should comply with covenants over this perod. Tne Group also has access to and uses additional uncommitted facilities.
Further. the Group has a number of mitigating actions available to it, shoula actual performance fall below the current financial forecasts.
The Directors have tne financial controls and monitoning available to them to put in place those mitigating actions in a timely fashion if
they see the need 16 do s0. The Board are therefore confident that the combination of the ahove facilities provides adeqguate liguidity
headroom for the successful execution of the Group's operations and that tne Group will be able to operate in agreement with the
required covenant levels.

The Group is not subject to externally imposed capital reauirements,

Financial instruments

The Group's principal financiat instruments comprise bank borrowings and overarafts, cash and short term deposits, trade and other
receivables and trade and other payables. The Group also enters into derivative transactions, principally copper forward contracts to
manage the commadity price risk arising from its operations and forwerd currency contracts to manage the currency nsks arising from
its operations.

Set aut below 18 a comparison by category of carrying amounts and far values of all the Group’s financiat instruments that are carried in
the financial statements. Except as detailect below. the Directors consider that the carrying amounts of the financial assets and financial
liabilities recordod at amortised cost appraximate their fair values.

Book value Book value Fair value I ar value
2017 2016 2017 2016
£ 000 5000 $'000 3000
Financial assets — loans and receivables
Cash 29,565 30.738 29,565 30,738
Irade and other recevabes 58,239 56.584 58,339 56,594
Financial liabilities ~ amortised cost
Inserest-bearng lnans and borrowings 18,230 33.987) {18,720) [34.429
Trade and other payables (65,218) (70,980) (65,218) [70.960)
Financial derivatives for which hedge accounting has been applied
Dervative financia nstruments 402 58 402 68

Financial derivatives for which hedge accounting has not been appiied
Dervative fFrnancai nstruments - - - _

The financial derivalives above fall into level 3. as defined by IFRS 7, Financial Instrumerits Disclosures. The fair value has been calculateo as
the present value of future cash flows estimated and discounted based on the applicable yield curves derivea from guoted interest rates.
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29. Financial instruments continued
Financial risk management

Tne Group's Corporate Treasury function provides services to tne business, co-grdinales access fo comestic ana international fimancing,
monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operatons of the Group. Tnese risks incluoe market nsk (interest rate nsk,
currency risk ang commoauty price risk). creait nsk ana liquidity risk.

The Group seeks 1o mineTise these risks by using derivative financial mstruments to nedge these risk exposJares and external borrowings
denominatea in currencies that match the net asset currency peofile of tne Group. The Board reviews and agrees policies for managing
these risks and they are summansea below. Tae Group also monitors the market price nsk arising from all financial instruments, i is. and
has been throughout the periods under review, the Group's policy that no trading in financial instruments shall be undertaken.

Market risk

The Group's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of cnanges in interest rales, foreign currency excnange rates and copper
commodity prices.

Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk arises principally from borrowings issued at variable rates which expose tne Grodap to cash flow interest
rate risk.

The following table sets out the carrying amount, by maturity. of the Group's financial instruments that are exposed to interest rate risk:

Withn 1-2 2—3 3—4 45 More than

1 year years years YEars years 5 years Total
2017 5000 5000 5000 $'000 3000 $'000 5000
Fixed rate
Floating rate
Cash assets 29,585 - - - - - 29.585
Bank ‘oans and Horrowings - {18,230) - - - - {18,230)

Within 1-2 2—-3 3-4 4=5 More than

1 year years years years years 5 years Total
2018 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $’000 $000 $°000
Fixed rate
Floatng rate
Cash assets 30,738 - - - - - 30,738
Bank loans and borrowings {5,164) (28,823) - - - - {33,987)

Interest rate and sensitivity
The Group manages its exposure to interest rate risk by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings. and

by the use of interast rate swap contracls. Hedging activitics are evaluated regularly to align with interest rate views and defined risk
appetite, ensuring the most cosl effective hedging strategies are applied.

Management regularly review the interest rate risk exposure and are currently of the view that the Group should not fix its interest rate. At
2 April 2017, the Group 1s exposed to floating rate interast on borrowings at a margin of 2.79% (3 April 2016: 2.25%) above LIBOR.

Had interest raies bean 0.5% higner/ 0.25% lower in the period. and afl other variables were held constant, Group profit before tax
would have been $139.000 lowers$70,000 higher (2016: $180.000 lower/$90,000 higner ). A 0.5% increase/0.25% decrease nterest rate
sensitivity tost has been performed since this represents tne Direclors’ assessment of a reasonably possible change n inlerest rales

Foreign currency risk

Tre Group operates internationally and is exposea to foreign excnange risk arising from various currency exposdres, primarily witn
respect 1o Ine Bure and Pound Steding. Foreign exchange risk arises from future commereial transactions, recognised assets and
liabilities and net investments in foreign operations.

The Group has certain investments in forgign operations. whose net assets are exposed to fareign currency translation risk. The Group's
policy 15 to “edge its related translation exposures through the designation of certain amounts of its foreign currency denomnated aebt
as a heaging instrument.
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29. Financial instruments continued

The carrying amounts of tne Group's foreign currency denominated monetary assets anag monetary liabilties at the reporting date are
as follows.

Liabiit es Asseis
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 3000 $'000 $'000
usD 44,420 45,708 76,397 69,153
Furo 20,456 23528 5,404 3253
Chinege Renmnbi 13,648 13,116 7,823 7278
Pound Stering” 421 16.626 (8,079) 498
Indian Rupes 200 778 2,685 2.414
Other 4,262 5267 4,076 4,881

* Under the RCF, a casi poai facdity exists aver twe ennt es, dencininated n a vanesy of currencies At 2 Apnil 2017, the overall cash pool was in a net cash position of
$138.000 (2016 overdiaft of $5,164 D00). hawever, within the cash pool e GBP accourt was owerdeawn by $8.508 000G

Foreign currency sensitivity

The foliowing tahle details the Group's sensitivity to a 10% increase and decrease in LISD against the relevant foreign currencies. The
10% rate used represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity
analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary ilems and adjusts their translation at the period end for a
10% change in foreign currency rates. The sensitivity analysis includes botn external loans and leans to foreign operations within the
Group where Ihe denomination of the loan is in a currency other than the currency of ine lender or the borrower. A 10% change in foraign
exchange rale sensitivity test nas been performed since this represents the Directors’ assessment of a reasonably possible change in
foreign exchange rates.

GBP rmpact EURO mpact

2017 2016 2017 2016

$000 5000 $000 5000
10% depreciation of USD against foreign currency
() Profit before tax (368) 1633) (428) (587}
{y Equity” {10,280) {11.344) (713} (1,271}
10% appreciaton of USH aga nst foregn currancy
il Prafr before tax 30 518 350 479
fie) Equity” 8,411 9,281 584 1,041

I Tiis 15 manly attribatable to the sxposare on GIF-EURQ monetary assets and sabyities in the Group at tre reporting date.

i This s manly atnbutable to changes in the carryng value of external loars des gnated as a redge of overseas nvestments and of smtercompany loans for
which settiement 15 not planned

* Excluaes any deferred tax impact

Copper cominodity price risk

Copper price volatility is the single largest commodity price exposure facing the Group. Many of the Groap's products, in particular power
cords used in the Power Cords division, are manufactured from components that contain significant amounts of copper. Where possible
the Group will pass on copper price mavements to its customers. In order to mitigate the remaining volalility associated with copper. the
Group has entered into arrangements with its key suppliers 1o parchase copper. Goupled with these purchases, the Group has entered
into a number of contracts with financial nstitutions which are linked to the average copper price as published by the London Metal
Exchange (LME'). Trese contracts have been deemed cash flow hedges of forecast future copper purchases. At the reporting date, the
open copper contracts are as follows:

Copper cash fow hadges 2017 2018
Contracted Fair value Contracted Far value
Contracted coppér price volume (MT) $000 volume (MT} 5000
$4,500 - $5.000 - - 300 9
$5.000 - $56.500 - - 300 (85
$5.600 - $6.000 1,350 402 - -

56,000 ~ 56.500 - - - _
1,350 402 600 (76)

Of the contracts above, contracts over 250 MT with an aggregate fair value of $18.000 expire in more than 12 months.
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29. Financial instruments continued
Credit risk

Tne Group's princieal financial assets are bank balances ana casn, frade and oter receivables Creait risk refers o tne risk that a
coanterparty will nefadtt onits contractual obligations resulting in fnanoia! loss to the Group,

Bank anc cash balances comprise casn held by Ine Graup ana snart term bank agposits with an cngmal matunty of three months
or less. The carryng amount of tnese assets approximates to tnew fair value The credrt risk o1 these assets is Imited because the
counterparties are predeminantly financial instituticns witn investment grade creait ratings assigned by miternational creait rabing
agencies,

Tne Group's credit risk s tnerefore primarily attribatable to s trace recevables. The Group's cuslomers are preoominantly large blue chip
OLMs, contract eguipment manufacturers and distributors. Tre Group regularly reviews the creait worthiness of significant customers
and credit references are sought for major new customers wnere relevant. The Board recognises that credit risk is a feature of alt
busincsses, especially international businesses However. it believes that all reasonable steps to mitigate any loss are taken.

The net amount of trade receivables reflects the maximurn credit exposure to the Group, No otner guarantees or security have been
given. Far further information on the credit risk asscciated wilh trade and otner receivables. see nole 17,

Liguidity risk
The Group manages hoaidity risk by maintaining adeguate banking facilities. regdlar monitoring of forecast and actua! cash flows and

matching tne maturity profites of financial assets and liabilities. Included in note 18 is a descrplion of unarawn facilities as at the reporting
agate.

In addition to the banking facilities avalable te the Group, the Group has access to a non-recourse INveice discounting facility Uncer
the terms of the arrangement, the Group can sell up to 315 million of trade receivables associated with a spectic customer. As at 2 April
2017, the Group had utilised $2.3 million {2016 $5.0 milfion) of this facility.

Tne following table analyses the Group's financial liabilities nto relevant maturity groupings 1o show the timing of casn flows associated
with tne financial lialilities from the reporting date to the contracted maturity date. The amounts disclosed represent the contracted
undiscounted cash flows (based on the 2arliest date on which the Group may be required to pay).

Carrying  Contractual Within More than
amount cash flows 1 year 1--2 years 2—5years 5 years
2017 $'000 $'000 $'000 $°000 $'000 $'000
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade and other payables (65,218} (65,218) (64,797) - - 421)
Bank averdrafts and loans (18,230} (18,720) - {18,720) - -
Detivative financial liabilities
Copper commadity contracts - - -~ - - -
Carmyng Contractual Within More than
amourit cash flows 1 year 1—-2 years 2—5 years Syears
2016 $000 5000 3'000 000 5000 5’000
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade and other payables (70,960) (70,960} {r0,581) {80) {3) (296)
Bank gverdrafts and 'oans (33.987) (34,429) {5.164) 28.765) - -
Derivative financial habilities
Copper commodity contracts [7B) {76) 176) - - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

For the 52 weeks ended 2 April 2017 (52 weeks ended 3 April 2016}

30. Contingent liabilities

As a global Group. subsidiary companes. in the nonnal coarse of business, engage in significant levels of cross-border trading Tne
customs. guaties and sales tax regulations assoctaled with these transactions are complex and offen subject to interpretabon While
tne Group places considerable empnasis on compliance witn sucn regulations, including appropriate use of exlernal legal aavisors. full
compliance with alt customs, duty anc sales lax regulations cannot be guaranteed

Through the normal course of business, the Graup proviags manufacturing warranties to its customers anu assurances that its proaacts
mest the reguired safety ana testing standards When the Group is notified that therg is a fault with one of its products, tne Group will
provide a rigorous review of the defective product and its associated manufacturing process and if found at fault and contractually liable
will provide for costs associated with recall and repair as well as rectify the manufacturing process or seek recompense from its supplier.
The Group does not provide for such costs where fault has not yet been determined andg investigations are ongoing.

The Company enters into inancial guarantee contracts o guaraniee the indebtedness of other Group companies. Tna Company
considers these to be insurance arrangements and treats the guarantea contract as a contingent liability untit such time as it becomes
probable that the Company will be reauired to make a payment under the guarantee.

31. Related party transactions

Group

Transactions between the Company ana its subsidiaries, which are related parties, have been eliminated on consolidation and are not
disclosed in this section of the note.

2017 2016
Remuneration of key managemen' - Directors of parent Company $'000 S'000
Short term employee benefts 913 1312
Post-employment benefits - 137
Share-based payment charge/{credi) 282 32
1,195 1.481

I the prior year 5271,000 was expensed in the period for severance costs refating to directors Details of Directors’ remuneration for
tne period are provided in tne audited part of the Directors’ Remuneration Repert on page 45. A family member of one of the directors
received $1,000 for services provided during the yoar.

Company

During the period the Company levied 1ne following charges on its subsidiary undertakings:

2017 2016
$°000 $000
Management fees 1,324 2.266
Royalty fees - 3.579
interest 214 432
1,538 6.277

Amounts due to and from subsidiary undertaking are shown in notes 17 and 19.

Remuneration of Directors of the Company is discussed above

32. Events after the balance sheet date

The Group has succassiully completed an extension of its senior credit facility to June 2019 (previously aue 1o exprre in June 2018). As
part of this extension, Clydesdale Bank plc exited the syndicate. Lloyds Banking Group pic and HSBC Bank plc have bola retained their
positions and credit offering with the size of the facility auly reducing from 545.0 mikon to $30.0 million. Gven tne cash generation in the
year, Imanagement is confident that the Group can operate within this facility level.

On 12 April 2017, the Group entereo into a shareholder agreement with Kepler Signaltek Limited o establish a new joint venture

and acquirea 26.09% of the voting snares of the company for consideration of $300.000. This amount was paid on 19 April 2017, A
commitment to subscribe for $1,700,000 of preference shares which accrue nterest at 10% per annuim was also iade with $700,000
due to be paig on 1 August 2017 and 31,000.000 on 1 April 2018. The preference shares are redeemable at any point after April 2019 and
tefore Apnt 2022, Kepler Signaltek Limited will manufacture botn power cords and high speed data cables exclusively for the nealthcare
sector and provides Volex with access to an enhanced nealthcare product offering.
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Unaudited Unaudred Unaudited Unaudrred tinaudized

IFRS 2017 IFRS 2016 iFRS 2015 IFRS 2014 IFRS 2013
Resus %000 3000 S'000 S'000 3'000
Revenue — tow Group 319,584 367,534 423,408 400,177 473154
Gross proft - 1ota Group 42,347 58,518 70,627 66,022 83.141
Operaing expenses — tola Group (48,968) (55,0801 {75,180 70,844 (78,976)
MNormassed operabing profit. — total Group 9,079 Fare 8.832 4,532 12.342
Operating axceptional nems (15,232) 4,742} (12.528 11,6424 [7.966)
Share-based payment (charge)credt (468) 1,009 (857} 2,288 1181
Prof t/{ioss) on ord-nary actvities betore taxat on (8,500) 1.542 (717 {7,662} 1.926
Deprec.aton and amorisaton — continuing operations 5,368 7,180 7.212 7.972 5843

Cents Cents Cents Cents Cents

Basc underying earnings/losst per share — total Group 9.5 15 28 18.6} 10.8
Basic earnings/{ioss) per share — total Group (7.9) (2.61 (12.8) (22.8) (1.5)
Staterment of fnanca positon $000 $'000 000 $'000 $000
Non-current assets 24,905 36.427 41.384 48,670 52.107
Ne! cashfdebt) 11,335 (3.249) 1.880 (32,220) {19.500)
Other assais and labilties 10,067 15.174 11,244 20,275 13.039
Ne: assets 46,307 51.352 54.508 36.725 45.646
Geanng - 6% - BB% 43%
1 Defineq as operating pref before non-recurnng items and shara-based payments
It Detned as earrings/ilass) per share before share-based payments and nor-recurricy iterms
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The consolidated financial statements include those of the Company, Volex plc, and all of its subsidiaries Volex Powercords Europa is
a trading division of Volex ple. In accordance with Section 409 of the Companies Act 2008 the subsidiances owned at 2 April 2017 are
disclosed below. The following entities are 100% owned unloss otnerwise stated.

Conantry of
MName of entty Footnote INGoOrporation Addross
Voex Pte Fxd 1 Sngapare 36 Tampings Street 92, Singapore 528880
Volex International Karea LLC ! South Korea fith Floor. 100 Toegye-ro (Hoehyun-dong 2-ga, State Tower
Namsan}, Jung-gu. Seoul
Volex Holdings Inc 2 USA 84 State Streer, Boston MA 02109
Volex Canada In¢ 1 Canada 15685 Garlng Averua, Fourth flaor, Ottawa On KI1Z 8R1
Volex do Prasi L-ida 1 Brazi  Rod. Geraldo Scavone 2.080. Unidade 13 A 15, Jacarel, 12305-
490, Brazil
Vo.ex Poland SP 2.0.0. 1 Poland Podiuzna 11-13. 88-790, Bydgoszcz, Kuyav an-Pomeran:an
voivedeship, Poland
Volex France Sar! 1 France Ciice France Sarl, 8 avenue Hoche, 75008 Pans. France
Volex Germany GmbH 1 Germany Zu den Mihen 19, 35390 Giefen, Deutschland
Volex Sweden AB 1 Sweden SE-831 48 Ostersund. Jamtiand Gounty
Volex Group Holdings Limited 2 UK Holbrook House, 34-38 HiY Rise, Richmond. Surrey TW10 6UA
Volex (No.4) Lid 3 UK Holbrook House, 34-38 Hil Rise, Richmond. Surrey TW10 6UA
Voiex (Ne.3) Lid 3 UK Hoebrook House. 34-38 Hill Fise, Richmond. Surrey TWH0 UA
Volex (No.2j Lid 3 UK Halbrook House, 34-38 Hill Rise, Rchmond, Surrey TW10 8UA
Volex (No. 1} Ltd 2 UK Halbrook House, 34-38 Hil Rise, Richmond, Surrey TW10 BUA
Cable products Limited 3 (1139 Holbrock House, 34-38 Hill Rise, Richmond, Surrey TW10 BUA
Pencon Limited 3 UK Holbrook Mouse, 34-38 Hill Rise. Richmond, Surrey TW10 BUA
Volex Executive Pension Schaeme Trustee 3 UK Holbrook House. 34-38 HIl Rise. Richmaond, Surrey TW10 6UA
Volex Clectrcat Products 3 UK Holbrook House. 34-38 Hiil Rise, Richmond. Surray TW10 6UA
Volex Group Pension Scheme Trustee Lirned 3 UK Holbrook House, 34-38 Hil Rise, Richmond, Surrey TW10 6UA
Ward and Goldsione Limited 3 UK Hobrook House. 34-38 Hil Rise, Richmond, Surrey TW10 6UA
Volex Interconngct products Limited 3 UK Haibrook House, 34-38 Hill Rise, R:chmond. Surrey TW10 8UA
volex Electronics Limited 3 UK Halbrook House, 34-38 Hill Rise, Rchmond. Surrey TW10 6UA
lohix Development Company Lited 3 UK Holbrock House, 34-38 Hill Rise, Richmond. Surrey TW10 BUA
Pendle Connectors Limited 3 UK Holbrook House, 34-38 Hill Rise. Richmaond, Surrey TW10 8UA
Mayor (UK) Limited 3 UK Holbrock House, 34-38 Hill Rise, Rchmaond, Surrey TW10 8UA
Volex Interconnect Systerns Limited 3 UK Holbrook House. 34-38 Hil Rise, Richmond, Surrey TW10 6UA
ndrectly Hed Holbrook House, 34-38 Hil Rise, Richmend, Surrey TW10 6UA
Vatex (Asia) Ple Lid { Singapore 36 Tampines Street 92, Singapore 528880
PT Volex Indonasa 1 Indonesia JL. Ir. Sutami Kawasan Industri Sekupang, Batam, Indonesia

29422, Indonesia
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Courtry of
MName of enty Fooincie NCOrROras on Address
PT Vo ex Cabe Assembly 1 Indonesa Kawasar EJIP Industra' Park Pior 8M-1. Lemah Abang - C karang
Seraan. Bekasi 17550, Indores.a
Vorex Cable Assemb s {Phes) InG 1 Phlippines uniz 1 Lot 10 Phase 4 East Scence Ave corner Trade Ave..
Laguna Techropark Inc.. Bran, Laguna. Philppines 4024
Voiex dapan KK 1 Japan @t floor Kanna Tosel Bulding 1. Sumwyosh-cho 4-45-1. Naka-Ku.
Yokohama-sh., Kangawa
Voex (Tewan) Co Lid 1 Tawan  11F-2. No.B, Sec.?. Daxing W, Rd . Tacyuan Cty, Taoyuan Hsien
33046, Tawwan (R.O.C)
Valex {Tha'and) Co. Ltd 1 Thaland No. 98/349 Moo 2. Chaengwattana Road, Thungsong-Hong.
Laks), Bangkok 10210
Vo'ex Cable Assemby (Vietnam) Pte | td 1 Vietnam P:ot D-58. Thanglong Industnal Park, Dong Anh Destrict. Hanor,
Vietnam
Vorax Cable Assembl es Sdn Bhd 1 Malaysia 16th Flor, Wisma Sme Darby. Jalan Raja Laut, 50350 Kuaia
L umpur
Volex Gables (HIK) | td 1 Hong Kong Rooms 805-806 8th Floor. Tar Yau Building, 181 Johnsion Road
Wancha, Hong Kong
Voiex Interconnect (Ind.ay Pvt Lid 1 India No.22/1-A 1s! Street, Kazura Garden. Nee-ankara, Chennai, Tamil
Nadu, 800041, india
Volex Interconnect Systems (Suzhou) Co. Lid 1 Ching Weating North Industria: Zone, Weixin Road, Suzhou Industrial
Park, Suzhou. Jiang-su Province 2153122, China
Volex Cabie Assembly (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd 1 Chinz  No. 6279, Henggang Section, Longgang Avenue, Bag'an Vilage.
Henggang Sub-distr-ct, Longgang Distrct, Shenzhen City
Volex Cabie Assembly (Zhongshan) Co Ltd 1 Ghina 2 Xingda S'reet. Torch High-tech Ind Dvpt Zene, Zhongshan.
528437, China
Volex Inc 1 USA B4 State Street. Boston MA 02109
Valex e Maxico SA de OV 1 Mex.co  Av 32 Sur. No 8950 Intenor G/1.0,E F, Parque Industnal La Mesa,
Fraccionarmiento Bub o. Tiuana, Baje Calforria Mexico, CP 22118
Volex Europe ttd 1 Ireiand Rewversde One. 37-42 S John Rogerson's Quay. Duplin 2, D02
X576
Valex Europe (No. 1} Limited 3 lreland Rivers-de One, 3/7-42 Sr John Rogerson's Quay, Dublin 2, D02
X576
Volex (no.5) Ltd 3 UK 7/8 St. Martin's Piace, London, England. WC2N 4HA

1 slarufaciure and or saie of power and data canles
2 Act as a ho'ding comoany
3 Darrrant corrpany
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Shareholder Information

Financial Calendar
FY2018

Interim Res.Jlts Announcea w.c 6 November 2017

Year Cna 1 April 2018
Final Results Announced w-¢ 4 June 2018

FY2019

interim Results Announced w'c 5 November 2018
Year End 31 March 2019
Final Results Announced wic 3 June 2019

Registered Office and Advisors

Registered Office Bankers
Holbrook House, 34-38 Hill Rise. Ricnmond. Surrey TW10 8UA Lioyds Bank plo
www.volex Com HSBC Bark pic
Registered number Stockbrokers
158856 (Registered in England ang Wates) Liberum Capital Ltd
Registrars Solicitors
Capita Registrars pic, Travers Smith LLP

The Registry, 34 Beckenham Road,
Beckennarm. Kent, BR3 41U
www.capita-irg.com

Independent Auditors

PricewatorhouseCoopors LLP
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